To: Heather Swift(heather_swift@ios.doi.gov]; Laura Rigas[laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov]; Magallanes,
Downey[downey magallanes@ios.doi.gov]

From: Bauserman, Christine

Sent: 2017-05-05T10:41:49-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: State Historic Briefing

Received: 2017-05-05T10:41:56-04:00

Utah05071-2FWSStateHistoricPreservation.docx

.. from FWS

Christine Bauserman

U.S. Department of the Interior

Special Assistant to Secretary

email: christine _bauserman@ios.doi.gov
phone: 202-706-9330
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

SUBJECT:  Meeting with State Historic Preservation Office & Utah Department of Heritage
DATE: May 7, 2017 TIME: 1-2 pm

FROM: Maureen Foster, Acting Assistant Secretary

I. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE
To discuss cultural and historic objects within the Bears Ears & Grand Staircase-Escalante N.M..

IL. DISCUSSION

The National Park Service has worked with the Utah State Historic Preservation Office on several
projects.

In 2014, the state received an Underrepresented Community Grant to complete a Asian and Pacific
Islander Survey and Nomination of Historical Resources. $42,050 was awarded for archaeological survey
of the losepa Polynesian Archaeological District and railroad sites associated with Chinese labor and the
construction of the Transcontinental Railroad. The survey has been completed and a National Register
nomination is being prepared as a model for future listings of these sites.

The State of Utah has 93 Certified Local Governments (CLGs), the second largest program in the country,
Utah's CLGs have made a local commitment to historic preservation and become part of the Federal
Preservation Partnership with the NPS and the State Historic Preservation Office, Utah Division of State
History. Springfield, UT, a CLG since the start of the program in 1985, recently monies passed through
from the Historic Preservation Fund to rehabilitate the windows at the Springville Museum of Art.
Constructed in 1936 and listed in the National Register of Historic Places, the project aided in the long-
term preservation provided an improved environment for the artwork displayed in the galleries.



To: Magallanes, Downey[downey magallanes@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Swift, Heather[heather_swift@ios.doi.gov]
From: Rigas, Laura

Sent: 2017-05-07T11:29:03-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Monday T.P.

Received: 2017-05-07T11:29:10-04:00

This is great, thanks, Downey. Let's chat before our 10:45 with him about when we share what
with him. Know there's a lot of moving parts.

Thanks!

L

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell
@lInterior

On Sat, May 6, 2017 at 10:12 PM, Magallanes, Downey <downey magallanes@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

I modified the memo BLM submitted for the outdoor industry roundtable and dinner and threw in talking
points and background specific for this crowd. Please take a look.

On Sat, May 6, 2017 at 3:07 PM, Rigas, Laura <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Christine and team --

Attached please find:

1. His talking points which he should repeat and use at every meeting this week.

2. The letter that Jim Cason sent to NCAI clarifying his comments about Tribal sovereignty.
He should echo these messages when he speaks to Tribes Sunday night and the rest of this
week.

I have also printed them out and will take hard copies with me.

Please let me know if you need anything else. My flight is at 4:55 eastern but hopefully I will
have wifi.

Thanks,

L

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell

@lInterior



On Sat, May 6, 2017 at 1:48 PM, Bauserman, Christine <christine_bauserman(@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Laura and Heather,
Do we have any T.P. for the Secretary's Monday electronic briefing?

I am putting together all the Briefing Papers for you into one file right now. Attached are the 2
he needs T.P. for:

3:30-4:30pm MDT: Meeting with Bears Ears Inter-Tribal Coalition

6:00-9:00pm MDT: Utah Office of Outdoor Recreation Dinner

Attendees:
3:30-4:30pm MDT: Meeting with Bears Ears Inter-Tribal Coalition

Location: Bureau of Land Management Utah State Office

440 West 200 South

Salt Lake City, UT 84101

Participants: Secretary Ryan Zinke
Alfred Lomahquahu, Vice chairman, Hopi Tribe (Kykotsmovi,
AZ)
James Adakai, President, Utah Navajo Chapter of Olijato,
Navajo Nation (Fort Defiance, AZ)
Davis Filfred, Navajo Nation Council (Window Rock, AZ)
Shaun Chapoose, Chairman, Ute Indian Tribe (Fort Duchesne,
uT)
Carleton Bowekaty, Councilman, Zuni Tribe (Zuni, NM)
Terry Knight, Tribal Historic Preservation Officer, Ute Mountain
Ute (Towaoc, CO)
Natasha Hale, Native American Program Director, Grand
Canyon Trust
Charles Wilkinson, Legal Advisor, University of Colorado
Leland Begay, Legal Advisor, Ute Mountain Ute
Gavin Noyes, Utah Dine Bikeyah, Executive Director
TBD other support staff
Ed Roberson, BLM State Director
Don Hoftheins, BLM, Monticello Field Manager
Tyler Ashcroft, BLM, Bears Ears Project Manager
Mike Richardson, BLM, Acting Communications Director
Nora Rasure, USFS, Regional Forester

Brian Mark Pentecost, USFS Forest Supervisor, Manti La-Sal

6:00-9:00pm MDT: Utah Office of Outdoor Recreation Dinner
Location: Hall of Governors
Utah State Capitol Building
Participants: RZ
Governor Gary R. Herbert (last hour)



Senator Orrin Hatch

Senator Mike Lee

Rep. Rob Bishop

Rep. Jason Chaffetz

Rep. Chris Stewart

Utah Attorney General Sean Reyes

Justin Harding, Chief of Staff, Office of Governor Herbert
Mike Mower Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of Governor Herbert
Paul Edwards, Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of Governor
Herbert

Jacey Skinner, General Counsel, Office of Governor Herbert
Cody Stewart, Director of Federal Affairs, Office of Governor
Herbert

Kristen Cox, Executive Director and Senior Advisor, Office of
Governor Herbert

Kathleen Clarke, Director of Utah Public Lands Policy
Coordinating Office

Mike Styler, Executive Director, Utah Department of Natural
Resources

Val Hale, Executive Director, Governor’s Office of Economic
Development

Tom Adams, Director, Office of Outdoor Recreation

Vicki Varela - Director of Utah Office of Tourism and Branding
Aimee Edwards - Communication Director, Governor’s Office
of Economic Development

Matt Sandgren, Chief of Staff, Office of Senator Hatch

John Tanner, Legislative Director, Office of Senator Hatch

Ed Cox, Legislative Assistant, Office of Senator Hatch

Ron Dean, Central and Eastern Utah Director, Office of Senator
Orrin Hatch

Alyson Bell, Chief of Staff, Office of Senator Mike Lee

Ryan Wilcox, Northern Utah Director, Office of Senator Mike
Lee

Devin Wiser, Chief of Staff, Office of Rep. Rob Bishop

Peter Jenks, District Director, Office of Rep. Rob Bishop
Wade Garrett, District Director, Office of Rep. Jason Chaffetz
Clay White, Legislative Director, Office of Rep. Jason Chaffetz
Brian Steed, Chief of Staff, Office of Rep. Chris Stewart

Gary Webster, District Director, Office of Rep. Chris Stewart
Laurel Price, District Director, Office of Rep. Mia Love
Speaker Greg Hughes

Rep. Brad Wilson

Rep. Frances Gibson

Rep. John Knotwell

Rep. Keven Stratton

Rep. Kay Christofferson

President Wayne Niederhauser

Senator Stuart Adams

Senate Leadership - TBD

Senate Leadership - TBD

Senate Leadership - TBD

Senate Leadership - TBD

Rep. Brian King, House Minority Leadership

Rep. Joel Briscoe, House Minority Leadership



Christine Bauserman

U.S. Department of the Interior

Special Assistant to Secretary

email: christine_bauserman@ios.doi.gov
phone: 202-706-9330

Downey Magallanes
Office of the Secretary
downey magallanes@ios.doi.gov

202-501-0654 (desk)
202-706-9199 (cell)

Senator Gene Davis, Senate Minority Leadership
Senator Karen Mayne, Senate Minority Leadership
Greg Hartley, Chief of Staff, Utah State House of
Representatives

Ric Cantrell, Chief of Staff, Utah State Senate
Missy Larsen, Chief of Staff, Utah Attorney General’s Office
Gary Heward, CEO, Liberty Mountain

Bill Harmon, Goal Zero

Joshua Bradley, Amer Sports

Nazz Kurth, Petzl

Amanda Covington, Vista Outdoors

Ashley Kornblat, Western Spirit

Don Peay, Utah Sportsmen for Fish and Wildlife



To: Wendy Fink[wendy _r_fink@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Virginia Johnson[virginia_johnson@ios.doi.gov]

From: Foster, Maureen

Sent: 2017-05-04T19:36:32-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Utah 0507 1-2 State Historic Preservation - Invitation to edit
Received: 2017-05-04T19:36:38-04:00

Wendy:

Here is the original ask on the google doc which I just shared.
Sorry to leave this for you. We have missed the deadline but if we can add info in the morning, that would be great.

Thank you!

Maureen D. Foster

Chief of Staff

Office of the Assistant Secretary
for Fish and Wildlife and Parks

1849 C Street, NW, Room 3161

Washington, DC 20240

202.208.5970 (desk)
202.208.4416 (main)

Maureen_Foster@ios.doi.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Monetti, Justin <justin_monetti@nps.gov>

Date: Thu, May 4, 2017 at 6:17 PM

Subject: Re: Utah 0507 1-2 State Historic Preservation - Invitation to edit
To: Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Herbert Frost <bert_frost@nps.gov>, "Beverly (Grace) Stephens"
<grace_stephens@nps.gov>

Hi Maureen,
I may be able to pull more tomorrow, but here are two of the priorities/programs/projects from
the UT SHPO form our folks here:

2014 Underrepresented Community Grant: Asian and Pacific Islander Survey and Nomination of
Historical Resources -- $42,050 for archaeological survey of the losepa Polynesian
Archaeological District and railroad sites associated with Chinese labor and the construction of
the Transcontinental Railroad. Survey has been completed and a National Register nomination

is being prepared as a model for future listings of these sites.

93 Certified Local Governments: Second largest program in the country, Utah's CLGs have
made a local commitment to historic preservation and become part of the Federal Preservation



Partnership with NPS and their State Historic Preservation Office, Utah Division of State
History. Springfield, UT, a CLG since the start of the program in 1985, recently used pass
through from the Historic Preservation Fund to rehabilitate the windows at the Springville
Museum of Art. Constructed in 1936 and listed in the National Register of Historic Places, the
project aided in the long-term preservation provided an improved environment for the artwork
displayed in the galleries.

On Thu, May 4, 2017 at 9:39 AM, Frost, Herbert <bert frost@nps.gov> wrote:

Herbert C. Frost, Ph.D.
Acting Deputy Director, Operations
National Park Service

202-208-3818 - Office

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Foster, Maureen <maureen foster@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, May 3, 2017 at 10:54 AM

Subject: Fwd: Utah 0507 1-2 State Historic Preservation - Invitation to edit

To: Beverly Stephens <grace_stephens(@nps.gov>, Bert Frost <Bert_Frost@nps.gov>
Cc: Virginia Johnson <virginia_johnson@ios.doi.gov>

I have shared the google document with you.

Maureen D. Foster

Chief of Staff

Office of the Assistant Secretary
for Fish and Wildlife and Parks

1849 C Street, NW, Room 3161

Washington, DC 20240

202.208.5970 (desk)
202.208.4416 (main)

Maureen_Foster@;ios.doi.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Christine Bauserman (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-noreply@google.com>
Date: Wed, May 3, 2017 at 10:49 AM

Subject: Utah 0507 1-2 State Historic Preservation - Invitation to edit

To: maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov




Cc: virginia johnson@ios.doi.gov, dailybriefingbinder@jios.doi.gov

Christine Bauserman has invited you to edit the following document:

Hello Virginia and Maureen,

Secretary Zinke is traveling to Utah next week.
The Secretary needs a briefing memorandum for a meeting on Sunday, May 7th from 1:00 - 2:00 pm with the
State Historic Preservation Office and Utah Department of Heritage and Arts.

Please complete the briefing memo by May 4th at 3:00 pm.
If you have any supplemental materials please email as an attachment or <SHARE> to:
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov

TOPICS:

- Cultural and historic objects at Bears Ears and Grand Staircase
- background on general SHPO Utah activities

ATTENDEES:

- State Historic Preservation Office
- Utah Department of Heritage and Arts

Let me know if you need any additional information, if you need me to <SHARE> with others or if you have
any questions.

Thank you,

Christine Bauserman

U.S. Department of the Interior

Special Assistant to Secretary

email: christine_bauserman@ios.doi.gov
phone: 202-706-9330

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.
Google Inc. 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.



Justin Monetti
Bevinetto Fellow
National Park Service
1849 C St NW

Room 3127
Washington, DC 20240
Office: (202) 208-5035
Cell: (202) 641-3869



To: randal_bowman@ios.doi.gov[randal_bowman@ios.doi.gov]
From: Downey Magallanes

Sent: 2017-05-15T13:38:54-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: AFRC Letter re Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument
Received: 2017-05-15T13:39:02-04:00

ATT00001.htm

Letter to Zinke CSNM Executive Order review 5-2-17.pdf

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Heath Heikkila <hheikkila@amforest.org>

Date: May 4, 2017 at 12:00:11 PM EDT

To: "Kaster, Amanda" <amanda_kaster(@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Benedetto, Kathleen" <kathleen benedetto@ios.doi.gov>, "Magallanes, Downey"
<downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: AFRC Letter re Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument

Amanda -

It was nice meeting with you yesterday. Attached is the letter to Secretary Zinke
regarding the Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument that | left you. You mentioned that
a website may be created to accept these types of documents, but | wanted to get it to
you in the meantime. If possible, could you make sure it gets into the right hands there
at Interior/BLM?

Thank you,

Heath Heikkila

Director, Government Affairs
American Forest Resource Council
924 Capitol Way South, Suite 102
Olympia, WA 98501

(202) 285-3514 cell

(253) 248-0650 direct




AMERICAN FOREST
RESOURCE COUNCIL

May 2, 2017

Secretary Ryan Zinke
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20240

Re:  Executive Order on the Review of Designations Under the Antiquities Act
Dear Secretary Zinke:

On behalf of the American Forest Resource Council (AFRC), congratulations on your
nomination and confirmation as Secretary of the Interior. AFRC represents the forest products
industry in Montana, Idaho, Washington, Oregon, and California, and we are eager to work with
you and your team on federal land management issues. As you know, our federal forests provide
tremendous potential to support rural jobs and communities if they are responsibly and actively
managed.

We write to urge you to include the Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument in your
upcoming review of designations under the Antiquities Act.'

We support President Trump’s Executive Order because of our concerns regarding President
Obama’s 48,000-acre expansion of the Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument located in
Southern Oregon and Northern California. The monument was initially established by President
Clinton in 2000 using the Antiquities Act. These designations epitomize the lack of public
outreach and public coordination that has been all too common with Presidential use of
Antiquities Act authority. The designation and expansion of the Cascade-Siskiyou National
Monument is also unique because it raises serious legal questions about the conflict between a
clear congressional mandate for the lands in question and the administration authorities of the
Antiquities Act.

Currently, there are three separate lawsuits challenging this midnight monument expansion,
including one filed by AFRC.> While the Antiquities Act gives the President some discretion to
designate national monuments under the specific guidelines of the Act, it clearly does not give
the President power to override congressional mandates and intent. Unfortunately, the
designation and expansion of the Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument does exactly that by

! Executive Order 13792 of April 26, 2017, “Review of Designations Under the Antiquities Act.” 82 Fed.
Reg. 20,429 (May 1, 2017).

2 AFRC v. United States, No. 1:17-cv-00441-RJL (D.D.C. filed on March 10, 2017); Ass 'n of O&C
Counties. v. Trump, No. 1:17-cv-00280-RJL (D.D.C. filed on February 13, 2017); Murphy Co. v. Trump,
No. 1:17-cv-00285-CL (D. Or. filed on February 17, 2017).

5100 S.W. Macadam Avenue, Suite 350

Portland, Oregon 97239

Tel. (503) 222-9505 e Fax (503) 222-3255



unlawfully repurposing more than 40,000 acres of statutorily unique O&C Lands that have
already been reserved by Congress for the explicit purpose of “permanent forest production . . .
in conformity with the princip[le] of sustained yield,” under the O&C Act of 1937.

Some media reports have indicated the Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument is not on the list of
designations to be reviewed because it does not meet the Executive Order’s review criterion.
The Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument, however, meets the Executive Order’s threshold
requirements and should be evaluated in the Department of the Interior’s interim and final report
to the President. For your reference, we have included written comments from AFRC and Knox
Marshall (Vice President of the Resources Division for Murphy Company) to the U.S. House
Committee on Natural Resources Subcommittee on Federal Lands for the May 2, 2017 hearing
on “Consequences of Executive Branch Overreach of the Antiquities Act.” Those written
comments highlight the legal, ecological, economic, and social controversies of the monument
expansion and how it is a quintessential example of the very abuse of power made by the
previous administration that this Executive Order seeks to redress.

The Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument Meets the Executive Order’s Acreage
Threshold

The Executive Order applies to monuments that were designated or expanded since 1996 that
cover more than 100,000 acres of federal land. On June 9, 2000, President Clinton issued
Presidential Proclamation 7318 creating the original Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument by
repurposing approximately 52,000 acres of federal land. Seventeen years later, on January 12,
2017, President Obama issued Proclamation 9564, titled Boundary Enlargement of the Cascade-
Siskiyou National Monument. The area covered by President Obama’s proclamation was
approximately 48,000 acres — nearly doubling the monument’s size — and included over 40,000
acres of O&C Lands expressly designated by Congress for sustained-yield timber production.
The total acreage for the monument is 100,000 acres but could be larger. In fact, there is some
debate over the total acreage of the Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument. Some sources have
determined that President Obama expanded the Cascade-Siskiyou Monument from 65,000 acres
to 113,000 acres, clearly over the Executive Order’s 100,000-acre threshold.® The lack of
certainty on the exact size of the monument provides even more reason for the Department of the
Interior to take a hard look at the original designation and expansion.

The Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument Was Expanded Without Adequate Public
QOutreach

When the expansion was announced in January 2017 (just eight days before President Obama’s
second term expired), the Oregon BLM — the agency responsible for managing the monument —
did not know the exact boundaries of the expansion and could not produce a map when asked by
the press. That is because the final decision was made in Washington, D.C., not driven by the
local experts and agency scientists. I strongly encourage you and your team to interview the

3 See http://www.opb.org/news/article/trump-order-national-monuments-could-affect-hanford-cascade-
siskiyou/ (last visited May 1, 2017);
http://www.oregonlive.com/environment/index.ssf/2017/04/trumps_national monument revie 2.html
(last visited May 1, 2017) (noting that “Merkley’s office believed the monument was larger than 100,000
acres”).




local BLM staff to get their on-the-ground perspective about how the expansion will impact the
Department’s ability to responsibly manage these lands to respond to real threats like
catastrophic fire, insect infestations, disease, and climate change.

Despite claims that extensive public input was considered in the 2017 monument expansion,
President Obama’s decision was made with almost no public outreach and coordination with
relevant stakeholders — namely the surrounding counties whose economic vitality is directly
implicated by the expansion.

The first public meeting regarding the proposed monument expansion was in October 2016, only
a few months before Obama’s proclamation. Neither the President nor Secretary of the Interior
Sally Jewell visited or attended that public meeting. In an October 13, 2016 letter sent to Oregon
Senators Ron Wyden and Jeff Merkley, AFRC outlined its concerns about the proposed
expansion and the legal precedent of using the Antiquities Act to administratively withdraw
productive timberlands from the statutory mandate of the O&C Act. The same letter was sent to
Department of the Interior Deputy Secretary Michael Connor and Oregon Governor Kate Brown.
No response was ever received and none of AFRC’s concerns were addressed in the final
designation.

For every supporter listed by proponents of the expansion, there is an extensive list of opponents,
including Oregon and California U.S. Representatives, Oregon state representatives and state
senators, and the Association of O&C Counties — which collectively represent hundreds of
thousands of individuals who are directly and indirectly impacted by the designation. The full
list of opponents is identified in AFRC’s attached written comments.

If the expansion had provided adequate public involvement, the administration would have
evaluated the environmental, economic and social impacts of the designation and disclosed that
information to the public. If the expansion had proper coordination with location officials and
other relevant stakeholders, the administration would have worked to ensure the designation
balanced environmental conservation priorities with the economic and social needs of the
surrounding rural communities, which suffer from chronic unemployment and lack of funding
for public services. Instead, the administration ignored the concerns about the impacts to local
communities, forest products infrastructure, and workers in its so-called “public process” and
ultimately made a decision that will negatively impact the economic condition of communities
that are already suffering significant hardship.

A Better Way Forward

AFRC and its members care deeply about the health and sustainability of public forestlands. In
fact, the business model and future success of AFRC members is dependent upon the responsible
management, ecological health, and long-term sustainability of our national forests and BLM
lands. No one appreciates the uniqueness of Southwest Oregon’s forests — the forests in our
backyard — more than our local members and the need to protect them for future generations.

A better approach to protecting these lands for current and future generations would be through
an inclusive, transparent, public process that results in comprehensive legislation to tackle the
ecological, economic, and social crises in Southwest Oregon. Only by taking a holistic approach



to land management and involving diverse stakeholders will we be successful in creating a
durable, sustainable solution for these at-risk lands.

For the reasons articulated above, AFRC strongly supports executive review of the designation
and expansion of the Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument to help restore trust between local
communities and the federal government. Again, AFRC and its members remain committed to
working with you, the Oregon and California congressional delegations, and local stakeholders
to craft a scientifically-sound and broadly supported plan for the O&C Lands in Southwest
Oregon.

Sincerely,
TorZis

Travis Joseph
President, AFRC

Enclosures (2)



To: Russell Roddy[russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov]
From: Galipeau, Russell

Sent: 2017-04-25T16:29:36-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Contact information for John Gehrini
Received: 2017-04-25T16:29:45-04:00

Rusty, the Secretary also asked about John Gehrini. Mr. Gehrini was out of town during his visit
and was sorry to have missed the opportunity to talk with the Secretary.

Mr. Gehrini's family ran a sheep ranching operation on the eastern portion of Santa Cruz Island
prior to selling their island interest to the National Park Service. As a willing seller, the Gehrini
family was provided a 25 year use and occupancy deed for a parcel of land on the east side of
Santa Cruz Island, specifically Scorpion. A very similar arrangement as with the Vail family.
John Gehrini's cell phone number is w The next time the Secretary is in Santa
Barbara he would like the opportunity to meet with him and to discuss his family's island
legacy.

Mr. Gehrini will also be in Washington D.C. May 10-14 and 18-19 and he would like to drop in
to see the Secretary if his schedule permits. Mr. Gehrini will have his cell with him.

If you need anything from us, please let me know.

Russell

Russell E. Galipeau, Jr.
Superintendent

Channel Islands National Park
1901 Spinnaker Dr.

Ventura, CA 93001

(805) 658-5702



To: Laura Rigas[laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Caroline Boulton[caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov];
timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov[timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov]
From: Magallanes, Downey

Sent: 2017-05-03T08:04:36-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Tom Cors

Received: 2017-05-03T08:04:43-04:00

You can tell him we should be following up with him today. Caroline is planning on reaching
out. He has contacted her a bunch so he knows her.

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 8:02 AM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi--
I'm at the Land Trust event and Tom Cors from The Nature Conservancy
asked if the Secretary is able to visit his ranch next week. Who
should I direct him to?
Thanks,
L

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell

@Interior

Downey Magallanes

Office of the Secretary
downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov
202-501-0654 (desk)
202-706-9199 (cell)




To: Bowman, Randal[randal_bowman@ios.doi.gov]

From: Williams, Timothy
Sent: 2017-06-07T08:20:47-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: National Monument Reviews - The Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument
Received: 2017-06-07T08:21:24-04:00
KNM 6_6_17 to Secretary Zinke.docx

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <wpeet@wpeet.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 6, 2017 at 6:28 PM

Subject: National Monument Reviews - The Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument
To: Timothy Williams@jios.doi.gov

Dear Mr. Williams:

At the suggestion of Anne Williams of the Maine Woods Coalition, I am attaching a copy of the
letter I had earlier sent to Secretary Zinke. Thank you for your help in getting this information to
others who are concerned.

Sincerely,
William Peet

Department Of The Interior

Timothy Williams
timothy_williams(@jios.doi.gov
Office: (202) 208-6015

Cell: (202) 706-4982




June 6, 2017

Secretary Ryan Zinke
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington DC 20240

Dear Secretary Zinke:

As a Trustee of the Maine Woods Coalition and a northern Maine property owner for almost 50 years, | have
closely followed the Katahdin Woods and Waters Monument issue and have concluded that this particular
Monument designation was unwarranted and improper, for the reasons enumerated below. | hope you find these
facts helpful.

The Antiquities Act authorizes National Monuments in order to protect “historic landmarks, historic and prehistoric
structures, and other objects of historic or scientific interest.”

e The Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument land does not need protection - yet.
The establishing proclamation promises “protection” numerous times, but it does not specify the
endangered historic objects or the threats, because there really aren’t any. However, a very real threat to
any historic objects may arise from heavy national promotion of the Monument, together with the lure of
snowmobiling, fishing and ice fishing within Monument grounds.

¢ This Monument may not comply with the Antiquities Act’s “smallest area” requirement.
Text of the establishing Proclamation does not disclose that the Monument is comprised of several non-
contiguous parcels. These separate parcels are not individually identified and there is no explanation as
to why each parcel requires monument status. Apart from not needing protection, some of these parcels
may not even possess qualifying historic or scientific objects.

o This Monument has the appearance of memorializing a generous gift of land and money.
For many years the National Park Service had tried to accept a donation of about 87,500 acres, together
with an attached forty million dollar maintenance fund. The donor required that the land be used to
establish a new National Park and Recreation Area - which the local populace as well as state and
national legislators steadfastly refused to accept. The donor’s response was to donate the land and
supporting funds to create a National Monument, which required only a Presidential Proclamation
confirming that the Monument complies with requirements of the Antiquities Act. That's how the Katahdin
Woods and Waters National Monument deal was struck.

¢ The possibility of economic benefit must not be allowed to mask a serious misapplication of
National Monument status.
In recent testimony before a congressional committee, former governor Angus King said, “the monument
has already begun to yield real economic benefits to the region” and “I am deeply concerned that this
review will stifle that progress by threatening future investments and hampering economic growth when it
is needed there now more than ever before.”

| am not a lawyer, but it does seem clear that this monument designation is badly flawed and should be reversed.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

William J. Peet Il (wpeet@wpeet.com)
M.I.T Alum.; former Naval Reserve Officer; Young Presidents Org.; patents holder, etc.



To: Howarth, Robert[Robert_Howarth@ios.doi.gov]
From: Williams, Timothy

Sent: 2017-07-11T16:43:37-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Invitations to Southern New Mexico for Secretary Zinke
Received: 2017-07-11T16:44:15-04:00
Invitation Secretary Zinke FOMDP.PDF

LCGCC Invitation to Zinke 2017.pdf

Joint_Mayoral_Invite to_Interior Secy 6.28.17.pdf

VVE OMDP_DOI_Invite .pdf

Zinke L etter-Invitation OMDP.DOC

Department Of The Interior
External and Intergovernmental Affairs
Timothy Williams

timothy williams@jios.doi.gov

Office: (202) 208-1923




Honorable Ryan Zinke
Secretary of the Interior
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington DC 20240

June 28, 2017
Dear Secretary Zinke:

Last week you announced your intent to visit New Mexico, and you committed to visit with a
wide range of stakeholders here including federal, state and local officials about the Organ
Mountains-Desert Peaks National Monument. As the mayors of Las Cruces, Mesilla, Anthony
and Sunland Park, we represent constituents who live in close proximity to the monument and
whose livelihoods and families are connected to the monument. We also see the day-to-day
effects of the Organ Mountain-Desert Peaks National Monument’s designation on our cities and
towns, including the positive economic impacts the monument has brought to the region.

As the mayors, we invite you to participate in a public meeting we will host when you are in

- southern New Mexico so that you can hear from community members about the Organ
Mountains-Desert Peaks National Monument. We know that your attendance will be viewed as
an important opportunity for the public to be heard. As local leaders, we can facilitate a
constructive discussion with those who have great stakes in the monument and provide the kind
of input you are seeking during your review.

We understand you are still planning your trip. We look forward to working with you so you can
attend a public meeting with our constituents as well as visit the monument itself to see the
spectacular landscape in which we live. We ask that you please have your staff reply as quickly
as possible so that we can make the appropriate arrangements to accommodate your schedule.
Please contact Cynthia Stoehner-Hernandez, Mesilla town clerk-treasurer, 575-524-3262, ext.
105, or at cynthias-h@mesillanm.gov, and she will share your office’s information with the other
mayors.

Sincerely,
Ken Miyagishima rujillg
Mayor, City of Las Cruces Mayor, City of Arfthony, NM

)
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Nora Barraza \ Javier Perea
Mayor, Town of Mesilla yor, City of Sunland Park
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July 7, 2017

The Honorable Ryan Zinke
Secretary of the Interior
1849 C St NW
Washington, DC 20240

Dear Secretary Zinke,

You would know better than many Americans that serving in the U.S. military is about more than
defending our nation’s people and its values; it’s also about fighting to ensure that the very lands on
which we live and recreate are still here for our children and grandchildren to enjoy.

The Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks is special place of unparalleled rugged beauty. It stands at the
crossroads of American history including pre-historical places sacred to Native Americans, the Camino
Real traversed by Spanish settlers for centuries, and the Butterfield Stage Route used by Americans
traveling east-west across the country in the 19'" century. These kinds of sites tell us something about
our past and how far we’ve come as a nation.

Thus, | would like to offer you the opportunity to hike and discover some of the special places the Organ
Mountain-Desert Peaks contains with a group of military veterans who worked very hard to make their
support of the monument heard by the previous administration. | understand you will be in New Mexico
at the end of July. Please let me know what day and time you would like to hike with our veterans
through the Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks. We are happy to accommodate your schedule.

As a veteran who understands and appreciates the military contribution to our country, you might enjoy
seeing some of the rich military history connected to the monument. During this hike, we can show you
how the Organ Mountains Desert-Peaks also is home to some more recent pieces of history that are
particularly important to veterans. Perhaps the best examples are the Deming aerial bombing targets,
which were used to help train Army Air Corps pilots during World War Il. These large bull’s eye targets
gave our Greatest Generation critical training to defeat the enemies of freedom during some of the
darkest days the world has ever known.



Though | served my country in the armed forces, | believe fighting for this monument was another kind
of service — a type of service that will allow my children and grandchildren to explore and enjoy these
public lands as well as learn more rich chapters of the American story.

The proximity of military installations like Ft. Bliss and White Sands Missile Range means that these
lands offer great opportunities for our service members, veterans and their families to enjoy and
explore. Las Cruces and the surrounding region has a proud military tradition and a strong veteran
community.

Thank you in advance and look forward to showing you this special part of my community.

Sincerely,

Garett Reppenhagen

US Army 1°t Infantry, Kosovo and OIF Il Veteran
Regional Director

Vet Voice Foundation

719-235-7030

repp@vetvoicefoundation.org
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Las Cruces, New Mexico
100 Juh Trail, Hillsboro New Mexico 88042-9500

June 28, 2017

The Honorable

Ryan Zinke

Secretary of the Interior
1849 C Street N. W.
Washington, DC 20240

Dear Mr. Secretary:

As representatives of the Southwest Consolidated Sportsmen, a coalition of the organized sportsmen
and outdoor enthusiasts groups in the Las Cruces area, we wish to convey our concerns about the
ongoing consideration to reduce the footprint of the Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks National
Monument.

Many members of our organization have been actively involved in the discussions regarding the
formation of the monument since the initial consideration of protection for these areas began back in the
late 1980s. Some of our members have been hunting and recreating in these areas for better than fifty
years and, as such, are intimately familiar with all of them, the opportunities they present for the public
and the cultural, social, and economic values they hold for the region.

Granted, we as sportsmen were initially concerned for the future of these special locations in the
direction of the debates and discussions among the various stakeholders. We feared that our values as
wildlife enthusiasts and hunters would be dismissed or, worse yet, eliminated altogether in the process.
What we found instead was a refreshing willingness to compromise and accept differing viewpoints and
outlooks among almost all of the stakeholders involved.

The result of all of those interactions, debates and discussions was a final product that objectively took
into consideration every reasonable request for consideration from all of the parties involved, while still
maintaining the overall perspective of protecting these areas as a whole.

We are concerned that the political bickering at the national level has led us to a place where all of our
efforts over the last few decades to, first, protect these landscapes because they are deserving of
protection, while second, providing reasonable multiple uses to all stakeholders involved are being
jeopardized. They are being threatened because of a small minority of special interests and individuals
that somehow believe their perspective supersedes the overall interest of the public as a whole and,
even more importantly, the protection the monument designation affords these special places.

The Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks National Monument, in its entirety, has overwhelming support
from a large majority of the citizens of this area. On behalf of those citizens, we would hope that your
ultimate recommendation would be to preserve our monument as it is.

Finally, we are aware that you are making an effort to visit the various monuments being reviewed. As
representatives of the local sportsmen’s community, we would like to meet with you, at your
convenience, to discuss the monument “in person.” In fact, if time allows, we would be delighted to
show you around “our” monument from a sportsmen’s perspective. Also, if you would like to hone
your shotgun skills, we would like to challenge you to a little competition at Butterfield Shooting
Range, our state-of-the-art trap and skeet range sited just on the edge of the monument. We could do



The Honorable Ryan Zinke
June 28, 2017
Page 2

this early in the morning or at an evening shoot to stay out of the heat and any potential wind, and local
sportsmen will provide wild game fare for either breakfast or dinner.

Please feel free to contact either of us by phone or email: John Cornell at 575-740-1759 or
jels1010@gmail.com; Jim Bates at 575-644-7751 or jim_bates2@hotmail.com.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

John Cornell & Jim Bates, Co-chairmen

Southwest Consolidated Sportsmen
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ORGAN MOUNTAINS-DESERT PEAKS

Friends of Organ Mountains — Desert Peaks
PO Box 2676
Las Cruces, NM 88001

Secretary Ryan Zinke
Department of the Interior
1849 C St. NW
Washington, D.C. 20240

July 7, 2017

RE: Invitation to learn about Organ Mountains — Desert Peaks National Monument on the
ground

Dear Secretary Zinke:

Friends of Organ Mountains — Desert Peaks is pleased to learn that you plan to visit Organ
Mountains — Desert Peaks National Monument as part of the Monument Review process
undertaken by the Department of Interior. We cordially invite you to join us on the ground to
see firsthand the natural, cultural and historic resources protected by Organ Mountains —
Desert Peaks National Monument and the diverse base of community support that the

Monument enjoys.

Friends of Organ Mountains — Desert Peaks is a non-profit community-based organization
based in Las Cruces, New Mexico. We represent diverse voices and stakeholders including
sportsmen and women, local businesses, recreation users, faith leaders and local citizens. The
Friends work closely with the Bureau of Land Management on shared goals and projects that
connect our community with our public lands including community education and outreach
programes, trail maintenance, trash cleanups and an Artist in Residence Program. We also
provide significant volunteer resources to BLM to achieve their multipurpose mission.

Organ Mountains — Desert Peaks National Monument was designated in 2014 at our
community’s request, following an extensive outreach and engagement process that included
local sportsmen and sportswomen’s groups, businesses, recreational users, scientists and
citizens who all weighed in to create a Monument that protected our most important cultural,
historical and natural resources.

New Mexico’s U.S. Senate offices, the Department of the Interior and the State Land Office
worked closely with stakeholders to ensure that ranching, Border Patrol and national security
activities could continue unimpeded by the new designation. By the time then-Secretary of the



Interior Sally Jewel visited to inspect the proposed Monument, the proposal enjoyed

overwhelming support in polling, from stakeholder groups throughout Dofia Ana County, and at
a massive event held for the community at large.

In the three years since designation of the National Monument in 2014, our community has
even more fully embraced the Monument. The Las Cruces Convention & Visitor’s Bureau’s
annual Monuments to Main Street celebration is a growing focal point of regional tourism and
economic development for Southern New Mexico. Local businesses have incorporated the
Monument into their marketing and developed new products connect visitors and locals to
Organ Mountains — Desert Peaks. User groups have organized to volunteer and help maintain
trails and build community identity around the Monument. National and international
publications recognize Organ Mountains — Desert Peaks as a top destination for travelers.

As you might understand, our community was surprised to hear of a Monument Review
process, given the positive impacts and continued community support we have witnessed since
designation. In response to the review, thousands of comments have been generated by Dofa
Ana County residents in support of the Monument, and local boards and commissions have
passed formal resolutions of support, citing overwhelming community support, economic
impact, and the importance of the protected cultural, historical and natural resources to our
region. These include the Dofia Ana County Board of County Commissioners, Las Cruces City
Council, Anthony City Council, Town Council of Mesilla and Sunland Park City Council.

Please reach out to me to arrange to visit the Monument and meet with community leaders

and citizens. | look forward to meeting with you and showing you our Organ Mountains —
Desert Peaks National Monument.

I can be reached at ben@organmtnfriends.org or via phone at (575) 489-4709.

Sincerely, ?-4

Benjamin Gabriel

Executive Director
Friends of Organ Mountains — Desert Peaks



BV V.V _an Ul

‘ LAS CRUCES

GREEN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
THINKLOCAL BUYLOCAL GIVELOCAL

July 11, 2017

Secretary Ryan Zinke
Monument Review MS-1530
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240

Dear Sé¢cretary Zinke,

On behalf of the Las Cruces Green Chamber of Commerce, I would like to extend an
invitation to you and your office to visit Las Cruces, New Mexico to experience the
culture, the food, and our Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks National Monument.

As the only organization in town that focuses specifically on the economic impact of our
locally owned businesses, the Las Cruces Green Chamber of Commerce has the honor of
highlighting the hard work and dedication to our community that small business owners
have and exhibit every day. We have also seen our local businesses take ownership of
our National Monument and would like to share with you their stories.

We would be honored if you and your staff were able to visit Southern New Mexico to
experience our incredible sunrises and sunsets, meet the amazing people here who are
working hard every day to make our region the great place it is, and to see how our
National Monument has impacted our city.

I look forward to hearing from your office.

Carrie Hamblen

CEO/President

Las Cruces Green Chamber of Commerce

221 N. Main Street, Las Cruces, New Mexico 88004
575-323-1575



To: Virginia Johnson|virginia_johnson@ios.doi.gov]; Maureen Foster[maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov]
From: Bauserman, Christine

Sent: 2017-05-03T13:22:27-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Utah Briefing Request Recap

Received: 2017-05-03T13:22:35-04:00

Hello there.
Here is a recap list of the briefings for NPS that you have received:

This list is very close hold please do not share or send out in its entirety to

anyone.
DUE: May 4th at 3:00 pm.

Sunday, May 7
1:00 PM - 2:00 PM: Meeting with State Historic Preservation Office and Utah Department of Heritage and Arts

The meeting will be to discuss cultural and historic objects at Bears Ears and Grand Staircase but also need
background on general SHPO Utah activities.

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM: Meeting with Legislative Leadership and Utah AG, Sean Reyes

Any hot button Utah state issues.

6:00 PM - 9:00 PM Dinner and Roundtable with federal and legislative representatives, the Utah Office of
Outdoor Recreation and the below industry representatives:

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

Need background on recreation viewpoints/and recreation activities in Utah especially as they relate to
monuments.

Christine Bauserman
U.S. Department of the Interior
Special Assistant to Secretary

email: christine_bauserman@ios.doi.gov
phone: 202-706-9330



To: downey.magallanes@gmail.com[downey.magallanes@gmail.com]
From: Magallanes, Downey

Sent: 2017-05-07T09:51:05-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Monday T.P.

Received: 2017-05-07T09:51:12-04:00

Outdoor Industry Roundtable UT May 7.docx

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Magallanes, Downey <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Sat, May 6, 2017 at 10:12 PM

Subject: Re: Monday T.P.

To: "Rigas, Laura" <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Swift, Heather" <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>

| modified the memo BLM submitted for the outdoor industry roundtable and dinner and threw in talking points
and background specific for this crowd. Please take a look.

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

On Sat, May 6, 2017 at 1:48 PM, Bauserman, Christine <christine _bauserman(@ios.doi.gov>
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

James Adakai, President, Utah Navajo Chapter of Olijato, Navajo
Nation (Fort Defiance, AZ)

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

Natasha Hale, Native American Program Director, Grand Canyon
Trust

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



Paul Edwards, Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of Governor Herbert
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
Aimee Edwards - Communication Director, Governor’s Office of
Economic Development

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

Greg Hartley, Chief of Staff, Utah State House of Representatives
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



Outdoor Industry Roundtable

Top Line Points:

There are 13 units of National Parks, National Historic Trails, National Monuments and National Historic
Sites in Utah.

These sites attract visitors to hike, camp, explore, and participate in world-class hunting opportunities.

We have to recognize that recreation visitors have increased over the last 16 years in the Grand Staircase
and the area around Bears Ears.

So with this in mind, throughout this review period as we get back on track to manage our federal lands in
accordance with multiple use, we are going to look at opportunities for expanded recreational and

sportsmen access.

Land use planning should always include public input, and we hope to restore that process by giving locals
a voice with this review.

Background Data:

There are 13 units of National Parks, National Historic Trails, National Monuments and National Historic
Sites in Utah.

In 2016, there were 13,988,000 visitors to National Park units in Utah, which supported $1.1 billion in
spending.

The Monticello Field Office, which is right next to Bears Ears, estimates 418,684 recreational visitors to
BLM lands in the Monticello footprint in FY 16. This is up from 180,233 in FY00.

Total estimated recreational visitors to Grand Staircase in FY 16 was 926,236, up from 568,214 in FY00.
Sportsmen activities:

The combined 3.2 Million acres of both Bears Ears and the Grand Staricase are home to deer, elk,
pronghorn, desert bighorn sheep, antelope, cougar, mountain lion, black bear, and turkey.

Around 51,007 hunters apply for permits in these areas, and it generates around $29 Million in direct
conservation funding and economic activity.

BLM partnered with the Utah DWR to re-introduce pronghorn, bighorn, and wild turkey within the Grand
Staircase.

More than $1 Million of private sportsmen funds have invested in the last ten years to grow and expand
these herds.



To: caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov[caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov];
timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov[timothy nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov];
downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov[downey magallanes@ios.doi.gov]

From: Laura Rigas

Sent: 2017-05-03T08:02:53-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Tom Cors

Received: 2017-05-03T08:02:59-04:00
Hi--

I'm at the Land Trust event and Tom Cors from The Nature Conservancy
asked if the Secretary is able to visit his ranch next week. Who

should | direct him to?

Thanks,

L

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell

@Interior



To: Laura Rigas[laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov]; Heather Swift[heather_swift@ios.doi.gov]; Magallanes,
Downey[downey _magallanes@ios.doi.gov]

From: Bauserman, Christine

Sent: 2017-05-08T12:39:22-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: May 9 - Briefings.

Received: 2017-05-08T12:39:29-04:00

May 9th - Daily Briefings.docx

Here are tomorrow's Briefings.

Christine Bauserman

U.S. Department of the Interior

Special Assistant to Secretary

email: christine bauserman@ios.doi.gov

phone: 202-706-9330



. _ United States Department of the Interior
s Washington, D.C. 20240

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

TIME: 9-11 am
SUBJECT:  BLM Briefing - Visit The Nature Conservancy’s TNC, Dugout Ranch

FROM: Edwin Roberson, State Director — Bureau of Land Management (BLM), Utah
POC: Mike Richardson, BLM-Utah Communications Director, (801)539-4020

I. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

You are visiting the ‘The Nature Conservancy’s’ Dugout Ranch to meet with rancher Heidi Redd and
discuss the Land and Water Conservation Fund.

II. BACKGROUND

Heidi Redd owns and manages the Indian Creek Cattle Company and resides approximately 20 miles
northwest of Monticello, Utah, on the 5,200-acre Dugout Ranch. Ms. Redd is a long-time livestock
producer and federal and state grazing permittee in San Juan County who has held grazing permits for 50
years. Ms. Redd currently serves as a Utah Resource Advisory Council member, representing Category
1, grazing permits and leases. She has also served as the chairperson for the Utah Cattlemen’s
Association Public Lands Committee; as a member of the Utah Division of Wildlife Advisory Council,;
and a member of the San Juan County Lands Bill Council.

III.  DISCUSSION

The Dugout Ranch, which is a working grazing and ranching operation managed in coordination with The
Nature Conservancy, is located near the entrance to Canyonlands National Park Needles District in the
heart of the Colorado Plateau. Faced with the need to sell the ranch, the Redd family began working with
The Nature Conservancy in 1995 to explore alternatives to commercial sale of the property.

By acquiring the Dugout Ranch, The Nature Conservancy helped preserve part of an iconic western
landscape that includes canyon bottoms, riparian areas, steep sandstone clipps and talus slopes. The area
contains historic structures built by early settlers and a wealth of ancestral Puebloan rock art and
dwellings such as the world-renowned Newspaper Rock.

The Dugout Ranch's 5,200 acres and accompanying 250,000 acres of grazing allotments provide a
biologically diverse natural area, as well as ‘relict areas’ that remain little or not at all altered by human
actions. The ranch and surrounding area also serve as the foundation for the Canyonlands Research
Center, which focuses on research and education for understanding the interaction of land-use and climate
and the development of management solutions that meet human needs.

Iv. ATTACHMENTS
1. NOTE: The following attachments are available in the briefing book:
Heidi Redd Bio



United States Department of the Interior
Washington, D.C. 20240

Heidi Redd

Heidi Redd, owner and manager of the Indian Creek Cattle Company, resides in Monticello, Utah. Ms.
Redd is a long-time livestock producer and federal and state grazing permittee in San Juan County,
holding grazing permits for 50 years. She currently manages the Dugout Ranch grazing and farming
operation with The Nature Conservancy.

Ms. Redd has knowledge of a broad range of disciplines and is intimately familiar with all aspects of
livestock grazing. She is a level-headed, common sense voice in deliberation of federal lands management
issues. She understands the importance of consensus-building and collaborative decision making in
relationship to land management.

She currently serves as a Utah Resource Advisory Council member, representing Category 1, grazing
permits and leases. In addition, she has served a Chairperson of the Public Lands Committee for the Utah
Cattlemen’s Association, member of the Utah Division of Wildlife Advisory Council and member of the
San Juan County Lands Bill Council.



United States Department of the Interior
Washington, D.C. 20240

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

SUBJECT:  FWP Briefing - Visit The Nature Conservancy’s, TNC, Dugout Ranch

DATE: May 9, 2017 TIME: 9-11 am
FROM: Maureen Foster, Acting Assistant Secretary FWP
L STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Provide the Secretary with background and current status on the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s
(USFWS) recent history of using Land and Water Conservation Funds in Utah to conserve wildlife
habitats for the American people.

II. BACKGROUND

Over the past 5 years, the USFWS has acquired 768 acres at Bear River Migratory Bird Refuge in Utah
using $1.599M in LWCF funding, in addition to paying the State for leased lands at Ouray NWR. In
FY16, the Service was appropriated $2m for the Bear River Watershed Conservation Area (BRWCA)
located in Utah, Wyoming, and Idaho for acquisition of voluntary conservation easements. Congressman
Bishop, Senator Hatch, and Senator Lee support BRWCA; Congressman Bishop attended the event
honoring 30 acre donation by the Ferry family in Box Elder County, Utah that was received in 2016 and
formally established the BRWCA. The BRWCA enjoys broad landowner-based support.

III.  DISCUSSION

As appropriated by Congress, Land and Water Conservation Fund appropriations are used to acquire and
lease lands within approved acquisition boundaries of National Wildlife Refuges and Conservation Areas
within the State of Utah. BRWCA was established through a 30-acre donation from the Ferry family in
Box Elder County, Utah, in July 2016. Currently, one additional voluntary easement acquisition is
pending, in Box Elder County, Utah using FY16 LWCF appropriations. We continue to have a high level
of landowners interested in the easement program.

IV.  NEXT STEPS
The Bear River Watershed Conservation Area (BRWCA) will use LWCF funds to gain a 728-acre

easement from the Ferry family for $800,000 in late 2017; the remaining $1.2 M will be used to acquire
other voluntary easements in the area.



To: Scheduling SIO[scheduling@ios.doi.gov]; Downey
Magallanes[downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]; Scott Hommel[scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov]
From: Williams, Timothy

Sent: 2017-06-01T14:22:23-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: FW: Maine and Florida trips

Received: 2017-06-01T14:22:56-04:00

Maine TNC Zinke request.docx

Florida Everglades TNC Zinke request.docx

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kameran Onley <konley(@tnc.org>

Date: Thu, Jun 1, 2017 at 1:29 PM

Subject: FW: Maine and Florida trips

To: "Doug Domenech (Douglas_Domenech@ios.doi.gov)" <Douglas_Domenech@ios.doi.gov>,

James Cason (b)(6) >, "Williams, Timothy" <timothy williams@jios.doi.gov>

Cc: Tom Cors <tcors@tnc.org>

Doug, Jim and Tim,

Just keep you three in the loop on two meeting proposals we put forward from our state
chapters.

Thanks and let us know how we can help. Kameran

From: Tom Cors <tcors@TNC.ORG>

Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 at 1:51 PM

To: Rusty Roddy <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>, "SIO, Scheduling"
<scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>, Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Maine and Florida trips

Rusty and Caroline,

[ hope you all are doing well and the trip to Alaska went/is going well.



My Maine and Florida chapters understand that Mr. Zinke will be coming to Maine and
Florida. Attached are two proposals for some time on the Secretary’s schedules for when
you all head to Maine and Florida. In Maine, we own 49,000 acres adjacent to the
Katahdin Monument and in Florida, we have been extremely active in the Everglades
restoration efforts, including the Everglades Headwaters NWR.

Let me know how things are shaping up and I hope to see you all soon.

Best regards,

Tom

Tom Cors

Director, Lands

US Government Relations
The Nature Conservancy

tcors@tnc.org
919-636-2297

Department Of The Interior

Timothy Williams
timothy_williams@jios.doi.gov

Office: (202) 208-6015
Cell: (202) 706-4982




U.S. Department of the Interior — Office of the Secretary

Meeting Proposal Information Form

*Please complete this form and send to scheduling@ios.doi.gov

Specific request to the Secretary:
Two hour visit and tour of the Disney Wilderness Preserve with The Nature Conservancy’s Florida Director to discuss
Everglades restoration efforts, conservation easements and land management.

Meeting date:
During the Secretary’s Florida Visit.

Meeting location:
The Nature Conservancy’s Disney Wilderness Preserve. 2700 Scrub Jay Trail, Poinciana Florida 34759. Approximately 30
miles south of downtown Orlando. Other locations can be provided.

Contact information:
Garrett Wallace, The Nature Conservancy, Florida Chapter. garrett.wallace@tnc.org 561-504-6877

Briefly describe the proposed meeting agenda in as much detail as possible, and the desired outcome of the
Secretary’s participation:

While the Secretary is in Florida to discuss Everglades restoration, we would be pleased to have the him visit TNC’s Disney
Wilderness Preserve. We would like to discuss our participation in conservation efforts in Florida, including the conservation
easements, the Everglades Headwaters National Wildlife Refuge and Everglades restoration. The Nature Conservancy donated
the initial land to establish the Refuge and growing the Refuge’s footprint can be a critical component to aid Everglades restoration.
Leading our discussion will be our Florida Executive Director, Temperince Morgan. Prior to joining TNC, Temperince was the leader of
Everglades Restoration for the South Florida Water Management District and can provide in-depth perspectives on Everglades
restoration from multiple perspectives. Also, we would like to discuss strategy on one of Mr. Zinke’s priorities, the Land and Water
Conservation Fund. This meeting would be non-attributable and without press.

Expected meeting participants (names and titles):

Temperince Morgan, TNC Florida State Director

Kameran Onley, TNC Director of US Government Relations

Tom Cors, TNC Director of Lands, US Government Relations

Garrett Wallace, TNC Manager of Government Relations, Florida Chapter

Desired length of time for the meeting:
Two hours

Are there any other specific matters you would like the Secretary to address?
Not at this time.

Please supply any pertinent background information regarding the genesis of this meeting proposal:
Please see attached link on Everglades Headwaters National Wildlife Refuge

With which Bureau or Agency does your agenda most align?
The Nature Conservancy works across all the Department’s bureaus and agencies.

If the Secretary is unable to meet, is a surrogate desired? If yes, who specifically?
That is not necessary. We can catch up with the Secretary and his team in Washington, DC.



U.S. Department of the Interior — Office of the Secretary

Meeting Proposal Information Form

*Please complete this form and send to scheduling@ios.doi.gov

Specific request to the Secretary:

A 45-minute meeting with The Nature Conservancy as part of the Secretary’s visit to the Katahdin Woods and Waters National
Monument in Millinocket Maine. The Conservancy is one of the largest landowners in the area (more than 49,000 acres) and is
working with the towns of Millinocket, East Millinocket and Medway to rebuild and revitalize the communities as they rebuild
in the absence of papermaking. Our plan is to discuss with the Secretary our work in the region, the Katahdin Woods and
Water Monuments, community attitudes and the path ahead.

Meeting date:
June 14™ during the Secretary’s Maine visit.

Meeting location:
Katahdin Region Higher Education Center, One Industrial Drive East Millinocket, Maine Route 157, 30 miles south of the
Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument and 4.5 off Interstate 95 exit 244.

Contact information:
Tom Cors, The Nature Conservancy. tcors@tnc.org 919-636-2297
Tom Abello, The Nature Conservancy, tabello@tnc.org 207-406-0230

Briefly describe the proposed meeting agenda in as much detail as possible, and the desired outcome of the
Secretary’s participation:

While the Secretary is in northern Maine to tour, and discuss the Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument, we are
interested in meeting with Mr. Zinke to discuss The Nature Conservancy’s land holdings in the region (some 46,000 acres), our
conservation interests and our work with local communities in the region. The Conservancy did not take a position of the
establishment of the Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument. Instead our work was focused on enhancing and
managing our own lands and helping the rural communities transition to a diversified economy in the wake of papermaking.
Now that the Monument is established, community members and stakeholders are moving forward to take advantage of the
project, seeing it as one piece of a new diversified rural economy. Also, we would like to discuss strategy on one of Mr. Zinke’s
priorities, the Land and Water Conservation Fund. This meeting would be non-attributable and without press. Depending on the
Secretary’s schedule, it would be a good place to have lunch.

Expected meeting participants (names and titles):

William Patterson, TNC Northern Maine Program Manager

Roger Milliken, Baskahegan Land Company

Marcia McKeague, Katahdin Timberlands

John Raymond, Millinocket resident, ATV enthusiast

Deb Roundtree, Associate Academic Dean, Katahdin Technical Education Center
Tom Abello, TNC Director of External Affairs

Desired length of time for the meeting:
45 minutes.

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



(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Rusty Roddy[russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov]
From: Boulton, Caroline
Sent: 2017-06-08T17:29:46-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: New England POC Info
Received: 2017-06-08T17:30:23-04:00

New England POCs.docx

Attached.
Greg, | will be calling the tribe's people tomorrow, their lobbyist just sent it over.

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov 1 Scheduling@jios.doi.gov




Points of Contact

4

Hach 3,15 New England: 6.13-6.16

National Congress of American Indians (6/13)

Jacqueline Pata
jpata@ncai.org
202-466-7767 (office)

(b)(6) (cell)

Robert Holden (Security POC)
rholden@ncai.org
202-730-5135

Bass Pro Shops (6/13)
Martin G. MacDonald, Director of Conservation
mmacdonald@basspro.com

417) 873-5023 (oftice)
(cell)

Governor Chris Sununu Staff (6/13)
Jane Hirsch, Director of Scheduling
Jane.hirsch@nh.gov

603-271-2121 (office)

(b)(6) (cell)

Governor LePage Staff (6/13)
Nicole Desjardins, Scheduler
Nicole.desjardins(@maine.gov
207-287-3540 (office)

Lance Libby, Senior Policy Advisor
Lance.libby@maine.gov
207-287-3416 (office)

(b)(6) (cell)

Katahdin Woods and Waters National
Monument (6/14)

Tim Hudson, Superintendent
Tim_hudson@nps.gov

207-242-0186 (cell)

Lucas St. Clair
Lucasstclairl 2@gmail.com
207-518-9462 (office)

(b)(6) (cell)

Katahdin Chamber of Commerce (6/15)
Gail Fanjoy

gfanjoy(@kfimaine.org

207-723-4433 (office)

United States Department of the Interior

Shorey Ewing (Advance)

shoreéia)neoc.com

Penobscot Nation (6/15)

Michael Rossetti

mrossetti@akingump.com

202-887-4311 (office)
(b)(6) (cell)

Robert “Bob” Bryant, Chief of Police

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Maré Settlesl EA to Chief Kirk Francis

Maine Woods Coalition (6/15)
Anne Mitchell
mainewoodscoalition@gmail.com
207-685-4545 (office)

(cell)
MFPC (Location): 207-622-9288

L.L.Bean (6/15)

Northeast Canyons and Seamounts Marine
National Monument (6/16)

Brian Benedict, Interim Superintendent
Brian_benedict@fws.gov

207-594-0600x2 (office)

207-542-0450 (cell)

Fishermen (6/16)

MA Secretary of Energy and Environmental
Affairs Matthew Beaton Staff (6/16)

Becky Ullman, Chief of Staff
Rebecca.ullman@massmail.state.ma.us

New England Aquarium (6/16)
Dr. Scott Kraus, VP of Research



To: Amy Holley[Amy_Holley@ios.doi.gov]; Caminiti, Mariagrazia[Marigrace.Caminiti@sol.doi.gov];
Christine Bauserman[christine_bauserman@ios.doi.gov]; Daniel Jorjani[daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov];
Douglas Domenech[douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov]; Downey
Magallanes[downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]; Edward Keable[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]; Heather
Swift[heather_swift@ios.doi.gov]; James Cason[james_cason@ios.doi.gov]; Juliette
Lillie[juliette_lillie@ios.doi.gov]; Katharine Macgregor[katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov]; Kerry
Raelkerry_rae@ios.doi.gov]; Kevin Haugrud[jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov]; Maureen
Foster[maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov]; Micah Chambers[micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov]; Michael
Black[mike.black@bia.gov]; Nikolao Pula[Nikolao_Pula@ios.doi.gov]; Richard
Cardinale[Richard_Cardinale@ios.doi.gov]; Scott Cameron[scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov]; Scott
Hommel[scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov]; Timothy Williams[Timothy_Williams@ios.doi.gov]; Vincent
Devito[vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov]; Virginia Johnson|virginia_johnson@ios.doi.gov]

From: Rees, Gareth

Sent: 2017-07-06T15:53:48-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Weekly Report to the Secretary - July 6, 2017
Received: 2017-07-06T15:54:02-04:00

WeeklyReporttotheSecretary07-06-17.docx

Good Afternoon All,
Please find attached the weekly report to the Secretary. I have attached both the word and Google Doc versions of
the reports. If there are any issues, please let me know.

Thanks

Gareth C. Rees

Office to the Deputy Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior

Tel: 202-208-6291

Fax: 202-208-1873

Cell: 202-957-8299

Weekly Report to the Secretary 07-06-17



WEEKLY REPORT TO THE SECRETARY
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

July 06, 2017

Office of the Solicitor

Week Ahead Schedule of Meetings, Hearings., and Travel

Nothing to report.

Week Ahead Announcements and Actions

SIGNIFICANT LITIGATION DEADLINES FOR NEXT TWO WEEKS SEPARATELY
REPORTED

NEW CASES:
James Lee Williams v. United States (Fed. Cl.)

James Lee Williams filed a complaint against the United States, claiming that the Bureau of
Reclamation and the Bureau of Land Management, along with other non-federal defendants,
violated his constitutional rights by denying him the right to acquire land and water rights on an
area of land in the Colorado River known as Yuma Island. Plaintiff is seeking $25 million in
damages. The answer is due July 21.

San Carlos Irrigation and Drainage District v. United States (Fed. Cl.)

On June 12, the San Carlos Irrigation and Drainage District (SCIDD) filed a complaint alleging
breach of contract, breach of implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, and breach of trust
and fiduciary duty by the Bureau of Indian Affairs. SCIDD’s complaint relates to the operation
and maintenance costs assessed annually by the BIA through the San Carlos Irrigation Project, a
federal irrigation project that provides irrigation water to public and private lands within the Gila
River Indian Community. The answer is due August 11.

Christian and Brooks Haight v. United States (D. Mont.) - Tort-wrongful death and
survivorship

On June 9, 2017, plaintiffs filed a lawsuit seeking an unspecified amount of damages for alleged
negligence by the Bureau of Reclamation. Plaintiffs’ three-year-old son was killed on April 22,
2016 when part of a Reclamation boat ramp at Canyon Ferry Reservoir (Montana) fell on him.
The Department denied a $14,000,000 FTCA claim for wrongful death and survivorship on June
2,2017. The United States’ answer is due August 14, 2017.

Bay Institute v. Zinke (N.D. Cal.) - Challenge to Cal. WaterFix biological opinion



On June 29, the Bay Institute and other environmental organizes challenged the Fish and
Wildlife Service’s biological opinion on the California WaterFix project. The plaintiffs
challenge the BiOp under the APA and the conclusions in the BiOp as arbitrary and capricious.

SIGNIFICANT DECISIONS:
Penobscot Nation v. Mills (1st. Cir.)

In August 2013, the United States joined a lawsuit filed by the Penobscot Nation against the
State of Maine to protect the Nation’s fishing rights and seeking a declaratory judgment that the
Penobscot Reservation extends bank to bank in the Main Stem of the Penobscot River. On June
30, 2017, the United States Court of Appeals for the First Circuit, in a 2-1 decision, agreed with
the State of Maine that the definition of the Penobscot Indian Reservation in the Maine
Implementing Act and the Maine Indian Claims Settlement Act in unambiguously excludes the
waters and submerged lands of the Main Stem of the Penobscot River. The majority also
concluded that the federal courts lack jurisdiction to adjudicate the question of the Nation’s
sustenance fishing rights, and vacated the district court’s ruling that the Reservation included the
River for sustenance fishing purposes for lack of standing. In a lengthy dissent, Judge Torruella
concluded that the Reservation includes the Main Stem of the River.

Native Ecosystems Council et al. v. Krueger (9" Cir.) - Lonesome Wood II ESA Litigation

On June 29, the Ninth Circuit denied appellants’ motion for an injunction pending appeal.
Appellants challenge the project that would occur in the Gallaton National Forest in Montana
under Section 7 of the ESA. The project is projected to begin over the next few weeks.

Crow Allottees Ass’n v. United States (9th Cir.)

On June 28, the Ninth Circuit — two weeks after oral argument in this matter - issued a decision
favorable to the United States in an unpublished memorandum opinion. This matter originated
in 2014, when Plaintiffs filed a complaint alleging, inter alia, that the United States breached
fiduciary duties and took Crow Allottees’ water rights without due process based on the 2010
Crow Tribe water settlement. In 2015, the court granted the United States’ motion for judgment
on the pleadings based on sovereign immunity. When Plaintiffs appealed, the United States
argued that the dismissal should be upheld not only on sovereign immunity grounds, but also
based on standing, failure to state a claim upon which relief could be granted, and mootness. The
Ninth Circuit upheld the lower court's dismissal, finding that Plaintiffs failed to state a claim
upon which relief could be granted, that none of Plaintiffs’ claims provided reason to find the
2010 settlement act unconstitutional, and that 25 USC 175 does not entitle them to government-
funded private counsel. Plaintiffs have until August 11, 2017, to file a petition for rehearing.

This matter represents a separate challenge to the 2010 settlement from that brought previously
by Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs similarly objected before the Montana Water Court and appealed adverse
rulings to both the Montana and United States Supreme Courts. The Montana state courts



resolved those claims in favor of the United States (and the State and Crow Tribe) as well and
upheld the settlement, and the United States Supreme Court denied the petition for certiaori.

OTHER LITIGATION MATTERS:
Wyoming v. DOI (D. Wyo.) - BLM Venting & Flaring Rule

The court granted our motion for a 90-day extension of the briefing schedule. Opening briefs are
now due October 2 and the Department’s response brief is due November 9.

Wyoming v. Zinke (10th Cir.) - BLM’s Hydraulic Fracturing Rule
The court has scheduled oral argument for July 17, 2017.
Juliana v. U.S. (D. Ore.) - Climate Change

On June 26, DMR and DLR provided DOJ estimates from the bureaus of the burdens of
complying with the plaintiffs’ 30(b)(6) deposition notice. DOJ met with plaintiffs’ counsel about
the notice. Plaintiffs stated that they will narrow the scope of some of the subject areas of the

notice. Also, the court granted the motion of defendant-intervenors to withdraw, and set a trial
date of Feb. 5, 2018.

Sage Grouse Litigation-Motions to Stay

As a result of the review and report required by Secretarial Order 3353 (June 7, 2017) regarding
the BLM's 2015 sage grouse land use plans (the 2015 plans), the parties in the following four
sage grouse lawsuits (which challenge the 2015 plans) have filed joint motions to stay the
litigation for a period of 90 days, and upon expiration of the stay, to submit a status report
advising the courts as to whether a continued stay is warranted or if litigation deadlines should be
reinstated: American Exploration and Mining v. DOI (D. D.C.); Harney Soil and Water
Conservation District v. DOI (D. D.C.); Western Energy Alliance v. DOI (D.D.C.); and Otter v.
Zinke (D.C. Cir.); DOJ is conferring with plaintiffs in the remaining cases and anticipates filing
similar motions within the next week.

BLM Sonoran Desert NM Proposed Plan Amendment/ Final EIS

The BLM is under a court order to issue a ROD for this planning effort by September 30, 2017.
This week it is likely the U.S. will seek a stay of the proceedings on remand and a 90-day
extension of the date to complete the Amendment to give the Department time to complete the
review of the Monument pursuant to the April 26, 2017 Executive Order.

Double R Ranch Trust, et al. v. Kristin Bail, et al. (D.D.C.)

The U.S. response to Plaintiffs’ complaint is due July 24 in this case challenging the Wild and
Scenic River suitability determinations in the BLM’s 2016 Western Oregon Resource



Management Plans.

Edwards S. Danks, Sr. and Georgianna Danks, Land Owners v. Zinke, et al. (D.N.D.)

The United States was served this action on June 26, 2017. Plaintiffs seek injunctive and
declaratory relief, along with a writ of mandamus, from a decision of the Great Plains Regional
Director upholding a correction for clerical error to a legal description contained in an oil and gas
lease on the Fort Berthold Reservation. The USA's deadline to answer or otherwise plead is
August 22, 2017.

Florida Lake Settlement

The Fish and Wildlife Service reached a settlement with 3 land owners who built buildings in
violation of a restrictive covenant placed on property as part of a land exchange. The Service
will receive $15,000.00.

Hudson v. Zinke (D.D.C.)

Plaintiff filed a Motion for Summary Judgment on May 14, 2017 in this Secretarial Election case
involving changes to the Tribal Business Council structure for the Mandan, Hidatsa and Arikara
Tribes (The Three Affiliated Tribes) in North Dakota. The Government will file its final Reply
Brief on July 3, 2017.

NON-LITIGATION MATTERS:
California WaterFix

NMES issued a final BiOp internally to Reclamation on June 16, 2017, and the FWS signed a
final BiOp on June 23, 2017. On June 29, 2017, The Bay Institute, NRDC, and other NGOs,
filed two APA lawsuits challenging them (see "Litigation Activities"). Part 1 (injury to other
legal users of water) of the SWRCB hearings on the petition for change in the point of division
filed jointly by Reclamation and DWR is coming to an end, at which time, the parties will begin
preparation for Part 2 (impacts on fish and wildlife). The SWRCB has not yet set a schedule for
Part 2 of the hearings. Recently, Part 1 Parties have begun to take issue with the project
description in the BiOps. The project description in the BiOps differs from the project
description for operations relied upon for Part 1 of the hearing. It has changed somewhat with
respect to reverse flow requirements (OMR restrictions) and required Delta outflow. Currently,

(b)(5)

Hearing on Red River Gradient Boundary Survey Act (S. 90)

The Senate Energy Committee has scheduled a hearing on S.90, for July 13, 2017. This bill (and
its companion H.R. 428), attempts to resolve a dispute regarding competing claims to land along



approximately 116 miles of the Red River, where it forms the boundary between the States of
Texas and Oklahoma. The river’s south bank also forms the southern boundary of the Federal
estate along these 116 miles. In November 2015, local government entities and private
landowners along the Red River filed a case under the Quiet Title Act (“QTA”), as well as the
Fourth and Fifth Amendments of the U.S. Constitution, alleging the U.S. had taken their property
by identifying land adjacent to their properties as Federal public lands. The State of Texas
intervened in the case, styled, Aderholt, et al. v. Bureau of Land Management, in order to assert
its sovereign border, and the Texas General Land Office intervened to assert its mineral interests.
The case has attracted political interest, including an amicus filed by 22 members of the Texas
Congressional delegation asserting that the BLM applied incorrect survey methods and harmed
property rights. Trial is scheduled for September 25, 2017.



Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks

Week Ahead Schedule of Meetings, Hearings, and Travel

Acting Assistant Secretary Virginia Johnson will travel with Secretary Zinke to Colonial
National Historic Park on July 7 to tour the park and to participate in a roundtable on Boating
Infrastructure Grants in Yorktown, Virginia.

On July 8-14, Deputy Assistant Secretary Aurelia Skipwith will travel to Vail, Colorado, to
attend the Western Association of Fish & Wildlife Agencies meeting. She will be meeting with
23 Western Directors of Fish & Game to engage about local issues and policies. She will then
tour Utah, Colorado, Wyoming, Idaho and Montana to become familiar with wildlife and habitat
management, as well as interstate and federal cooperation in the West. On July 17, she will tour
the Lee Metcalf Wildlife Refuge in Montana and July 18-20 attend Governor Butch Otter’s
Natural Resources & Land Management Trail Ride.

Week Ahead Announcements and Actions

The UNESCO World Heritage Committee is currently holding its annual session in Krakow,
Poland from July 2-12. Casey Hammond is part of the delegation and is representing the
Department of the Interior. UNESCO lists sites in the USA and other countries as “World
Heritage Sites.” They are added to an international directory and the designation greatly
augments visitation, especially from international visitors. FWP is monitoring third-party efforts
to place Chaco Culture National Historic Park in New Mexico on UNESCO’s “Endangered List”
due to its proximity to current and proposed oil and gas activity in the vicinity. If placed on the
“Endangered List,” this could augment the efforts of the international environmental community
to launch public relations campaign against our oil and gas activity in the region. Several career
employees from the Department of State are participating in the session along with one career
NPS employee. Casey has advised that Earthjustice is present at the conference and is raising
concerns about the impact the Administration’s national monuments review could have on
another World Heritage Site, the Papahanaumokuakea Marine National Monument in Hawaii. If
added to the “Endangered List,” this could adversely impact commercial fishing in the region.

Acting Assistant Secretary Virginia Johnson has been working closely with the U.S. Navy to
resolve an issue at Camp Pendleton related to the Park Service’s historic preservation
responsibilities under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended. In 2012, the
California State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) submitted the nomination of Trestles
Historic District to the Navy to list it on National Register of Historic Places. Trestles is part of
San Onofre State Beach, which the Navy at Camp Pendleton leases to the State. The state’s
nomination is based on the historic significance of the beach to the California surfing culture.
The US Marine Corps has historically conducted amphibious landing and other training exercises
in this area. The Navy has not approved the State’s request to list Trestles. The State appealed
the Navy’s decision to the NPS. We are working with the Solicitor’s office to assist the NPS in
rendering a decision that reflects the views and priorities of the Administration. The NPS is
reviewing the latest appeal and is expected to render a decision by July 28.



U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Week Ahead Schedule of Meetings, Hearings, and Travel

From July 7-11, FWS Acting Director Greg Sheehan will be attending the Western Association
of Fish and Wildlife Agencies 2017 Annual Conference in Vail, Colorado.

Week Ahead Announcements and Actions

As soon as possible, FWS will announce it has apportioned $50 million to state fish and wildlife
agencies for developing and implementing programs that benefit wildlife and their habitats. The
funding is provided through the Service’s State Wildlife Grants (SWG) program and is
distributed through an apportionment formula in accordance with the Appropriations Act. These
funds have been approved by the FWS Acting Director and by DOI for disbursement and are
presently being made available to the states. FWS has a communication strategy but is
concerned that news of the disbursement could leak from the recipients prior to public outreach
being conducted. The Service will reach key members of Congress, states, tribes, partners, non-
government organizations and media interested in wildlife and natural resource conservation
through congressional notifications and media outreach via a national news release and
accompanying social media.

FWS biologists are among the authors of a paper expected to publish in coming weeks that
examines polar bear attacks since 1870 to see if there are commonalities between the attacks.
Researchers found that most attacks occurred in human-populated communities. If sea-ice loss
continues, polar bears are likely to come on shore more frequently and for longer periods of time,
increasing the risk of human-polar bear conflicts. No outreach is planned. Talking points,
however, are being prepared.

In coming weeks, in conjunction with NOAA and EPA, FWS plans to publish the Coastal
Wetlands Loss Analysis: Summary Findings of Pilot Studies Conducted by the Interagency
Coastal Wetlands Workgroup. FWS assisted in developing the report, which summarizes
wetland loss assessments conducted in four coastal U.S. watersheds. The report was developed to
support subsequent policy and management actions designed to decrease net wetland loss in
coastal areas. It is not controversial. Stakeholders include NOAA and EPA, local, state and
federal government organizations, and NGOs. The report will be made available online, on
EPA’s website, and disseminated to limited stakeholder groups primarily composed of
representatives from government agencies with the purview to support coastal wetland
conservation and restoration. No media outreach is planned by FWS.

On July 8, Representative Marcy Kaptur (D-Ohio) will attend Discover Ottawa Day at Ottawa
NWR. This is a public event and the congresswoman will make remarks during a portion of the
event.

On July 10, the Thunder Basin National Grasslands Prairie Ecosystem Association (TBGPEA)
will host a celebration for the completion of the TBGPEA Candidate Conservation Agreement
with Assurances, integrated Candidate Conservation Agreement and Conservation Agreement



for sage-steppe and short-grass prairie species. Wyoming Governor Matt Meade as well as state,
federal and local partners will attend the celebration to be held at the Nagle-Warren Mansion in
Cheyenne, Wyoming. Tyler Abbott, FWS Wyoming Field Supervisor, will attend. FWS will
issue a regional news release.

On July 10, Representative Marcy Kaptur (D-Ohio) is hosting a public event in suburban
Cleveland to discuss Great Lakes issues. Kaptur is inviting several experts to sit on a panel to
answer audience questions about Great Lakes ecological issues. FWS Midwest Deputy Regional
Director Charlie Wooley will participate to answer questions about Asian carp. Other groups
represented will include NOAA, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and two or three NGOs.

On or around July 10, FWS will announce more than $3.8 million in grants matched by more
than $14 million in partner contributions going to 31 collaborative conservation projects in 19
countries across the Americas as part of the Neotropical Migratory Bird Conservation Act grant
program. News release and outreach to bird-centric media are planned. This is not controversial.

On July 11, FWS will host a state-tribe American Ginseng Program coordination meeting in
Morgantown, West Virginia. American ginseng is a native plant extensively harvested for its
roots for export to Asia where they are highly valued for their medicinal properties. Due to the
high volume of international trade of wild ginseng, the species is included in Appendix II of the
Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora (CITES).
Appendix II allows trade that is biologically sustainable and legal. The meeting will bring
together the state and tribe ginseng program coordinators to discuss pressing current issues
facing wild ginseng, management efforts, and necessary steps to improve the long-term
sustainability of ginseng.

On or around July 14, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a notice announcing a six-
month extension of the final determination of whether to list the San Fernando Valley
spineflower, a plant species from southern California, as a result of substantial scientific
disagreement concerning the species. This notice will also reopen the comment period on the
proposed rule to list the species for an additional 30 days. The spineflower listing is locally
controversial, but filing a six-month extension is not expected to be controversial. Interested
parties include The City of Calabasas and Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy (the
petitioners), Wild Earth Guardians (MDL Settlement Agreement), the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers, and the State of California. Outreach will include stakeholder notifications and
posting of notice to field office newsroom. On or around August 11, FWS will announce the
availability of a draft Candidate Conservation Agreement (CCA) for public comment that
outlines conservation measures to benefit the San Fernando Valley spineflower. The CCA was
prepared in collaboration with Newhall Land and Farming Company. Interested stakeholder is
Newhall Ranch. Outreach will include stakeholder notifications and posting of notice to field
office newsroom.

On or around July 15, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register its annual proposal for
administering tribal hunting, fishing and gathering rights under multiple treaties for several
federally recognized tribes in the Great Lakes region. The proposal has been compiled in
consultation with the Great Lakes Indian Fish and Wildlife Commission, which represents 11



tribes in Minnesota, Wisconsin and Michigan. FWS has informed the Wisconsin, Minnesota and
Michigan DNRs of the proposal. A final decision will not be made until after public comments
are reviewed and would not take effect until the fall 2017 hunting season. The proposal is
expected to be controversial due to the inclusion of several new techniques for tribal members to
take waterfowl, including electronic calls, hand held nets and snares, and use of these nets at
night. Outreach to state and tribal leaders is planned.

By July 15, FWS plans to announce about $1 million in white-nose syndrome grants to states.
The grants will help states respond to the deadly white-nose syndrome disease of bats through
actions such as looking for the fungus that causes the disease, carrying out decontamination
procedures at state caves and mines, and monitoring bat populations. White-nose syndrome is a
disease caused by a fungus that has killed millions of valuable insect-eating bats and has been
found in 31 states. Recent studies have shown that the agricultural value of insect control by bats
is $1.4 billion annually in Texas alone. FWS leads the national response to the disease. This
action is not controversial. A news release and outreach to interested stakeholders is planned —
we will coordinate with AFWA and/or state wildlife directors.

Hot Topics

On June 9, four dead cattle were found adjacent to a wetland on Lostwood National Wildlife
Refuge in North Dakota. The cattle belonged to a cooperator permitted to graze on the refuge for
grassland management purposes. Laboratory tests were positive for blue-green algae toxin. All
grazing cooperators and neighboring ranchers were notified of the risk and asked to report sick
animals immediately. Since 2014, refuge staff has been working with FWS’s Wildlife Health
Office and the North Dakota Department of Health on water quality sampling. No proactive
outreach is planned. We are prepared to respond to any media inquiries.

FWS is monitoring the 32,500-acre Frye Fire in the Pinaleno Mountains of southeastern Arizona.
As of June 29, the fire has burned through much of the remaining habitat of the endangered
Mount Graham red squirrel. This species occurs only on this sky island mountain and its
population was estimated to be only 252 animals in fall 2016. The fire is 43 percent contained.
Fire operations are ongoing. Threatened Mexican spotted owls, Apache and Gila trout, and Wet
Canyon talussnail (conservation agreement species) also occur in the affected area.

On March 29, 2017, the 10th Circuit Court of Appeals reversed and remanded a ruling from the
District Court of Utah, Central Division regarding Utah prairie dogs. Once a court mandate is
issued, FWS will again have the regulatory responsibility for prairie dogs on private and other
non-federal lands, and there will be a need to issue incidental take permits for development
activities that may take prairie dogs or its habitat. FWS implemented two low-effects Habitat
Conservation Plans (HCP) in Iron and Garfield counties that included incidental take provisions
for development. These low-effect HCPs have expired. A HCP remains in place in Iron County
until July 2018. FWS is working with the state and other parties on a General Conservation Plan
(GCP) to provide incidental take for development across the species' range for the next 10 years.
A GCP is a streamlined HCP process whereby FWS prepares the conservation plan, completes
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requirements, and issues permits to individual
developers or landowners (i.e., applicants). FWS anticipates completing the GCP this calendar



year and prior to expiration of the Iron County HCP.

On or around July 19, FWS expects to complete the consultation and biological opinion for the
Department of the Navy for the Marines' relocation to Guam and its impact on endangered
species. The consultation is being conducted as required by Section 7 of the Endangered Species
Act. The final biological opinion is potentially controversial as the consultation is being closely
monitored by environmental groups in Guam, Hawaii and the mainland for an action that is
extremely important for the Pacific Area national security focus. No outreach is being planned
by FWS at this time.

On June 28, Minnesota DNR hosted a public meeting to discuss trails. Local ATV advocates
want a new section of trail to be built, across lands that are owned by FWS but managed by the
Minnesota DNR. Both FWS and the DNR have concerns about the ecological damage that would
be done by opening this closed section of trail for ATVs. It is also parallel to another route that is
already open to ATVs. Because of the lease agreement between FWS and the DNR, both parties
must agree to any new trails on these lands. The DNR will likely begin a public stakeholder
process to determine if they want to submit a formal proposal for the ATV trail to FWS.
Representative Collin Peterson (D-MN) has taken a personal interest in opening this section of
trail for ATVs, and his staff have been in contact with FWS staff. This is locally controversial.

National Park Service

Week Ahead Schedule of Meetings. Hearings, and Travel

Nothing to report.

Week Ahead Announcements and Actions

The Federal Interagency Panel (Panel) for World Heritage has recommended to the Office of the
Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks that the "Hopewell Ceremonial Earthworks,"
consisting of Hopewell Culture National Historical Park in Ohio and several related sites owned
by the State of Ohio, be authorized to prepare a World Heritage nomination. This
recommendation is pending review by the Assistant Secretary's office. If approved, it would
authorize publication of a Federal Register notice of the decision, as well as notification to
property owners and Congressional committees. The preparation of a nomination would be done
under the guidance of the National Park Service Office of International Affairs, and is likely to
take a minimum of a year. When completed, the nomination would be reviewed again by the
Panel, NPS, and the Assistant Secretary before a decision is made to submit it to the UNESCO
World Heritage Committee, which makes the final decision on World Heritage nominations after
a thorough review of their own. This approval package is being routed through DTS for
surname.

On July 7, the Secretary will announce the $1.75 million in available Maritime Heritage project
grant funding. These grants will be used for maritime heritage education and preservation
projects related to the maritime heritage of the United States. The National Maritime Heritage
Act established the National Maritime Heritage Grants Program within the Department of the
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Interior. The grants program is administered in partnership with the Maritime Administration. It
provides funding for education and preservation projects designed to preserve historic maritime
resources and is funded through a percentage of the proceeds from the sale or scrapping of
obsolete vessels of the National Defense Reserve Fleet. All grants awarded must be matched on a
1-to-1 basis with non-Federal assets.

On or about July 9, Golden Gate National Recreation Area is scheduled to host the Honorable
Rick Colless, Member of the Legislative Council in New South Wales, Australia, who serves as
the Parliamentary Secretary for Natural Resources. He is visiting as part of a Commonwealth
Parliamentary Association study tour to the U.S. and Canada, and he has expressed specific
interest in northern California and Yellowstone. They are interested in visits to national forests
and parks and meetings with industry stakeholders to discuss forest and park management,
natural resource management, conservation, and commercial logging policies and practices.

On July 11, the NPS will meet with representatives of the Sitka Tribe of Alaska to begin
negotiations regarding the Tribe’s proposal for compacting certain NPS functions at the park. A
pre-negotiation meeting regarding the request was held in late May. The Tribe is seeking to
manage maintenance and interpretation & education functions in the park in FY-18.

On July 15, Facebook CEO Mark Zuckerberg will visit Glacier National Park. He will tour the
park with the Superintendent and USGS scientist Dan Fagre (Director of the Climate Change in
Mountain Ecosystems Project). He will also visit with Gracie the Bark Ranger and official park
partners. Zuckerberg will post to Facebook immediately following his visit to his 92 million
followers.

On July 15, the NPS anticipates the announcement of $15 million in Outdoor Recreation Legacy
Partnership grant funding for approximately 25 projects. A total of 51 projects were submitted by
states to acquire and develop outdoor recreation spaces. This competitive program supplements
the annual Land and Water Conservation Fund apportionment to states by supporting projects for
disadvantaged populations in urban areas. The NPS is coordinating with DOI Communications
on the public announcement and notification to the recipients

On July 16, The Healing Church in Rhode Island will hold a ceremony at Roger Williams
National Memorial pending approval of their special use permit application. The use of cannabis
is a part of this ceremony. As per legal advice, the NPS will issue a permit to conduct a legal
First Amendment assembly. The permit will not allow for illegal activities or use of federally
recognized illegal substances. Should illegal activities occur, Providence PD will manage
enforcement activities.

On or about July 17, the FY 16 Annual Report on the Economic Impact of the Federal Historic
Tax Credit is expected to be issued. The report finds that the $6.5 billion of private investment in
historic rehabilitation for FY 16 produced an estimated 109,000 jobs and benefited the national
economy with over $12.3 billion in output, $6.2 billion in GDP, and $1.7 billion in taxes
generated. The report was undertaken by the NPS through a cooperative agreement with the
Rutgers University Center for Urban Policy Research and documents the wide breadth of
economic impacts of the credit, as well as the cumulative impacts of the program since the
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program's inception in 1976 -- $131.8 billion in leveraged private investment in the historic
rehabilitation, over 42,000 certified projects, and over 2.44 million jobs. Commonly known as
the Historic Tax Credit, the program provides a 20-percent federal tax credit to property owners
who undertake a substantial rehabilitation of a historic building in a business or income-
producing use, while maintaining its historic character. The program is administered by the NPS
and the Internal Revenue Service, in partnership with the State Historic Preservation Offices.
The NPS certifies that a historic building is eligible for the program and that its rehabilitation
meets preservation standards.
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Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs and the Bureaus of Indian Affairs and
Indian Education

Week Ahead Schedule of Meetings, Hearings., and Travel

On July 7, the Senate Committee on Indian Affairs will hold a field hearing in Santa Fe, New
Mexico on Native American Art and Crafts authentic crafts and fraudulent crafts.

July 10 is the new deadline for public comments for the Bears Ears National Monument, and the
deadline for comments on all other monument designations under review.

On July 12, a Senate Committee on Indian Affairs hearing on S.943, Johnson-O'Malley
Supplemental Indian Education Program Modernization Act is scheduled. An invitation for a
Departmental witness is expected.

On July 13, DAS-PED Clarkson presents to the entire membership of the Inter-Tribal Five
Civilized Tribes Quarterly Meeting in Tulsa, Oklahoma, on updating the Indian Trade and

Commerce Regulations.

Week Ahead Announcements and Actions

On July 5, a press release announcing Dr. Gavin Clarkson as the newly appointed Deputy
Assistant Secretary for Policy and Economic Development for Indian Affairs will be sent to
media, federally recognized Tribes, and Tribal organizations.

July 10 is the target publication date for the 2017 proposed Indian irrigation rate notice in the
Federal Register. Timely publication is important for the county to include in bills to landowners

and irrigators.

July 13 is the launch date for the new indainaffairs.gov website.
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Assistant Secretary for Land and Minerals Management

Week Ahead Schedule of Meetings, Hearings, and Travel

Nothing to report.

Week Ahead Announcements and Actions

During the week of July 10, OSMRE anticipates publishing a Notice of Availability in a local
newspaper for the Bridger Mine Mining Plan Modification Draft EA, initiating a 30-day
comment period. The Bridger Coal Company’s Bridger Mine is an underground mine located in
Sweetwater County, WY that employs 540 people. Ifthe modification is approved, production is
estimated to be 2.24 million tons per year.

During the week of July 10, OSMRE plans to publish a Notice of Availability in a local
newspaper for the Cordero Rojo Mine Mining Plan Modification Draft EA, initiating a 30-day
public comment period. Cloud Peak Energy’s Cordero Rojo Mine is a surface mine located in
Campbell County, WY. The mine employs 383 people and produces approximately 20 million
tons of coal per year.

On July 10, the BLM’s public comment period for the National Monument review closes. The
BLM-WO is reviewing public comments and, in coordination with State Offices, Monument
Managers, and the DOI Office of Policy Analysis, will prepare the final report on the 18 National
Monuments managed by the BLM. This will be ongoing through July and early August.

On July 10, the BLM-CO White River Field Office will initiate a 30-day public scoping period
for a proposal to develop a 384-mile off-highway vehicle (OHV) route system incorporating
mostly existing BLM and county roads. Rio Blanco County submitted the Wagon Wheel West
OHYV Trail proposal to the BLM to increase trail system-based recreation throughout the county
and northwestern Colorado. Recreation on BLM-CO-managed lands generated $543 million and
supported 4,625 jobs in FY 2015.

On July 10, BOEM plans to publish the Record of Decision for a project to rehabilitate 4 miles
of shoreline damaged by Hurricane Matthew in Martin County, FL. The Bureau will enter into a
3-party agreement with Martin County and the US Army Corps of Engineers to dredge up to
1,000,000 cubic yards of OCS sand.

On July 10, four individuals charged with various crimes during the 2014 Gold Butte cattle
impoundment are scheduled to be re-tried in U.S. District Court, Las Vegas, following the
declaration of a mistrial on April 24, 2017. The BLM communications team has and will
continue to coordinate with DOI communications on public statements or related materials.

On July 10, BSEE Director Scott Angelle will meet with the Gulf Restoration Network in New
Orleans, LA.
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On July 10, BSEE Director Scott Angelle will meet with the representatives of PHI Helicopters
in Houston, TX to discuss issues related to the Bureau’s use of offshore helicopter refueling
facilities.

On July 11, BSEE Director Scott Angelle is scheduled to speak at the American Petroleum
Institute’s Safe Lifting Conference in Houston, TX. The conference will cover lifting operations
and standards for platform-based cranes.

On July 11-12, BOEM will participate in a panel discussion on marine acoustics and other topics
with ocean science leaders hosted by the Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution. Bill Brown,
Chief of the Office of Environmental Programs, Jill Lewandowski, Chief of the Division of
Environmental Assessment, and Erica Staaterman, a Bioacoustician from BOEM, will represent
the Bureau in the panel discussion.

On July 12, the House Natural Resources Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources plans
to hold a hearing on the offshore oil and gas programs. Acting Assistant Secretary for Land and
Minerals Management Kate MacGregor will be the Department’s witness.

On July 12, BSEE Director Scott Angelle is scheduled to meet with offshore industry
representatives in Morgan City, LA. Director Angelle will also meet with BSEE Houma District
personnel.

On July 13, the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Subcommittee on Public Lands, Forests,
and Mining tentatively plans to hold a hearing on 12 public land bills of interest to the BLM.
The BLM witness has yet to be determined.

On July 13, BLM-WY High Plains District, Buffalo Field Office, and Casper Field Office staff
will meet with Converse and Campbell County commissioners to discuss coal and oil and gas
conflicts, which occur when both industries compete for mineral rights in the same location,
within their respective counties. The meeting will initiate dialogue on how the BLM and county
commissioners can help the industries carry out their work in accordance with the BLM’s
relevant land use plan.

On July 14, the House Natural Resources Subcommittee on Federal Lands tentatively plans to
hold a hearing on various public land bills, including the following two of interest to BLM; H.R.
2582, Confirming State Land Grants for Education Act (Rep. Love, R-4-UT); and H.R. 1547,
Udall Park Land Exchange Completion Act (Rep. McSally, R-2-AZ). The BLM’s witness is yet
to be determined.

On July 14, BSEE Director Scott Angelle will speak at a meeting of the National Ocean
Industries Association’s Legislative Strategy Group in Washington, DC.

From July 14 to August 25, BLM-AK plans a temporary shutdown of the Trans-Alaska Pipeline
System. Alyeska Pipeline Services Company plans safety and integrity protection system
downloads requiring short-term shutdowns for the Trans-Alaska Pipeline System this summer.
The BLM Alaska Branch of Pipeline Monitoring will observe the shutdowns.
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In mid-July, BOEM plans to release a Note to Stakeholders regarding its proposal to implement a
12.5% royalty rate for oil and gas production in shallow water depths. The reduction would be
only for leases offered in Gulf of Mexico Lease Sale 249, which is scheduled to take place on
August 16, 2017. Bids for leasing in shallow waters have been in steady decline, primarily due
the high incidents of natural gas in shallow water depths, which compete unfavorably with more
onshore gas resource plays. If ASLM approves the proposal, the BOEM will make the
announcement using a Note to Stakeholders. Affected governors will be notified via
correspondence.

In mid-July, OSMRE’s Western Region plans to publish a Notice of Availability in a local
newspaper for the John Henry Mine Mining Plan Modification draft EA and unsigned FONSI,
initiating a 30-day public comment period. Pacific Coast Coal Company’s John Henry Mine is a
surface mine located in King County, WA which has been inactive since 1999.

In mid to late July, BLM-CA anticipates the completion of the proposed Hester land exchange.
The exchange will result in the BLM’s acquisition of approximately 550 acres of non-Federal
lands within the new Sand to Snow National Monument in Riverside County, in exchange for 40
acres of Federal mineral interests located on private property in San Diego County. The
exchange finalizes restitution of a trespass settlement that began in 2013. Rep. Duncan Hunter
(R-CA-5) has been a strong advocate for the exchange and the BLM is keeping him informed of
its progress.
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Assistant Secretary Policy, Management and Budget

Week Ahead Schedule of Meetings, Hearings, and Travel

Who: Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance (OEPC), Bureau of Reclamation
(BR), US Geological Survey (USGS), Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS), Bureau of Indian
Affairs (BIA), National Park Service (NPS), Office of the Regional Solicitor,
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), National Marine Fisheries Service, U.S. Forest
Service

What: Columbia River Treaty (CRT) Regional Federal Resource Agency Partners
Meeting

When: July 11, 2017

Where: Portland, OR

Press: Closed

Topic: Updates on recent meetings and work related to the review of the CRT.

Who: OEPC, FWS, BOR, NPS, Office of the Solicitor (SOL), EPA, USDA, NOAA
What: Columbia River Treaty (CRT) National Federal Resource Agency Partners
When: July 11 or 12, 2017

Where: Washington, DC

Press: Closed

Topic: Updates with Federal HQ staff on updates and recent meetings and work related
to the review of the CRT.

Who: Coordinator Jon Andrew and new Coordinator Brent Range

What: Interagency Coordination Meetings

When: July 11-12, 2017

Where: San Diego, CA

Press: Closed

Topic: Jon and Brent will attend coordination meetings with Fish and Wildlife Service,
Bureau of Land Management and U.S. Border Patrol field personnel in the San Diego
area. They will also attend the San Diego Sector Borderlands Management Task Force
Meeting on July 11.

Who: OEPC Portland, BIA, BR, FWS, NPS, USGS, EPA, NOAA Fisheries, USFS, and
Columbia Basin Tribes

What: Columbia Basin Small Workgroup Meeting

When: July 17, 2017

Where: Portland, OR

Press: Closed

Topic: Updates on recent meetings and work related to modeling and coordination for the
Columbia River hydropower system.

Week Ahead Announcements and Actions
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FY 2019 Budget Formulation. The Office of Budget will hold meetings July 11-13 with
Bureaus and DOI Leadership on the Bureau FY 2019 Budget submissions to the Department.

Royalty Policy Committee. ONRR issued a Federal Register Notice to extend the nomination
period for the Royalty Policy Committee (Committee) by an additional 30 days. On April 3,
2017, the Department of the Interior published a notice establishing the Committee and
requesting nominations. The last submission date for Committee nominations was extended to
July 3, 2017. The selection committee will meet July 19, 2017, to review the nominations.

Suspension and Debarment Actions. On June 9, 2017, DOI debarred Sharon Ann Baldwin.
This action is based on Baldwin's conviction for theft of $313,000 in park entrance fees while
employed by the National Park Service (NPS) as a Supervisory Visitor Use Assistant at the
Petrified Forest National Park in Arizona.

Year 2017 Small Business Accomplishments to Date. As of June 27, 2017, the Department
has awarded 55.29% of its contract award dollars to small businesses. The Department-wide
small business goal, which was negotiated with the Small Business Administration, is

53.5%. The Department awarded 21.89% of its contract award dollars to small disadvantaged
businesses and 13.83% of its contract award dollars to women-owned small businesses,
exceeding the statutory goal of 5% for each. The Department awarded 3.58% of its contract
award dollars to historically underutilized business zone small businesses and 3.87% of its

contract award dollars to service-disabled veteran-owned small businesses. The statutory goal is

3% for each of these categories.

Internal Control and Audit Follow-up. The Department has an annual goal of closing 85
percent of corrective actions scheduled for closure in the current FY to address issues raised in

OIG and GAO engagements. As of June 30, 2017, the Department has closed 40 percent of open

audit recommendations scheduled for closure in FY 2017.
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Assistant Secretary for Water and Science

Week Ahead Schedule of Meetings, Hearings, and Travel

For July 10-14, 2017, Acting AS/WS Scott Cameron will be in Washington, DC, and
participating in routine internal briefings. He will also be orienting the new DAS for Water and
Science, and starting the transition to his permanent role as the Principal DAS in PMB.

Week Ahead Announcements and Actions

In the coming weeks, the Department will release a new USGS report on critical minerals for the
United States. This publication presents resource and geologic information for 23 mineral
commodities currently viewed as important to our national economy and national security, many
of which are sourced entirely outside of the United States. The report provides an in-depth look
at each commodity's use, distribution of deposit types, and current status of production,
resources, and reserves. The individual commodity chapters serve as an update to the 1973
commodity chapters of USGS Professional Paper 820, United States Mineral Resources. A DOI
news release is planned, along with release of a possible Executive Order and FY 2019 budget
initiative on 3DEEP geologic mapping to promote mining in the US.
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30-60 DAY LOOK-AHEAD

Office of the Solicitor

SIGNIFICANT LITIGATION DEADLINES FOR NEXT THREE WEEKS
SEPARATELY REPORTED

Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks

On August 28, federal agencies will begin selling the new America the Beautiful Senior Pass
which allows lifetime access to certain federal lands. The new price for the Lifetime Senior Pass
will be $80; the annual senior pass will be $20. The current lifetime senior pass is $10. The
NPS issued written guidance to the parks and federal recreational land managers last week
instructing them to place orders for new cards no later than close of business on July 7. This
change impacts NPS, FWS, BLM, Bureau of Reclamation, USACE, and the US Forest Service.
The implementation date will be August 28 to allow sufficient time for training, printing, and
fulfillment of existing orders. NPS will announce the effective date on July 10.

U.S. Fish And Wildlife Service
Grants

Pending Departmental advisement, FWS will approve a slate of projects for funding under the
Competitive State Wildlife Grants program. The projects focus on “species of greatest
conservation need” identified in State Wildlife Action Plans. Funds for this program are
appropriated annually by Congress. FWS Regional Offices will submit individual grants for DOI
approval prior to award. This is not controversial. No outreach is planned.

Asian Carp

On June 22, a silver carp was caught below O’Brien Lock and Dam, 8 miles from Lake
Michigan. This is the first Asian carp found above the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’ Electric
Fish Dispersal Barrier (~34 miles to the south) since 2010. This dam is the last barrier before the
lake itself, heightening concerns that this highly invasive Asian carp species could find its way
into the Great Lakes. It is important to note that this preliminary finding does not confirm that a
reproducing population of Asian carp currently exists above the electric dispersal barriers or
within the Great Lakes. In eight consecutive years of intensive monitoring and fish sampling in
the Chicago Area Waterway System, this is the second time a bighead or silver carp has been
found above the electric dispersal barriers. A bighead carp was found in Lake Calumet in 2010.

Endangered Species Act Recovery Actions

FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a notice of availability of the revised draft recovery
plan for the giant garter snake in California. The cost of certain actions pertaining to habitat
acquisition, restoration and management is listed as “To be decided,” reflecting the considerable
uncertainty around what the actual cost of those actions will be once completed. Stakeholders
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include federal and state agencies, conservation organizations, local agricultural communities
and local municipalities as it concerns water usage. This action is not expected to be
controversial, although the estimated costs of voluntary actions and actions needed for recovery
could generate local stakeholder and media attention. Planned outreach includes early
notifications to stakeholders, news release to local media and postings to website and social
media. This is pending clearance by the Department.

On July 19-20, FWS will host public scoping meetings in Central Oregon to gather information
to prepare a draft environmental impact statement related to the Deschutes Basin Habitat
Conservation Plan. The Deschutes Basin Board of Control and the City of Prineville are the
permit applicants for the incidental take of three listed species: Oregon spotted frog, bull trout
and steelhead. Media are expected. Stakeholders include local farmers, irrigators, and
recreationists. WaterWatch of Oregon, Center for Biological Diversity, Coalition for the
Deschutes, Trout Unlimited and the Deschutes River Conservancy will likely get involved in the
NEPA process. This will be regionally controversial. Necessary outreach is planned to alert the
public to the meetings. There will be a news release, social media posts and outreach to local and
state representatives. Phone calls will be made and emails sent to the partners already listed in
the report item. The meetings are just the first step in the scoping process, so there will be
follow-up outreach with interested partners after the meetings.

FWS continues seeking review and comment until August 29 on the peer-reviewed Mexican
wolf draft recovery plan from local, state and federal agencies, tribes and the public in both the
United States and Mexico during the public comment period. There is a high level of visibility
and controversy on Mexican wolf recovery in general. To gain additional comments and
feedback, FWS is hosting public meetings in Arizona and New Mexico on the updated Mexican
wolf recovery plan between July 18 and July 22.

On or around August 4, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a notice of availability of a
draft post-delisting monitoring plan and reopen the public comment period on the proposed rule
to delist the black-capped vireo. The post-delisting monitoring plan will be finalized in concert
with the decision on the final delisting rule in January 2018. This action may become
controversial. Stakeholders include the petitioners, Pacific Legal Foundation, the Office of
Travis Co. Judge, Big Bend National Park and others. There have been a number of public
comments opposing the delisting of the black-capped vireo, and a number of partner agencies
concerned about having the necessary funds to implement the ongoing management needs
(cowbird removal) and monitoring identified for their lands, which may also result in concerns
about the viability of both the delisting and the post-delisting monitoring plan. Planned outreach
will include notifications to local stakeholders, a press release to local media and social media
posts.

Endangered Species Act Listing/Delisting Actions

Pending a decision by the Acting Director and clearance by the Department, FWS plans to send
to the Federal Register a final listing determination for the i’iwi, a Hawaiian bird. This action is
not controversial. The only interested stakeholder groups are the petitioners, Center for
Biological Diversity and Life Net. FWS is required by settlement agreement to submit the
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finding for the 1’iwi to the Federal Register by September 20. Outreach is planned to Hawaiian
media and to national conservation and bird-centric media.

On or around July 19, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a notice reopening for public
comment the proposed listing of western glacier stonefly and meltwater lednian stonefly, located
in Montana and Wyoming, as threatened species. The reopening will allow the public to
comment on new range information regarding western glacier stonefly. This action is not
expected to be controversial. Interested stakeholders include WildEarth Guardians and the States
of Montana and Wyoming. A regional news release is planned.

On or around August 1, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a notice designating critical
habitat for three plant species on Hawaii Island and correct the maps for existing designations for
an additional four species there. We intend to exclude lands owned or managed by the Queen
Liliuokalani Trust, the Department of Hawaiian Homelands and other private landowners under
Section 4(b)(2) of the Act. This action is not controversial. Interested stakeholders include the
State of Hawaii and multiple state agencies, the County of Hawaii and various private
landowners. Outreach includes a news release, social media, emails and phone calls to
Congressional offices and stakeholders mentioned above.

On or around August 2, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register 90-day petition findings for
six species: the oblong rocksnail, sicklefin chub, sturgeon chub, tricolored bat and Venus flytrap.
We are publishing a correction to the 90-day finding for leopards which clarifies the range and
the entity we are evaluating in our status review. The findings in this batch are not expected to be
controversial; however, the substantial 90-day finding for the tricolored bat might generate
attention, given that the primary threat to it is white-nosed syndrome (which is threatening other
bat species across North America). Stakeholders for the tricolored bat include the wind, oil and
gas industries, federal forest land managers (Department of Defense, Forest Service, National
Park Service and the Bureau of Land Management), private forest landowners, States, Canada
and Mexico, federal academic researchers (U.S. Geological Survey and universities), the caving
community, and local municipalities and homeowners who have bats on their property.
Stakeholders for the other species include the Center for Biological Diversity, Cahaba River
Keeper, WildEarth Guardians, Defenders of Wildlife, the Humane Society, International Fund
for Animal Welfare, the Fund for Animals and several individuals. Outreach will include
notifications to stakeholders and petitioners and a low-key national news bulletin to media.

On or around August 4, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a 12-month finding and
proposed delisting determination on the Deseret milkvetch, found in Utah. The Service
concluded that the threats (residential development, highway widening, livestock grazing, and
small population size) either have not occurred to the extent anticipated, are being adequately
managed, or the species is more tolerant of the stressor than originally known. Interested
stakeholders include the petitioner, Western Area Power Administration, entities that own lands
occupied by the species, Utah Division of Wildlife Resources and Utah Division of
Transportation. Planned outreach will include a regional news release, emailing the news release
to relevant congressional offices and phone calls to the respective state wildlife directors. This is
not expected to garner national attention.
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On or around August 5, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a proposal to list the
Louisiana pine snake, located in Louisiana and Texas, as a threatened species with a 4(d) rule.
This action is controversial. Stakeholders include the U.S. Army, the U.S. Forest Service, State
and private landowners and the timber industry. Planned outreach will include notifications to
stakeholders and relevant members of Congress, press release to local media and social media
posts.

On or around August 14, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a notice of availability of
the final Stock Assessment Report (SAR) for the southern sea otter population in California. We
do not anticipate controversy on publication of availability for this report. No outreach is
planned.

On or around August 15, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a final rule to remove the
eastern cougar (historically known to exist in southeastern Ontario, southern Quebec and New
Brunswick in Canada and a region bounded from Maine to Michigan, Illinois, Kentucky and
South Carolina in the eastern United States) from the list of endangered and threatened species
due to extinction. Although we do not anticipate major public controversy with regard to the
final rule, opposition to our conclusion of extinction may be expressed by advocates and
advocacy organizations for puma and large predator conservation who maintain that eastern
cougars still exist. However, the best available information indicates that sightings of cougars in
the east are cases of mistaken identity (with bobcats) or escaped captive animals or, rarely,
cougars from western populations dispersing eastwards. Interested parties include eastern U.S.
states, the Humane Society of the United States, the Animal Legal Defense Fund and the Cougar
Network. National news bulletin and Congressional emails are planned.

National Wildlife Refuge Actions

In August, FWS will publish a proposed rule and open a 30-day public comment period on the
2017-18 Refuge-Specific Hunting and Sport Fishing Regulations. The proposed rule would open
various national wildlife refuges to hunting and/or sport fishing for the first time (new hunts) and
expand hunting and fishing opportunities at others. Outreach is planned to include a national
news release when the Federal Register notice is published and notifications to members of
Congress in affected districts, with some stakeholder outreach.

Migratory Bird Management Actions

Pending Departmental clearance, FWS plans to announce new regulations that will allow the
sale, including consignment sale, of authentic Alaska Native handicrafts or clothing that
incorporate nonedible migratory bird parts. Handicrafts must be made from migratory birds
harvested for food during the subsistence season. There are 27 bird species from which parts may
be used. Outreach is planned to include a regional news release and stakeholder outreach. This is
not controversial.

Pending Departmental clearance, in July, FWS will deliver to the Federal Register, a final rule

establishing the 2017-18 hunting seasons and bag limits for certain migratory game birds to
fulfill our responsibilities to the four international conventions to protect and manage migratory
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game birds. We annually prescribe frameworks, or outer limits, for dates and times when hunting
may occur and the number of birds that may be taken and possessed in hunting seasons. It sets
hunting seasons, hours, areas and limits for migratory game bird species. This final rule is the
culmination of the rulemaking process for the migratory game bird hunting seasons, which
started with the June 10, 2016, proposed rule. Interested stakeholders include the Flyway
Councils, state wildlife agencies, non-governmental organizations and hunters. A prepared
statement will be provided on our website with a link to the proposed rule. This is not
controversial.

Pending Departmental clearance, in July, FWS will deliver to the Federal Register, a proposal to
establish annual hunting regulations for certain migratory game birds for the 2018-19 hunting
season to fulfill our responsibilities to the four international conventions to protect and manage
migratory game birds. We annually prescribe outside limits (frameworks) within which states
may select hunting seasons. This proposed rule provides the regulatory schedule, announces the
Service Migratory Bird Regulations Committee (SRC) and Flyway Council meetings, describes
the proposed regulatory alternatives for the 2018-19 duck hunting seasons and requests proposals
from Indian tribes that wish to establish special migratory game bird hunting regulations on
Federal Indian reservations and ceded lands. A prepared statement will be provided on our
website with a link to the proposed rule. This is not controversial.

Pending Departmental clearance, in July, FWS will deliver to the Federal Register, a proposal to
approve the shot for hunting waterfowl and coots. We have concluded that this type of shot left
in the terrestrial or aquatic environments is unlikely to adversely affect fish, wildlife, or their
habitats. Approving this shot formulation would increase the nontoxic shot options for hunters.
Interested stakeholders include the Flyway Councils, state wildlife agencies, non-governmental
organizations and hunters. A prepared statement will be provided on our website with a link to
the proposed rule. This is not controversial.

Energy

On or around July 17, FWS plans to send to the Federal Register a notice seeking public input to
identify potential issues, concerns, impacts and alternatives to be considered in development of
either an Environmental Assessment or an Environmental Impact Statement for a proposed
General Conservation Plan for oil and gas activities in Santa Barbara County, California. This
action is not expected to be controversial. Interested stakeholders are oil and gas operators and
environmental organizations in Santa Barbara County, California. Outreach will be targeted to
Santa Barbara County area media, congressional staff and stakeholders. FWS will offer a
briefing with staff from the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Environmental Office in advance of
Federal Register notification of public comment period.

Other
On July 20, in Prior Lake, Minnesota, FWS will host a consultation for any federally recognized
tribes to discuss an FWS proposal to change the way permits are distributed for the possession of

eagle feathers and eagle parts for Native American religious purposes. This is part of a nation-
wide effort to host face-to-face consultations before moving forward with any proposed changes
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to eagle possession permits.

On August 3, FWS Acting Director Sheehan is invited to present at the U.S. Postal Service’s
Protect Pollinators First-Day-of-Issue Stamp Ceremony. The ceremony will take place at the
American Philatelic Society Stamp Show in Richmond, Virginia. The stamps pay tribute to the
beauty and importance of pollinators with stamps depicting two of our continent’s most iconic:
the monarch butterfly and the western honeybee, each shown industriously pollinating a variety
of plants native to North America. The Postal Service has the lead on communications for their
event. FWS will be working with them as the event draws near.

National Park Service

In July, the NPS will announce the award of $18 million in Centennial Challenge projects. Many
of the projects accomplish deferred maintenance projects, and all represent public-private
partnerships, since each project requires a minimum 50/50 match with non-federal funds. The
NPS is coordinating with DOI Communications on the public announcement and notification to
the recipients.

In July, the NPS will announce the apportionment of $1,635,742 in Native American Graves
Protection and Repatriation Act grants to fund repatriation and reburial projects. The grants will
assist in consultation, documentation, and repatriation of ancestors and sacred objects, objects of
cultural patrimony, and funerary objects back to Indian tribes and Native Hawaiian
organizations. Enacted in 1990, NAGPRA requires museums and Federal agencies to inventory
and identify Native American human remains and cultural items in their collections, and to
consult with Indian tribes, Alaska Native villages, and Native Hawaiian organizations regarding
repatriation. Section 10 of the Act authorizes the Secretary of the Interior to award grants to
assist in implementing provisions of the Act. The NPS will coordinate with DOI
Communications on the public announcement and notification to the recipients

In July, the Great Smoky Mountains National Park fire assessment review will be released. In
February, a team of fire experts (federal and state) convened at Great Smoky Mountains National
Park to conduct an independent review of the 2016 Chimney Tops 2 fire that started in the park
on November 23. The purpose of the review is to assess the facts leading up to and during the
Chimney Tops 2 fire within the boundaries of the park, as well as make recommendations on any
planning, operational, or managerial issues which can be addressed locally, regionally, and/or
nationally to reduce the chances of a similar incident in the future. The NPS has received tort
claims related to this incident and expects additional lawsuits soon.

In July, the NPS will announce $21 million in grants from the Historic Preservation Fund (HPF)
to States and Territories. Grants will be awarded to 59 State Historic Preservation Offices
(SHPOs), based on the amounts available under Consolidated Appropriations Act 115-31. SHPO
grants receive minor press coverage when the awards are announced. Several SHPOs have
contacted the NPS about their inability to meet payroll because of the late appropriation.

In July, the NPS will announce $4.5 million in grants from the Historic Preservation Fund (HPF)
to Indian Tribes. Grants will be awarded to 169 Tribal Historic Preservation Offices (THPOs),
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based on the amounts available under Consolidated Appropriations Act PL115-31. THPO grants
receive minor press coverage when the awards are announced. Several THPOs have contacted
us about inability to meet payroll because of the late appropriation.

In July, the NPS anticipates the announcement of $500,000 in Tribal Heritage grants from the
Historic Preservation Fund (HPF) to Indian Tribes. Grants will be awarded to 14 Tribes, based
on the amounts available under Consolidated Appropriations Act PL 115-31 and reapportioned
funding from PL 114-113. Tribal Heritage grants receive press coverage when the awards are
announced.

On July 18, the NPS will hold public meetings in Flagstaff, Arizona, seeking public input into
the replacement of the Grand Canyon National Park's 12.5 mile long Trans-canyon Pipeline that
conveys water from Roaring Springs located below the North Rim to the Indian Gardens Pump
Station at the South Rim. This essential component of Grand Canyon's infrastructure is 44 years
old, putting it well past its normal life expectancy. The pipeline is the sole source of water
supporting park operations on the South Rim, providing all drinking and utility water for more
than 4.7 million annual visitors and 2,500 year-round residents.

In mid-July, the National Mall and Memorial Parks will drain the pond in Constitution Gardens
for cleaning and maintenance. It is expected to be empty for approximately a week. Work will
not commence until after the July 4th holiday. Neither of these projects is related to the recent
draining of the Lincoln Memorial Reflecting Pool because of elevated parasite levels.

In mid-July, Mojave National Preserve will begin a 60-day public comment period on the Water
Resources Plan and draft Environmental Impact Statement (WRP/DEIS). The plan will manage
both developed (diverted springs and wildlife guzzlers) and undeveloped water resources in the
park. The process is being closely watched by local hunting groups interested in the management
of wildlife guzzlers (large basins which catch rainwater and provide a watering source for
wildlife and cattle), which are viewed as necessary to maintaining a healthy bighorn sheep
population for hunting.

During the week of July 24, the Reconstruction Era National Monument will hold three open
house sessions in St. Helena Island, Port Royal, and Beaufort, South Carolina, as part of the
development of a foundation document for this new park. A focused stakeholder meeting will
also be held in Beaufort to identify the biggest challenges and opportunities facing the National
Park Service in setting up these new areas and also provide input into the development of the
foundation document and interpretive themes.

In late July, George Washington Parkway will begin the work to clean, wax, and re-gild the U.S.
Marine Corps War Memorial, commonly referred to as the Iwo Jima Memorial. Visitor access
will be affected. During this period, there will be no vehicle access to the U.S. Marine Corps
War Memorial. The NPS is coordinating with Arlington County to block off a few parking
spaces along Meade Street (county road immediately adjacent to the Memorial) as a pick-up and
drop-off zone. Pedestrians will be able to access the Memorial by accessible trail from Meade
Street. The project includes engraving /raq and Afghanistan on the memorial to honor those who
served. The park will notify stakeholders of the project’s potential impacts. The project was
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made possible by a donation from philanthropist David Rubenstein.

On July 29, the Frederick County Landmarks Foundation will host a National Historic Landmark
(NHL) plaque dedication ceremony at the newly designated Schifferstadt House in Frederick,
Md. The National Park Service (NPS) will supply the NHL plaque, and an NPS representative
will make brief remarks. Local, state, and national elected officials are invited. Guest speakers
will include Maryland Senator Ron Young and a descendant of the family that owned the
property in the 18th century.

From July 29 to August 6, the 49th Annual Citi Open Tennis Tournament will occur at the Rock
Creek Park Tennis Center. This event is a major activity of the Washington Tennis and
Education Foundation, a park partner. The park will administer the permit under an Incident
Command structure working closely with the Tennis Foundation, their contractors, USPP and
other DC government agencies. There has been extensive coordination with Ward 4 City Council
Member, Brandon Todd.

On August 18, Olympic National Park will host a special event at Hurricane Ridge celebrating
the renaming of the Olympic Wilderness to the Daniel J. Evans Wilderness by a 2016 act of
Congress. Evans, a former Washington state governor and U.S. Senator, was the lead sponsor of
the Washington Park Wilderness Act of 1988. Evans will speak at the event and various
Congressional members and/or staff are expected to among the estimated 150 participants. The
NPS is working on a communications plan and will coordinate with the DOI Communications
Office.

Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs and the Bureaus of Indian Affairs and
Indian Education

July 15 is the deadline for comments on E.O 13871, how Interior and the Federal government
can be reorganized.

On July 19, a Senate Committee on Indian Affairs hearing oversight hearing on Indian Gaming is
scheduled.

On July 19-20, the Self-Governance Advisory Committee quarterly meeting will place at the
Embassy Suites DC Convention Center, 900 10th St NW, Washington, DC 20001. The Acting
Assistant Secretary for Indian Affairs is invited to attend on Thursday, July 20.

On July 24, the Department’s Office of Policy Analysis will hold an Indian Economic
Development Data workshop preceding the Tribal-Interior Budget Council meeting, at the Twin

Arrows Navajo Casino Resort, 22181 Resort Blvd., Flagstaff, AZ.

On July 25-27, The Tribal-Interior Budget Council (TIBC) will meet at the Twin Arrows Navajo
Casino Resort, 22181 Resort Blvd., Flagstaff, AZ.

On July 26, a Senate Committee on Indian Affairs oversight hearing on “Human Trafficking” is
scheduled.
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August 12 is the deadline for proposals from Tribes for the Office of Indian Energy and
Economic Development’s (IEED’s) FY 2017 Native American Business Development Institute
(NABDI) economic development feasibility study grant program. This grant program has,
among other successes, enabled the Citizen Potawatomi Nation to build an industrial park and
restore a 66-mile rail line that opens an east-west connection to four major north-south rail
corridors for regional commerce.

Items of Note/Expected Legislative, Legal, Policy Issues

Regulations Ready for OS Review
e None at this time.
Regulations Pending Departmental Review, Then Ready for AS-1A Signature

e Proposed rules pending publication:

0 Indian Electric Power Utilities (25 CFR 175): This proposed rule would not
make any substantive changes to the regulations, but would revise the regulations
to be in plain language. The regulations affect only a limited number of Tribes
because there are only three BIA electric power utilities: Colorado River (serving
the Colorado River Indian Tribes Reservation), Mission Valley Power (serving
the Salish & Kootenai Tribes, Flathead Indian Reservation), and San Carlos
Irrigation Project (serving Gila River Indian Community).

= Status: The proposed rule will be presented to the AS-IA transition contact
in preparation for AS-IA signature.

Upcoming FACA Committee Notices
e BIE Negotiated Rulemaking on Accountability (25 CFR 30): The Every Student

Succeeds Act (ESSA) requires BIE to use a negotiated rulemaking process to develop
regulations for implementation no later than the 2017-2018 academic year and to define
the standards, assessments, and accountability system consistent with Section 1111 of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) for the schools funded by BIE on a
national, regional, or tribal basis.

» Status: [No Change] BIE is preparing a new notice of intent to establish

the committee and solicitation for membership.

Assistant Secretary for Land and Minerals Management
On July 17, BOEM plans to publish the Final Notice of Sale and Record of Decision for the Gulf

of Mexico Lease Sale 249. The sale is scheduled for August 16 and will be the first lease sale
under the 2017-2022 OCS Oil & Gas Program as well as the first region-wide sale.
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During the week of July 17, BSEE Director Scott Angelle will attend individual meetings with
Sen. Lisa Murkowksi, Sen. Dan Sullivan, and Rep. Don Young of the Alaska Congressional
delegation to discuss offshore developing in the Arctic OCS region.

On July 18 — 20, Acting ASLM Kate MacGregor will participate in the 15" annual Governor’s
Trail Ride hosted by the Idaho Cattle Association and Idaho Governor Butch Otter. The event,
which will take place on historic ranchland in the Upper Snake River Valley, is designed to
provide an opportunity to explore natural resource issues and will include discussions about
improvements to the Federal grazing permit process and sustainable land use.

On July 18 and 25, BLM-Eastern States, in conjunction with the U.S. Forest Service, will hold
public meetings in St. Paul, MN, and Virginia, MN, to solicit comments regarding the proposed
20-year withdrawal of 234,328 acres of Federal minerals from national forest system lands on
the Superior National Forest within the Rainy River Watershed. Public comments received
during project scoping will inform development of an EIS to study the proposed mineral
withdrawal. The USFS is the lead agency for developing the EIS, and the BLM is a cooperating
agency. BLM Northeastern States District Manager Dean Gettinger will attend.

On July 19, BLM plans to hold an auction of Federally-owned crude helium. Under the Helium
Stewardship Act of 2013, the BLM must offer for auction and sale annually a portion of the
helium reserves stored underground at the Cliffside Gas Field, near Amarillo, TX. The BLM
anticipates auctioning 500 MMcf in a total of 30 lots for delivery in FY 2018. Following the
auction, the BLM will offer an allocated sale in which helium is offered to refiners, and a non-
allocated sale in which the helium is offered to non-refiners.

On July 19, OSMRE, USFWS, and State regulatory authorities will meet in St. Louis to re-
initiate Section 7 consultation under the Endangered Species Act, as a result of the nullification
of the Stream Protection Rule and the 2016 Biological Opinion. An internal draft of the
Biological Assessment (BA) is under review by an interdisciplinary team and is expected to be
completed, including all OSMRE and Solicitor reviews, by July 14, to allow the BA to be
submitted to USFWS by the first week of August.

On July 21, BOEM will publish a Notice of Availability (NOA) of the Final Supplemental EIS
for the Cape Wind Project. The EIS will supplement the 2009 Final EIS and is being prepared
pursuant to a remand order from the D.C. Circuit Court. The NOA of the Record of Decision
must publish prior to the court hearing scheduled on August 25.

On July 22, the BLM-OR/WA Lakeview Resource Area plans to hold an open house to discuss
ongoing work with a private, non-profit partner to develop a multi-prong approach to managing
the Beatty Butte Herd Management Area. For the first time, an external partner will work with
BLM staff to bait trap horses, administer PZP to mares, and gentle horses considered good
candidates for adoption.

On July 26, BOEM plans to hold a meeting with New Jersey fishing groups, the New Jersey
Department of Environmental Protection, and the USACE Philadelphia and New York District
Offices in Tom’s River, NJ. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss how BOEM identifies and
leases OCS sand resources and its efforts to study potential dredging impacts on fish habitats and
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fisheries. This is a follow up to a January 2017 meeting hosted by NJDEP with eight fisheries
groups.

On July 28, BOEM plans to publish the Notice of Availability of the Draft EIS for the
Development and Production Plan for the Hilcorp Liberty Project. The Liberty Project is a 9-
acre man-made gravel island proposed to be constructed approximately 5.6 miles offshore in the
Beaufort Sea that would be capable of facilitating both drilling and processing operations.

In late July or early August, BOEM plans to publish a final rule to address the use of OCS sand,
gravel, and shell resources for shore protection, beach restoration, and coastal wetlands
restoration projects by Federal, state, and local government agencies for construction projects
authorized by or funded in whole or part by the Federal Government. The rule will describe the
negotiated noncompetitive agreement process and codify new and existing procedures.

On July 28, the BLM anticipates publishing proposed revisions to the Waste Prevention Rule in
the Federal Register.

On July 30 — August 4, BLM-AK and BOEM will host acting Assistant Secretary for Lands and
Minerals Kate MacGregor. The tentative itinerary involves tours on Alaska's North Slope,
including the Trans-Alaska Pipeline System Pump Station 1, ConocoPhillips Alaska Inc. Alpine
processing facility, Northstar Island offshore oil production facility, and overflight of the Arctic
National Wildlife Refuge, as well as tours and briefings on the National Petroleum Reserve in
Alaska, the legacy well program, and the BLM Alaska Fire Service.

In early August, OSMRE’s Western Region plans to submit the Dry Fork Mine (WY) Mining
Plan decision documents to OSMRE headquarters for review and approval by the ASLM.
Western Fuels’ Dry Fork mine is a surface mining complex located in Campbell County, WY
that employs 82 people. Estimated production per year is 6 million tons.

On August 1, BOEM is tentatively scheduled to participate in a panel discussion at the “New
York Clean Energy Standard—Opportunities and Challenges” in New York, NY. Darryl
Francois, Engineering and Technical Review Branch will represent BOEM on the panel
discussing opportunities and challenges for clean energy in New York.

On August 2, BLM-WO staff will meet with an International Visitor Leadership Program group
hosted by the University of Montana at Main Interior. The University has requested that
Secretary Zinke greet the group. Timothy Fisher, BLM program management analyst from the
National Conservation Landscape Program, will meet with the group to discuss the BLM’s
multiple use mission and priority programs.

On August 3, BLM-NV’s Las Vegas Field Office will hold a land sale under the Southern
Nevada Public Land Management Act (SNPLMA) in Las Vegas. The BLM proposes to offer for
competitive sale 81.25 acres of public land in 17 parcels. In accordance with SNPLMA, funds
generated by the sale will be used for projects such as the development of parks, trails, and
natural areas, capital improvements on Federal lands, acquisition of environmentally sensitive
land, and Lake Tahoe restoration projects.
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On August 4, BOEM plans to publish the NOA for the Gulf of Mexico Geological and
Geophysical Final EIS and MMPA Petition. BOEM must file the Final EIS with the
Environmental Protection Agency by July 28. The Record of Decision and associated NOA
must publish in the Federal Register no later than September 22, in order to meet the court
ordered schedule designated in the settlement agreement.

On August 10, OSMRE's Western Region anticipates releasing for public comment a draft EIS
for Western Energy Company’s Rosebud Coal Mine Area F, located near Colstrip, MT. The
proposed permit area for Area F would add 6,746 acres to the 25,576-acre surface coal mine.
The mine currently employs 400 people, and produces 12.3 million tons per year.

In mid to late August, OSMRE’s Western Region plans to submit the Belle Ayr Mine’s Mining
Plan decision documents to OSMRE headquarters for review and approval by the ASLM.
Contura Coal West, LLC’s Belle Ayr Coal Mine is a surface coal mine located in Campbell
County, WY. The mine employs 259 people and produces approximately 20 million tons of coal
per year.

On August 18, the Vegas to Reno off-road race will take place in NV. The race is the longest off
road event in the U.S. and the course runs 550 miles, including sections on BLM-NV managed
public lands.

During the week of August 21, OMB examiners are tentatively planning to visit field locations in
North Dakota and Wyoming to observe BLM oil, coal, and wind energy activities; with special
interest in the Bakken, Powder River Basin, and wind energy efforts in Wyoming. Participants
will likely include Mike Hagan and Ben Burnett (OMB), Bill Gordon (POB), and Linda Smith
(BLM-WO Budget Officer).

On August 22 — 24, BLM wild horse and burro program staff will participate in the National
Wild Horse and Burro Summit in Salt Lake City, UT. Participants will discuss science, policy,
resource impacts, and management options for on- and off-the-range populations. Secretary
Zinke has been invited to speak. Other participants may include state partners and special
interest groups.

On August 23 - 24, 2017, OSMRE’s Mid-Continent Region (MCR) will hold an All-States
Meeting, in Kansas City, MO. The meeting allows the MCR and its 11 states to exchange
information on updates to regulations, policies, trends, technology, grants, personnel and budget
issues.

On August 22, BSEE Director Scott Angelle will speak at the Deepwater Technology
Symposium in New Orleans, and then hold various stakeholder meetings in the Gulf region.

In early September, OSMRE’s Western Region plans to submit the Cordero Rojo Mine’s Mining
Plan decision documents to Headquarters for review and approval by the ASLM. Cloud Peak
Energy’s Cordero Rojo Mine is a surface mine located in Campbell County, WY. The mine
employs 383 people and produces approximately 20 million tons of coal per year.
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In early September, OSMRE’s Western Region plans to submit the Bridger Mine Mining Plan
decision documents to Headquarters for review and approval by the ASLM. The Bridger Coal
Company’s Bridger Mine is an underground mine located in Sweetwater County, WY that
employs 540 people. If the modification is approved, production is estimated to be 2.24 million
tons per year.

On September 19, BSEE Director Scott Angelle will speak at the Louisiana Oil and Gas
Association’s annual meeting in Lafayette, LA.

On September 20, BSEE Director Scott Angelle will speak at the Center for Offshore Safety’s
Annual Forum in Houston, TX.

Assistant Secretary Policy, Management and Budget

OMB Travel. Anna Naimark, Interior Branch Indian Affairs Examiner, is planning to travel to
Arizona the week of July 24 to attend the Office of Policy Analysis Indian Economic
Development Data Workshop, TIBC, and visit other BIA sites. The Office of Budget is working
on details.

Craig Crutchfield, Interior Branch Chief, will travel to Oregon August 14-18 to visit FWS, NPS,
and BLM sites. Details are still being finalized. Olivia Ferriter, DAS-BFPA, will accompany
him on the trip.

Mike Hagan and Ben Burnett, Interior Branch Examiners, are planning to travel to Montana and
North Dakota the week of August 21 to review energy programs. The Office of Budget is
working on details.

Office of Wildland Fire Meetings, July 17-19, 2017. Office of Wildland Fire Director Bryan
Rice will travel to Boise, Idaho to meet with the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Lands and
Minerals and Director of the Bureau of Land Management. Leadership will meet with the DOI
Fire Directors, receive a National Multi-Agency Coordinating Group briefing, discuss the DOI
Medical Standards Program, and tour the National Interagency Fire Center.

U.S. Coral Reef Task Force Meeting, August 7-12, 2017. The Office of Policy Analysis
(PPA), the NOAA Coral Reef Conservation Program, and the State of Florida are coordinating
the U.S. Coral Reef Task Force (USCRTF) biannual meeting to be held in Ft. Lauderdale, with a
public Business Meeting to be held on August 11. The Governor of Florida will host the meeting
and will tentatively make remarks at the Business Meeting. The theme of the meeting is
“Healthy Reefs for a Healthy Economy” and the focus of discussion will be on the value of coral
reefs and local actions taken to address key issues in the Florida reef tract. The meeting will
include several progress reports on implementation of the USCRTF Strategy and FY16-20
Framework for Action.

Border Security Forum, Tucson, AZ, September 2017. A border wide leadership meeting on
southwest border security and environmental protection is still expected to take place in Tucson,
AZ (date TBD). Planning for possible new border security infrastructure is expected to be the
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main focus of the meeting. Senior officials at DOI, CBP, U.S. Border Patrol and USDA Forest
Service are expected to attend.

New Government Accountability Office (GAO) Audits

Assessing Technologies That Can Help Reduce the Agricultural Sector’s Impact on Water
Supplies (Job Code 102103). Per request from Ranking Member Raul Grijalva of the House
Committee on Natural Resources, and Sen Edward Markey, GAO will review: (1) technologies
that reduce agriculture’s demand on water supplies; (2) technologies that reduce the negative
impact of agricultural runoff into water supplies; and (3) impact adopting these technologies has
in areas experiencing water scarcity. The entrance with the United States Geological Survey)
and the United States Bureau of Reclamation not scheduled.

GAO Entrance Conferences.

GAO DATA Act Review Entrance Conference. The Department received notification of a
GAO review that will examine the implementation of the Digital Accountability and
Transparency Act. GAQ's objectives are to: (1) assess the completeness, timeliness, and
accuracy of selected data elements submitted by agencies under the DATA Act for display on
USASpending.gov or successor system, and (2) assess OMB and Treasury’s progress toward
addressing issues related to implementation of the DATA Act. The Department has begun
receiving requests for information related to this review and is preparing the first required
submission, which is due July 7, 2017. The review is expected to complete by November 8§,
2017.

Recent Draft GAO Reports (Per GAQ, distribution is highly restricted)

Small Business Contracting: Actions Needed to Demonstrate and Better Review
Compliance with Select Requirements for Small Business Advocates (GAO-17-675). Per
request from the Chair of the House Committee on Small Business, GAO reviewed the
compliance of selected Federal agencies to Section 15(k) of the Small Business Act, which
requires Federal agencies with procurement powers to establish an Office of Small and
Disadvantaged Business Utilization to advocate for small businesses. GAO issued the draft
report June 26 and is recommending those agencies (including the Department) which do not
demonstrate compliance with section 15(k) requirements should comply or report with Congress
on why they have not complied and seek any statutory flexibility or exceptions believed
appropriate. The response is due July 24.

Recent Draft OIG Reports

Evaluation of USGS Scientific Collection Management Policy (2016-ER-057). The OIG
reviewed the current policies of the USGS for managing its scientific collections. The OIG
reviewed these policies for consistency with established Department policies and compared them
with those of the National Park Service (NPS) and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS).
The OIG found USGS scientific collection management policies are not consistent with DOI
policies as defined in the Department Manual and are not comparable to policies of the other two
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bureaus. In addition, the OIG found USGS did not have a final policy on the management of its
biologic specimens. The OIG issued the draft report June 21 with one recommendation to
USGS. The response is due August 7.

Recent Final OIG Reports

Verification Review — Recommendations for the Report, U.S. Department of the Interior’s
Underground Injection Control Activities (Report No. CR-EV-MOA-0006-2012), Report
No. 2017-EAU-017. The OIG completed a verification review June 21, 2017, of 18 of the 23
recommendations presented in its March 2014 evaluation report, “U.S. Department of the
Interior’s Underground Injection Control Activities” (CR-EV-MOA-0006-2012). Based on the
review, the OIG concluded 11 recommendations have been resolved and implemented. The OIG
determined seven recommendations, impacting the Office of Insular Affairs, the Bureau of Land
Management, USBR, NPS, and FWS have not been fully implemented. The Office of Financial
Management is requested to reopen these recommendations for additional remediation activities.

Rules and Regulations for Publication in 2017

(Update) AA420: Repeal of Consolidated Federal Qil & Gas and Federal & Indian Coal
Valuation Reform final rule. The Office of Natural Resources Revenue (ONRR) published the
proposed rulemaking in the Federal Register on April 4, 2017, and the comment period closed
May 4, 2017. We received and posted 95 public comments for the proposed rulemaking. Also,
we received approximately 2,269 “standard form” public comments. We plan to publish the
Repeal rule by July 14 or September 14, 2017, depending whether or not OMB chooses to
review the rule. The rule is with the Office of the Solicitor for a comprehensive review.

Assistant Secretary for Water and Science

The afternoon of July 24, Acting AS/WS Scott Cameron and AS/WS Advisor Ryan Nichols will
host the quarterly DOI Urban Team meeting. Representatives from NPS, FWS, USGS, and
Reclamation have been meeting quarterly for the last three years to share information about
respective bureau work in cities to encourage collaboration and, most importantly, leveraging
funding and expertise in urban areas, where it is expensive to operate. The Team will be
focusing efforts and resources on four cities over the next 2-3 years: Albuquerque, San Antonio,
NW Indiana area, and New York City.

The morning of July 24, the District Department of Transportation’s Green Infrastructure
Director will host W&S, FWS, USGS, The Conservation Fund, American Forests, Bradley Site
Design, and EPA at a green infrastructure project site visit featuring restoration and stormwater
management components. This tour is part of the Anacostia Urban Waters Federal Partnership, a
coalition of 14 federal agencies working collectively with local partners in 19 cities to restore
urban waters and the surrounding lands.

In August, USGS and W&S will select projects for four Urban Waters Federal Partnership
locations. In the 2017 budget omnibus, Congress dedicated $717K of USGS funds for Urban
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Waters-focused projects. USGS has been working with local city partners to identify high
priority, water-related projects to implement.
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To: Bauserman, Christine[christine_bauserman@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Heather Swift[heather_swift@ios.doi.gov]; Russell Roddy[russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov]; Wadi
Yakhour[wadi_yakhour@ios.doi.gov]; Magallanes, Downey[downey_ magallanes@ios.doi.gov]

From: Laura Rigas

Sent: 2017-05-06T13:55:50-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Monday T.P.

Received: 2017-05-06T13:55:58-04:00

I am headed to the office now and will have them done before 4pm. Thanks!

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell

@Interior

On May 6, 2017, at 1:48 PM, Bauserman, Christine <christine_bauserman(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Laura and Heather,
Do we have any T.P. for the Secretary's Monday electronic briefing?

I am putting together all the Briefing Papers for you into one file right now. Attached are
the 2 he needs T.P. for:

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
Alfred Lomahquahu, Vice chairman, Hopi Tribe
(Kykotsmovi, AZ)
James Adakai, President, Utah Navajo Chapter of
Olijjato, Navajo Nation (Fort Defiance, AZ)
Davis Filfred, Navajo Nation Council (Window
Rock, AZ)
Shaun Chapoose, Chairman, Ute Indian Tribe (Fort
Duchesne, UT)
Carleton Bowekaty, Councilman, Zuni Tribe (Zuni,
NM)
Terry Knight, Tribal Historic Preservation Officer,
Ute Mountain Ute (Towaoc, CO)
Natasha Hale, Native American Program Director,



Grand Canyon Trust

Charles Wilkinson, Legal Advisor, University of
Colorado

Leland Begay, Legal Advisor, Ute Mountain Ute
Gavin Noyes, Utah Dine Bikeyah, Executive Director
TBD other support staff

Ed Roberson, BLM State Director

Don Hofftheins, BLM, Monticello Field Manager
Tyler Ashcroft, BLM, Bears Ears Project Manager
Mike Richardson, BLM, Acting Communications
Director

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

Justin Harding, Chief of Staff, Office of Governor
Herbert

Mike Mower Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of
Governor Herbert

Paul Edwards, Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of
Governor Herbert

Jacey Skinner, General Counsel, Office of Governor
Herbert

Cody Stewart, Director of Federal Affairs, Office of
Governor Herbert

Kristen Cox, Executive Director and Senior Advisor,
Office of Governor Herbert

Kathleen Clarke, Director of Utah Public Lands
Policy Coordinating Office

Mike Styler, Executive Director, Utah Department of
Natural Resources

Val Hale, Executive Director, Governor’s Office of
Economic Development

Tom Adams, Director, Office of Outdoor Recreation
Vicki Varela - Director of Utah Office of Tourism
and Branding

Aimee Edwards - Communication Director,
Governor’s Office of Economic Development

Matt Sandgren, Chief of Staff, Office of Senator
Hatch

John Tanner, Legislative Director, Office of Senator



Christine Bauserman
U.S. Department of the Interior

Hatch

Ed Cox, Legislative Assistant, Office of Senator
Hatch

Ron Dean, Central and Eastern Utah Director, Office
of Senator Orrin Hatch

Alyson Bell, Chief of Staff, Office of Senator Mike
Lee

Ryan Wilcox, Northern Utah Director, Office of
Senator Mike Lee

Devin Wiser, Chief of Staff, Office of Rep. Rob
Bishop

Peter Jenks, District Director, Office of Rep. Rob
Bishop

Wade Garrett, District Director, Office of Rep. Jason
Chaffetz

Clay White, Legislative Director, Office of Rep.
Jason Chaffetz

Brian Steed, Chief of Staff, Office of Rep. Chris
Stewart

Gary Webster, District Director, Office of Rep. Chris
Stewart

Laurel Price, District Director, Office of Rep. Mia
Love

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
Missy Larsen, Chief of Staff, Utah Attorney
General’s Office

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

<0507SumBETribeRecreation3306 (1).docx>

<0507SumBETribeRecreation3306 (1).pdf>



To: Tanner, John (Hatch)[John_Tanner@hatch.senate.gov]

From: Magallanes, Downey

Sent: 2017-05-06T17:11:39-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: FW: Economic and Hunting Interest In Utah Monuments
Received: 2017-05-06T17:11:46-04:00

Thanks.

On Sat, May 6, 2017 at 11:00 AM, Tanner, John (Hatch) <John_Tanner@hatch.senate.gov>
wrote:

Downey,

See below for the information that Don Peay, founder of Sportsmen for Fish and Wildlife, will bring up in his
meeting with Secretary Zinke tomorrow when he meets with him privately at the dinner.

The attachments include: the economic impacts of hunting to the State of Utah and the areas in and around
both national monuments; and photos of big game taken in the area.

Don will also mention his ties to Donald Trump Jr. He developed a relationship with Jr. during the campaign.
They have been on several hunts together in Utah.

See you tomorrow.

HitH

Soon, interior Secretary Zinke will be touring Utah Monuments - Bears Ears and Grand Staircase for a review
per Executive Order from President Trump

These 3.2 Million acres, thanks to modern conservation funding are now home to thriving herds of Elk, Mule
Deer, Desert Bighorn Sheep, antelope, cougar, black Bear and wild turkey

These areas are lands of the 235 plus inch mule deer, 400 inch elk, 170 inch Rams, and most importantly
places where thousands of families have enjoyed world class hunting adventures on public lands. It is the
place where many of our children have bagged their first turkey!

51,007 hunters apply for the permits in these areas - highly coveted opportunities! It generates at a
Minimum $29 Million in direct conservation funding, and economic activity. See attached.

The above data is supplied by Don Peay, Founder of Sportsmen for Fish And Wildlife, that has an MBA. It is

the best data as supplied by the Utah DWR and knowledge of the hunting economies in these areas. See
attached, any comments welcome. Very important to the American Sportsmen

Subject: Economic and Hunting Interest In Monuments



Just north of Lake Powell, a cross from the Bears Ears Border, lies the magnificent Henry
Mountains, with mountain peaks reaching 10,000 plus feet

The mountain Range is home to the only free ranging, disease free Bison herd in North
America. The Bison herd, and restoration of what now many consider the best mule deer herd in
North America, are examples of Modern day Sportsmen and state agency Conservation
efforts. More than $1 Million of private sportsmen funds have been invested in the last ten years
to grow and expand these herds. The Dept. of Interior recognized the Bison efforts last year.

There are opportunities to further expand these herds, and make this a Zinke and Interior Legacy
project for elk, Mule Deer and Bison. Desert bighorn are scheduled to be added to the mountain
as well.

This is a microcosm for the west. Massive habitat restoration, impacts of fires, finding win win
solutions for conflicts between wildlife and domestic livestock, sportsmen funding, state wildlife
agencies working cooperatively with Federal Agencies.

And in the end, healthy watersheds, local economic growth, and incredible hunting on Americas
great public lands!

Don Peay

Downey Magallanes

Office of the Secretary
downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov
202-501-0654 (desk)
202-706-9199 (cell)




To: Katharine MacGregor[katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov]
From: Hawks, Robin

Sent: 2017-07-11T17:07:28-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Cascade-Siskiyou briefing paper update

Received: 2017-07-11T17:09:33-04:00

CSNM Briefing Paper+BP agm_no track changes.docx

CSNM Briefing Paper+BP agm_track changes.docx

Katharine, I am re-sending this because I misspelled your name first time around. v/r Robin

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hawks, Robin <rhawks@blm.gov>

Date: Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 5:00 PM

Subject: Cascade-Siskiyou briefing paper update

To: "downey magallanes@jios.doi.gov" <downey magallanes@ios.doi.gov>, Randal Bowman
<randal bowman@jios.doi.gov>, katherine macgregor@ios.doi.gov, John Ruhs
<jruhs@blm.gov>, Aaron Thiele <aaron_thiele@ios.doi.gov>, Kathleen Benedetto

<kathleen benedetto@ios.doi.gov>, Peter Mali <pmali@blm.gov>, Theresa Hanley
<thanley@blm.gov>, Christopher McAlear <cmcalear@blm.gov>

Please find attached an updated briefing paper on Cascade-Siskiyou that incorporates the
additional information on
acres and percent of private lands that was requested in last night's briefing.

v/r Robin Hawks

Robin D. Hawks, Ph.D.

Acting Deputy Assistant Director

National Conservation Lands and Community Partnerships
Bureau of Land Management

Desk Phone: 202-219-3180

Cell Phone: 202-713-8141

rhawks@blm.gov



BRIEFING MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DEPUTY
CHIEF OF STAFF FOR THE SECRETARY

DATE: July 8, 2017
FROM: Mike Nedd, Acting Director
SUBJECT: Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument

The purpose of this briefing memorandum is to provide an overview of the Cascade-Siskiyou
National Monument in preparation of Secretary Zinke’s upcoming site visit.

KEY POINTS

Stakeholder Positions

Senators Ron Wyden (D-OR) and Jeff Merkley (D-OR) introduced the Oregon and California
Land Grant Act of 2015 (S. 132), where a portion of the CSNM expansion area was under a
forest emphasis designation and a portion was under a conservation designation, and where
timber harvest would take place within both designations.

* For the conservation designation the bill would take half of eligible acres off the table
and spread them out over 50 years for the purpose of commercial thinning (in stands less
than 150 years in age).

A public meeting was held in October 2016 in Ashland, OR, to hear public opinions about the
CSNM expansion proposal. Approximately 500 people attended the meeting; the majority in
support of the expansion proposal. The counties of Jackson (OR), Klamath (OR), and Siskiyou
(CA) also hosted public input meetings for the monument expansion proposal. Collectively,
approximately 600 people attended these county meetings.

A written comment period was sponsored by Senators Wyden and Merkley. A total of 5,488
comments were received; approximately three-fourths were in favor of the expansion for
scientific, recreational, environmental and economic reasons.

State Representatives Peter Buckley and Kevin Talbert, and the late State Senator Alan Bates,
publicly endorsed the expansion. The two closest cities in OR, Ashland and Talent (City
Councils, Mayors, and Chambers of Commerce), all formally endorsed expanding the
Monument.

The Klamath Tribes submitted a letter of support, noting that the expansion area is “critical to
provide for more appropriate watershed scale management...” (November 2016).




* Opponents expressed concern that a larger Monument would hurt the region's economy with
limits on logging and grazing.

* The Jackson County Board of Commissioners, Klamath County Board of Commissioners,
Medford/Jackson County Chamber of Commerce, and Siskiyou County Supervisors expressed
opposition to expansion. The objections included legal and economic impacts, as well as a
lack of consensus on the scientific merits.

Timber Harvest

A substantial number of acres within both the original Monument and the expansion area are
designated as Oregon and California Revested (O&C) Railroad Lands. These lands are covered
by the O&C Act of 1937, which mandates that those lands determined to be suitable for timber
production shall be managed for, “permanent forest production and the timber shall be sold, cut
and removed in conformity with the principal [stet] of sustained yield for the purpose of
providing a permanent source of timber supply, protecting watersheds, regulating stream flow,
and contributing the economic stability of local communities and industry, and providing
recreational facilities.” The original Monument designation and the expansion prohibit
commercial timber harvest, but allow certain types of non-commercial, restoration vegetation
management.

* There are currently three lawsuits alleging the designation of the expansion area violates the
O&C Act by prohibiting commercial timber harvest. (Association of O&C Counties. v.
Trump, No. 1:17-cv-00280-RJL (D.D.C. filed on February 13, 2017); Murphy Co. v. Trump,
No. 1:17-cv-00285-CL (D. Or. filed on February 17,2017); AFRC v. United States, No. 1:17- (b)(5)
cv-00441-RJL (D.D.C. filed on March 10, 2017)).

* Within the original CSNM designation, 36,000 (0.036 million) board feet have been harvested;
timber was removed only for the purposes of public safety.

* Within the Monument expansion, approximately 310,000 (0.310 million) board feet have been
harvested from within the OR portion of the expansion area under timber sale contracts that
were entered into prior to January 12, 2017. The contracts are considered valid existing rights
and will be completed, including the approximately 2.9 million board feet of timber that remain
to be harvested. (The Howard, South Fork Little Butte and Pine Plantation thinning Sales, and
the Surveyor Salvage, Jigsaw, and Mid-Spencer timber sales were under contract at the time of
the CSNM Expansion on January 12, 2017).

* About 238 acres and 1,212 thousand board feet of the Howard Timber Sale, and 191 acres and



1,600 thousand board feet of the South Fork Little Butte Timber Sale is located within the
expansion boundary. The Pine Plantation sale (82 acres and 121 thousand board feet) is located
entirely within the CSNM expansion area.

Under the 1995 Medford District Resource Management Plan, approximately 19,400 acres of
BLM-administered lands (of the roughly 52,000 acres originally designated in 2000) were

allocated to [Southern General Forest Management Area with a primary objective of providing
a sustainable supply of timber and other forest products| No current information is readily

available regarding the amount of volume that may have been produced from these acres since
the monument was designated, though the area is characterized as having low site capabilities,
and relative to other areas in the Medford District, is considered a low timber production area.

* The monument designation within the OR portion of the expansion likely reduces sustained
yield timber production opportunities in the harvest land base by 4-6 million board feet per
year, and commercial harvest in reserved land use allocations by 400,000 (0.400 million) board
feet per year. Over a 50-year period in the harvest land base, annual sustained-yield timber
harvest is projected to be 200-300 million board feet less than it would have been without the
designation. This is a result of the proclamation prohibiting commercial timber harvest. Over
the same 50-year period in reserve land use allocations, commercial harvesting would likely be

reduced by 20 million board feet.

The Harvest Land Base within in the Oregon expansion area were estimated under the recently
signed 2016 Southwest Oregon RMP to produce approximately 1-2 million board feet per year
in the Medford sustained yield unit, and 3-4 million board feet per year in the Klamath Falls
sustained yield unit. An additional 400 thousand board feet of timber was projected to come
from restorative commercial harvests in lands allocated to reserves in Medford.

* The site conditions of the California portion of the expansion area do not support commercial-
grade timber resources.

Grazing
The Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 enabled grazing leases within the CSNM to
be voluntarily retired.

* The Soda Mountain, Keene Creek, and Jenny Creek leases administered by the Medford
District BLM in the monument were voluntarily relinquished by the lessees, and after a
third party bought out the leases, were permanently retired.

* A small lease (5 AUM) on the Box R Ranch was voluntarily relinquished and retired as
part of a congressionally-authorized land exchange within the CSNM. Two allotments
were vacant at the time of designation (Agate and Siskiyou), and the Proclamation

Commented [BP8]: Did the 2008 CSNM RMP change this land
use allocation at all? If these were “lower timber production”
areas—what was the impact, if any on Medford’s harvest
opportunities? Did Medford adjust its ASQ downward?

Commented [BP9]: I'd start this bullet by referencing the 2016
RMP and how many acres of the monument expansion are in the
harvest land base (and reiterate the fact that NONE of the original
CSNM acres are in the harvest land base).

Commented [BP10]: This needs to come much earlier in the
BP.

Commented [BP11]: This should be melded with the bullet
above and presented first, before the long-term figures.




directed voluntarily relinquished allotments not be reallocated for forage.

Tribal

» The CSNM is culturally significant to the Grand Ronde, Siletz, Shasta and Klamath Tribes.
There are 214 cultural resource sites recorded within the Monument. Many historic sites are
related to early 18th century homesteading and livestock rearing activities.

* Klamath Tribal members participate in a Pan-Indian Sundance Ceremony that is held annually (b)(5)
within Monument. The ceremony attracts up to 500 people of both native and non-native
ancestry that participate in the Sundance.

» The Maka Oyate Sundance event is not officially associated with a Federally Recognized
Tribe; however, participants in the ceremony include members of the Klamath Tribes which is
a Federally Recognized Tribe.

BACKGROUND

* The Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument (CSNM) was established by Presidential
Proclamation 7318 on June 9, 2000 as an 85,145 acre Monument, of which 65,269 were BLM-
managed. It was the first such area to be established primarily to protect biodiversity.

On January 12, 2017 the Monument was expanded by 85,264 acres, of which 47,660 acres
were BLM-managed.

The original Monument included 19,818 private acres (23.2%) and the 2017 extension included
32,677 private acres (38.3), for a total of 52,485 (30.7%) private acreage.

The CSNM accommodates hunting, fishing, recreation, grazing, and valid existing rights such
as leases and rights-of-way, among other activities, while protecting the historic and scientific
resources identified in the Proclamation as well as providing opportunities for scientific study.

The Monument contains rare and endemic plants such as Greene's Mariposa lily, Gentner's
fritillary, and Bellinger's meadowfoam. It also includes 38 miles of the Pacific Crest National
Scenic Trail and the 24,707-acre Soda Mountain Wilderness Area.

Only the original CSNM has a stand-alone Resource Management Plan (RMP), which was (b)(5)
completed in August 2008. The expansion is currently covered by two existing RMP’s. The
Oregon portion of the expansion area is covered by the 2016 Southwest Oregon RMP and the
California portion of the expansion by the 1993 Redding RMP.

The potential for coal, oil, gas and renewables in this area and within the Monument is low to
non-existent.

* Since FY2010, 12,288 acres inside the Monument have been acquired, primarily through use of



the Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF).




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

* Senators Ron Wyden (D-OR) and Jeff Merkley (D-OR) introduced the Oregon and California
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

* A public meeting was held in October 2016 in Ashland, OR, to hear public opinions about the
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

* A written comment period was sponsored by Senators Wyden and Merkley. A total of 5,488
comments were received; approximately three-fourths were in favor of the expansion for
scientific, recreational, environmental and economic reasons.

« State Representatives Peter Buckley and Kevin Talbert, and the late State Senator Alan Bates,
publicly endorsed the expansion. The two closest cities in OR, Ashland and Talent (City
Councils, Mayors, and Chambers of Commerce), all formally endorsed expanding the
Monument.

* The Klamath Tribes submitted a letter of support, noting that the expansion area is “critical to
provide for more appropriate watershed scale management...” (November 2016).



» Opponents expressed concern that a larger Monument would hurt the region's economy with
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
No. 1:17-cv-00285-CL (D. Or. filed on February 17, 2017); AFRC v. United States, No. 1:17-
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

» About 238 acres and 1,212 thousand board feet of the Howard Timber Sale, and 191 acres and



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

allocated to Southern General Forest Management Area with a primary objective of providing
a sustainable supply of timber and other forest products. No current information is readily

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

* The Harvest Land Base within in the Oregon expansion area were estimated under the recently
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

* The CSNM is culturally significant to the Grand Ronde, Siletz, Shasta and Klamath Tribes.
There are 214 cultural resource sites recorded within the Monument. Many historic sites are
related to early 18th century homesteading and livestock rearing activities.

 Klamath Tribal members participate in a Pan-Indian Sundance Ceremony that is held annually
within Monument. The ceremony attracts up to 500 people of both native and non-native
ancestry that participate in the Sundance.

* The Maka Oyate Sundance event is not officially associated with a Federally Recognized
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

* On January 12, 2017 the Monument was expanded by 85,264 acres, of which 47,660 acres
were BLM-managed.

* The original Monument included 19,818 private acres (23.2%) and the 2017 extension included
32,677 private acres (38.3), for a total of 52,485 (30.7%) private acreage.

* The CSNM accommodates hunting, fishing, recreation, grazing, and valid existing rights such
as leases and rights-of-way, among other activities, while protecting the historic and scientific
resources identified in the Proclamation as well as providing opportunities for scientific study.

* The Monument contains rare and endemic plants such as Greene's Mariposa lily, Gentner's
fritillary, and Bellinger's meadowfoam. It also includes 38 miles of the Pacific Crest National
Scenic Trail and the 24,707-acre Soda Mountain Wilderness Area.

* Only the original CSNM has a stand-alone Resource Management Plan (RMP), which was
completed in August 2008. The expansion is currently covered by two existing RMP’s. The
Oregon portion of the expansion area is covered by the 2016 Southwest Oregon RMP and the
California portion of the expansion by the 1993 Redding RMP.

* The potential for coal, oil, gas and renewables in this area and within the Monument is low to
non-existent.

* Since FY2010, 12,288 acres inside the Monument have been acquired, primarily through use of
the Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCEF).






To: Downey Magallanes[downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]; Kathleen
Benedetto[kathleen_benedetto@ios.doi.gov]

Cc: Edwin Roberson[eroberso@blm.gov]
From: Bilbao, Anita

Sent: 2017-05-01T23:38:29-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Updated BLM Input

Received: 2017-05-01T23:39:19-04:00

MonticelloFieldOffice  SanJuanCounty FieldTrip (v4).docx

Downey and Kathy,

Thank you both for your time today. Attached is an updated outline with the 3 partner visits we
discussed. I'll be at Main Interior tomorrow at 10:30 to walk through details with Kathy and
identify any questions/logistics for attention. If possible I'd like to get the go ahead by mid-day
to reach out to extend invitations so folks can plan.

Also, here are the Dept of Ag and Forest Service contacts. Both Dan and Glenn are familiar with
the issues and have been out on the ground in Utah

US Forest Service: Glenn Casamassa, Acting Associate Chief (202-205-3171)
Dept of Agriculture: Dan Jiron, Acting Deputy Undersecretary for Natural Resources &
Environment (NRE)

*Dan is on detail in the Deputy Undersecretary role - he is usually the USFS
Associate Chief

On Mon, May 1, 2017 at 1:16 PM, Edwin Roberson <eroberso@blm.gov> wrote:

Downey, here is the itinerary I sent to Kathy last week. I have copied
Anita and provided her your contact information. She will reach out to
you shortly and should be a MIB soon. Ed

Anita Bilbao

Associate State Director

Bureau of Land Management - Utah
801-539-4010 (0)

385-315-1211 (c)
https://www.blm.gov/utah




Monticello Field Office/San Juan County Field Trip

Monday, May 8 — Friends of Cedar Mesa

Option 1- Edge of the Cedars State Park

Located in Blanding, Utah, just outside of the Bears Ears Ears National Monument, the Edge of
the Cedars State Park includes the largest collection of Ancestral Puebloan (Anasazi) pottery on
display in the Four Corners Region. The State Park also includes an Ancestral Puebloan village.

Estimated Time: 90 minutes meeting plus additional free time to view collections

Option 2- Moki Dugway

The Moki Dugway is a graded switchback road carved into the face of the cliff edge of Cedar
Mesa. It consists of 3 miles of steep, unpaved, but well-graded switchbacks (11% grade), which
wind 1,200 feet from Cedar Mesa to the valley floor near Valley of the Gods. This route
provides excellent views of some the southern portion of the Bears Ears National Monument.

Estimated Time: 3 hours total. 2-hour round-trip through southern portion of the Bears Ears
National Monument plus a 1-hour field meeting.

Non-Agency Participants: Josh Ewing, Executive Director; Amanda Podmore, Assistant
Director; other Friends of Cedar Mesa Board of Directors and staff as appropriate

BLM-Utah Participants: Edwin Roberson, State Director; Lance Porter, Canyon Country
District Manager; Don Hoffheins, Monticello Field Manager; Tyler Ashcroft, Bears Ears Project
Manager; Mike Richardson, Acting Communications Director

*Meeting times to be determined when additional schedule details are provided. The BLM Utah State
Office will extend invitations to meeting guest.

Tuesday, May 9 — The Nature Conservancy

Dugout Ranch is a working ranch in the Indian Creek corridor owned by the Nature
Conservancy that includes the private residence of ranch lessee, Heidi Redd. Indian Creek is
scenic corridor and global climbing destination with spectacular rock art. The area is also the
gateway to Canyonlands National Park Needles District.

7:30-8:30 AM Travel to Newspaper Rock

8:00-8:30 AM Newspaper Rock



8:30-9:00 AM Shay Canyon Rock Art

9:00-9:30 AM Donnelly Canyon Recreation Site
9:30-11:00 AM Dugout Ranch
11:00-12:00 AM Travel to Blanding

Non-Agency Participants: Heidi Redd, Manager, Dugout Ranch; Tom Cors, Director, Lands,
Nature Conservancy; other Nature Conservancy Representatives as determined appropriate

BLM-Utah Participants: Edwin Roberson, State Director; Lance Porter, Canyon Country
District Manager; Don Hoffheins, Monticello Field Manager; Tyler Ashcroft, Bears Ears Project
Manager; Mike Richardson, Acting Communications Director

*Meeting invitations to be extended by Department of Interior.
TBD -- Bears Ears Commission

To reflect tribal expertise and traditional and historical knowledge, the proclamation established
a Bears Ears Commission. The commission is composed of one elected officer from the Hopi
Nation, Navajo Nation, Ute Mountain Ute Tribe, Ute Indian Tribe of the Uintah Ouray, and Zuni
Tribe. The proclamation requires the BLM and the USFS to “meaningfully engage the
Commission...in the development of the management plan and to inform subsequent
management of the monument.”

Option 1- Bureau of Land Management Utah State Office- Salt Lake City, UT

Estimated Time: 120 minutes meeting time

Option 2- Bluff Community Center-Bluff, UT

Estimated Time: 3 hours. 1-hour round-trip, and a 2-hour meeting

Option 3- Cedar Mesa

Estimated Time: 3-4 hours. 90 minute round-trip and 2-3 hours field tour of cultural sites.

Bears Ears Commission Representatives: Alfred Lomahquahu, Vice Chairman, The Hopi
Tribe, Kykotsmovi, AZ; James Adakai, President, Utah Navajo Chapter of Olijato, Navajo
Nation, Fort Defiance, AZ; Davis Filfred, Navajo Nation Council, Window Rock, AZ; Shaun
Chapoose, Chairman, Ute Indian Tribe, Ft. Duchesne, UT; Carleton Bowekaty, Councilman,
Zuni Tribe, Zuni, NM; Terry Knight, Tribal Historic Preservation Officer, Ute Mountain Ute,
Towaoc, CO



Bears Ears Commission Support Staff: Natasha Hale, Native American Program Director,
Grand Canyon Trust; Charles Wilkinson, Legal Advisor, University of Colorado; Leland Begay,
Legal Advisor, Ute Mountain Ute; Gavin Noyes, Utah Dine Bikeyah, Executive Director; other
Commission support staff as determined appropriate

BLM-Utah Participants: Edwin Roberson, State Director; Lance Porter, Canyon Country
District Manager; Don Hoffheins, Monticello Field Manager; Tyler Ashcroft, Bears Ears Project
Manager; Mike Richardson, Acting Communications Director

USFS Regional Participants: Nora Rasure, Regional Forester, Brian Mark Pentecost, Forest
Supervisor, Manti La-Sal National Forest, Mike Deim, District Ranger, Moab/Monticello District

*The BLM-Utah State Office recommends a closed-door session between the Bears Ears Commission
and the abovementioned agency personnel to honor the government-to-government consultation
process.

*Total participation in Bears Ears discussion is approximately 25 people.

* The BLM-Utah State Office will extend invitations to the Bears Ears Commission.

* Meeting location to be determined when additional schedule details are provided.



To: Tom Cors[tcors@tnc.org]

Cc: Timothy Williams[timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov]; Mark Aagenes[mark.aagenes@tnc.org]
From: Caroline Boulton

Sent: 2017-05-03T12:42:46-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Dugout Ranch

Received: 2017-05-03T12:42:53-04:00

Tom-

Rusty and I left you a voicemail earlier. When would be a good time this afternoon for us to give
you a call?

Caroline
Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2017, at 12:37 PM, Tom Cors <tcors@tnc.org> wrote:

Saw Mr. Zinke this morning and he said we are still on for Tuesday afternoon at
Dugout. He also asked if he might be able to spend the night Tuesday at our
ranch which would be great.

Tom Cors

Director, Lands

US Government Relations
The Nature Conservancy
tcors(@tnc.or
919-636-2297

On May 3, 2017, at 6:48 AM, Tom Cors <tcors@TNC.ORG> wrote:

Tim and Caroline,

| hope you both are doing well. | saw this article that Secretary Zinke is
set to be in San Juan County on Monday and I’'m hoping to hear from you
all whether we are going to catch him while he is out there. Last week in
DC, | spoke with Secretary Zinke, explained The Nature Conservancy’s
interests within the monument, and he said he could afford time with us
on Tuesday, as he thought he would be in Salt Lake City Monday.

The Nature Conservancy’s is the largest private landowner within the
monument and we own 5,280 acres in fee and 350,000 acres of grazing
allotments.



I’ve attached the meeting request form that hopefully you both have seen.
Give me a ring when you have a chance.

Thanks,

Tom

Tom Cors

Director, Lands

US Government Relations
The Nature Conservancy
tcors@tnc.or
919-636-2297

SALT LAKE CITY — Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke will fly into Salt Lake City
on Sunday and is set to tour spots in the controversial Bears Ears National
Monument Monday — on horseback, San Juan County Commissioner
Bruce Adams said Tuesday.

Adams said he and the other San Juan County commissioners, Phil Lyman
and Rebecca Benally, met with Zinke Tuesday.

"It was amazing. It went incredibly well," he said. "It couldn't have gone
better."

Zinke, a Western outdoorsman from Montana who was elected as a GOP
congressman for that state, began his first day on the job as new head of
the Department of Interior by riding a horse to the office.

Adams said San Juan County officials are rustling up a mount for Zinke so
he can see portions of the 1.35 million-acre monument from the ground
up.

On Tuesday, Zinke will also visit the Grand Staircase-Escalante National
Monument, a sore spot for Utah's elected GOP leaders who complained —
and sued — over its designation in 1996 by then-President Bill Clinton.
Garfield County commissioners want the monument rescinded like their
counterparts in San Juan County — or the size of the monument greatly
reduced.

2comments on this story

The Utah Legislature has passed and Utah Gov. Gary Herbert signed
resolutions against both monuments.

Zinke is visiting Utah as part of a 45-day review directed by an executive




order on national monument designations issued by President Donald
Trump last week.

The order directs an Interior Department review of all monument
designations of 100,000 acres or more since 1996.

The Bears Ears National monument was designated in the final days of
President Barack Obama's administration at the urging of the Bears Ears
Inter-Tribal Coalition and multiple conservation groups.

Andrew Harnik, Associated Press

FILE— Newly sworn in Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke speaks, Wednesday,
March 1, 2017, in the Eisenhower Executive Office Building on the White

House complex in Washington.
<May DugoutTNC Meeting Request.final.docx>



To: Paul Edwards[pauledwards@utah.gov]; Heather Swiftfheather_swift@ios.doi.gov]
From: Roddy, Russell
Sent: 2017-05-08T02:43:13-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Upcoming visit to Utah
Received: 2017-05-08T02:43:20-04:00

Hey, Paul. 1 am driving to Monticello with Cody Stewart tomorrow and meeting with the Nature
Conservancy folks at the Dugout Ranch at 4:00 p.m. in case you want to join. I would like to
make it out to the horseback riding site to check out where the press availability site is but just
realized it is a LONG drive to get there to do so. Tying in Heather to this as she is on the ground
in Monticello now and am assuming she may have a plan to make it out there at some point
ahead of time, but not sure.

On Fri, May 5, 2017 at 10:00 AM, Paul Edwards <pauledwards@utah.gov> wrote:

Russell,

Justin Harding, chief of staff for Gov. Gary Herbert, asked me to reach out to you. I will be providing support for
Interior's communications team while they are in Utah and will be traveling with my own vehicle on the trip (with
capacity to carry other passengers). My contact information appears below. Please do not hesitate to be in touch with
questions, concerns or ways that I can help.

Paul Edwards

Paul S. Edwards

Deputy Chief of Staff, Communications & Policy
Governor Gary R. Herbert

State of Utah

pauledwards@utah.gov

office: (801) 538-1503

mobile: (801) 946-0847




To: Howarth, Robert[Robert_Howarth@ios.doi.gov]
From: Williams, Timothy

Sent: 2017-05-05T13:05:35-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: KWW monument review

Received: 2017-05-05T13:06:13-04:00
Business List.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Maine Woods Coalition <mainewoodscoalition@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, May 5, 2017 at 12:57 PM

Subject: KWW monument review

To: timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov

Dear Mr. Williams and Secretary Zinke,

Our opposition to a national park or monument in Maine’s north woods has been ongoing since
2000 when RESTORE.org announced their plan for a 3.2 million acre park in northern Maine.
This has been a long battle and now our grassroots organization has been outmaneuvered by
great wealth and connections in Washington. We want to take this opportunity to ask for review
of what this monument is and how it came to be.

We believe this monument designation should be overturned because it clearly fails to meet the
letter and the intent of the Antiquities Act.

. The properties that comprise the Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument
(KWWNM) are not of special historic, scientific, or scenic value. The president’s proclamation
establishing the Monument dwells at some length on the geological history of the region, the
Indians who once inhabited it, and the region’s common flora and fauna. If these are justification
for a National Monument, then much of our country qualifies. In fact, the word “unique” appears
only one time in the entire proclamation and that is to assert that the monument land “provides a
unique and important opportunity for scientific investigation of the effects of climate change
across ecotones.” That is surely inadequate scientific justification for a national monument
designation.

. These properties are not endangered. Ironically, the greatest threat to such values as they
do possess, would come from a futile attempt to make them into a popular monument or park. It
is wishful thinking to believe that monument designation will significantly benefit the local
economy. In fact, it is already a detriment to logging operations on private roads which have



been taken over by the NPS for access to the monument lands.

. The wording of the Antiquities Act does not admit a collection of (thirteen) scattered
parcels such as comprise this monument and the proclamation makes no distinction as to special
characteristics of each parcel. Inasmuch as the Act requires that a national monument be defined
by the smallest possible footprint, if these parcels qualified (which they do not), it would seem a
national monument would have to be limited to the smallest of them. In-holders whose timber
land lies between these parcels of the monument face the threat of condemnation and eminent
domain as the monument expands in size, as most have done.

In addition, these monument lands have no direct access and the NPS is using the deeded right of
ways for each parcel, using privately owned roads and turning them into public ways in order to
gain access for visitors. This traffic is causing problems for logging operations already and can
only get worse.

The Executive Order directs the Department of the Interior to review monuments designated
using the Antiquities Act since January 1, 1996, that are in excess of 100,000 acres “or that were
expanded without adequate public outreach and coordination with relevant stakeholders.” The
KWW monument qualifies for several reasons.

There were three referendum votes in local towns (Patten, Medway, and East Millinocket) with
results showing overwhelming opposition to a park or monument. The town of

Millinocket passed a resolution opposing a park/monument. The Maine Legislature passed a
resolve opposing a park or monument, and the Governor (s) have also been opposed. Attached
is a list of 225 local businesses totaling 5,000+ employees opposing the park/monument, and in
addition to the Maine Woods Coalition, other organizations including the Sportsman’s Alliance
of Maine, the Maine Snowmobile Association, and the Fin & Feathers Club of Millinocket all
oppose it.

In addition, and just as significantly, I speak from personal knowledge. There was absolutely no
coordination with relevant stakeholders (abutting landowners and businesses) at all. Landowners
whose roads have been taken over by the NPS were not contacted in any way. Not even a phone
call before the NPS started doing what they wanted with the road and bridges they are using as
an entrance to the land-locked monument lands. I know this because my family is directly
involved. The NPS has taken over our roads and our bridge across the East Branch of the
Penobscot.



We ask that this sham be abolished or it be turned over to the State of Maine for management.

Thank you for your consideration.

Anne Mitchell

Maine Woods Coalition

www.mainewoodscoalition.org

Tel. 207-685-4545

Department Of The Interior

Timothy Williams

timothy williams(@ios.doi.gov
Office: (202) 208-6015

Cell: (202) 706-4982




227 Maine businesses with 5000+ jobs
oppose the proposed national park

4 Girlz Truckin, Mars Hill
4 Seasons Disposal, Sanford
A-1 Paving Co., Sanford
Allens Logging, Carmel

American Forest Management,
Milford

Anderson Family Tree Farms,
Inc., Crystal

Andrews Timber, Atkinson
Andy’s Auto Detailing, Sanford

Armstrong Family Industries,
Hermon

ATL Tree Service, Readfield

B & C Logging & Excavation,
Greenville Junction

Balanced Engineering,
Hampden

Bald Rock Property
Management, Lincolnville

Bamford’s Garage, Fayette

Bangor Truck & Trailer,
Hermon

Beans & Sons Custom Sawing,
Sidney

Bernard Ginn & Sons,
Winterport

Best-Way Wood Heat Inc.,
Readfield

Big Boy’s Toy Box, Springvale
Bigge Defense, Millinocket

Bill Bougie Flatworks,
Springvale

Bill Taylor Logging, Gray

Black Bear Automotive,
Springvale

Boelsma Logging, Gilead
Bowden’s Tree Care, Penobscot
Brett Morse Trucking, Patten

Bull Brock Enterprises,
Windsor

C.T. Sides LLC, Patten
Caron Sign Co., Hermon

Castonguay Sand & Gravel,
Livermore Falls

Central Maine Fire Pros,
Belgrade

Charles McLaughlin Guide
Service, Patten

Cheryl’s Tax Service, Patten
Chops Ahoy Farm, Woodland
Cianbro, Pittsfield

Clint Cote Forestry, Bowdoin

Colton Property Maintenance,
Sanford

Conservative Construction,
Waldoboro

Crockett Contractors,
Farmingdale

D N Watson, Denmark

Dale Choate Construction,
Farmingdale

Daniel Sadowski, Monticello

Dave & Denise Aggregate,
Sanford

Dave’s Curbside Pickup, East
Millinocket

Dickison & London, Houlton
Diesel Fuel Systems, Bangor
Dineen Logging, Meddybemps
Dirigo Waste Oil, Waterville
DOC’s Logging, Clinton
Dysarts Srevice, Bangor

E.J. Carrier Inc., Jackman

East Coast Mini Classics,
Sanford

East Road Electric, Greenville
Eco-Analysts, Inc., Bath
Edgar Clark & Son, Readfield

Engstroms Logging, Dover-
Foxcroft

Eyeball Engineering,
Skowhegan

Farley & Son Inc., Rockport
Fernalds Tree Farm, Troy

Fike’s Custom Cutting,
Readfield

Folsom’s Gunsmithing,
Mapleton

Ford Enterprise, Hope

Forest Diversity Services, Cross
Lake

Franklin Forest Products, Inc.,
Canaan

Freightliner of Maine, Bangor
G & C Trucking LLC, Oakfield

G. E. Strout Heating,
Charleston

G.A. Clark Construction,
Holden

Gander Hill Woodworks,
Sidney

Gateway Inn, Medway

Gerald Poulin & Sons,
Readfield

Gilpatrick & Sons, Richmond

Good Measure Custom Sawing,
Dixfield

Gray Marketing, Bethel
Grignon Logging, Pittsfield

Guillemette Plumbing &
Heating, Sanford

Heavy Machines Inc.,
Skowhegan

Hilton Timberlands, Jackman
Hotel Terrace, Millinocket

Huber Resources Corp., Old
Town

] F Larrabee Forest Products,
Jackson

J. E. Shelley Jr. Trucking,
Jackman

J.V. Hurd Logging, Morrill

J.W. Low Impact Logging,
Wells

Jackman Powersports, Jackman

Jamie Hardwood, New
Portland

Jarvis Forest Management,
Jackman

Jean Castonguay Logging,
Livermore Falls

Jeffrey Cross Logger, Dover-
Foxcroft

Jerry Harriman Farrier Service,
Stetson

Jerry’s Market, Sanford

John A Gray Consulting,
Bethel

Johnny Castonguay Logging &
Trucking, Livermore

Katahdin Cedar Log Homes,
Oakfield

Katahdin Gardens, Patten
Katahdin Welding, Patten
Kennebec Electric, Fayette
Kenricks Logging, Rumford

Keystone Management,
Sanford

Kokadjo Trading Post,
Frenchtown Twp.

L. E. Taylor & Sons, Porter

L.J. Jandreau Trucking, Fort
Kent

Land & Sea Storage, Hampden

Laverta Bros. Property
Maintenance, Sanford

Lee Jay Mac Logging, Medway
Levesque Excavation, Sanford

Lincoln Paper and Tissue,
Lincoln

Linkletter & Sons, Inc., Athens
Little Oak Farm, Wesley

Lumbra Hardwoods, Inc., Milo



Lynox Welding Supply, Hermon
M. H. Seavey Trucking, Porter

M.L. Pelletier Trucking, Inc.,
St. John Plt.

M.W. Davenport Treework &
Excavation, Livermore

Madison Paper Industries,
Madison

Magic Falls Rafting Co., West
Forks

Maine Antler Art, Frankfort

Maine Grilling Woods,
Searsmont

Maine Woods Company,
Portage Lake

Mainely Logging, New
Portland

Mainely Trees Inc., Strong
Marcel Payeur Inc., Sanford

Mark Beaudoin Logging,
Hanover

Maurice Labreque
Construction, Alfred

McKenna Logging, Rumford
Memories By Nancy, Sanford

Midcoast Custom Repairs,
Hope

Mike Halacy Logging, Lovell
Milner Trucking, Lincoln

Moonshine Transport,
Hancock

Moose Wood Millworks,
Ashland

Moosehead LLC, Greenville

Moosehead Motor Sports,
Greenville Junction

Morton’s Landscaping, Wells
Motor Medic, Newport

Nathan Northrop Forest
Products, Jefferson

New England Steel Fabricators,
Alfred

Nickerson Construction,
Ludlow

Niles Hay Co. of Central
Maine, Edinburg

North Ridge Logging,
Greenbush

Northeastern Lumber
Manufacturers Association,
Cumberland

O’Connor Auto Group,
Augusta

Orion Timberlands LLC,
Ashland

Palmer Lane Upholstery,
Springvale

Pampered & Polished Nail
Salon, Millinocket

Parker Lumber Co. Inc.,
Bradford

Parkview Salon, Porter

Paul Bean & Sons Logging &
Firewood, Levant

Paul N. Foulkes Inc.,
Williamsburg Twp.

Pelletier & Pelletier, Fort Kent

Penobscot Pyrographics,
Lincoln

Pepin Precast, Sanford

Percy Crawford Trucking, West
Enfield

Pine Lumber, Corinth

Pine Tree Pest Solutions, New
Gloucester

Pingree Associates, Bangor

Pleasant River Lumber, Dover-
Foxcroft

Portable Welding & Repair,
Sebec

Portage Wood Products,
Portage

Premium Choice Broadband,
Brewer

Qualey Logging, Inc., Benedicta
R. Pepin & Sons, Sanford

R.C. McLucas Trucking, Porter
RCNO Logging, Mexico

Richard Emerson
Construction, Kennebunk

Robbins Lumber Inc.,
Searsmont

Roger Berube Builders,
Shapleigh

Rotta’s & Son Logging, Brewer
S. Richer Concrete, Sanford

Safe Arbor Tree Service,
Penobscot

Salt Pond LLC, Bangor

Sawyers Custom Sawing,
Stockton Springs

Sawyer’s Maple Farm, Jackman

Scotty’s Flying Service, Mt.
Chase

Seven Islands Land Company,
Bangor

Shackley Hill Orchard,
Livermore Falls

Sheridan D. Smith Inc., Chester

Smith & Sons Logging &
Firewood, Newfield

Soules Auto Supply, Chelsea

Southern Maine Forestry
Services, Windham

Spencer Clan Construction,
Rome

Steel Magnolias Hair Nail
Skincare Salon, Millinocket

Steve D’Arrigo, Lebanon

Steve Grady Forest Products,
Whitefield

Steven C. Horne LLC, Sanford

Stevens Construction &
Landscaping, Whitneyville

Stevens Logging, Edmunds
Stratton Lumber Inc.., Stratton
Sullivan Enterprises, Hermon

T & D Equipment Repair,
Glenburn

T C Hafford Basement Systems,
Wells

T. Raymond Forest Products,
Lee

T. W. Clark, Newport

T.Condon Timber Harvesting,
Portage

T.J. Glidden Logging,
Millinocket

T.S. Timber, Hancock
The Leen Corp., Bangor

The Northern Maine Land
Man, Lee

Thomas Firewood, Ripley
Thorndike & Sons Inc., Strong

Tide Mill Enterprises,
Edmunds

Timber Meadow Forestry,
Dixfield

Timber Resource Group,
Stratton

Tired Iron Trucking, Guilford

Tom Bourgoin Logging, St.
John PIt.

Tony Nightingale Logger,
Garland

Top Notch Logging, Levant

Tourcotte’s Carpentry, Presque
Isle

Trees For Tomorrow, Minot
Troy Rideout Logging, Winn
Varney Agency, Bangor
Verso Corp., Jay

Village Cut & Style Shop,
Lincoln

Vitale Forestry, Albion

W.T. Gardner & Sons, Inc.,
Lincoln

W.W. Davenport Treework,
Livermore

Wade Rideout Logging, Winn
Walter Hinchs, Orrington

WC Tripp Forest Products,
Frankfort

West Mount Inc., Farmington
Whited Ford, Bangor

Wilderness Variety Store, Mt.
Chase

Wiles Brook Logging, Inc.,
Allagash

Willard Hannington & Son,
Wytopitlock

Woodland Pulp & Paper,
Baileyville

Yoder’s Sawmill, Corinna

Zuk Construction, Sanford



To: Bowman, Randal[randal_bowman@ios.doi.gov]; Timothy
Williams[timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov]

From: Chambers, Micah

Sent: 2017-05-24T14:15:32-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: FW: NRCM Comments on Katahdin Woods and Waters to DOI
Received: 2017-05-24T14:16:23-04:00

Comments on Katahdin Woods and Waters to DOI 5.23.17.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Cashwell, Morgan (King) <Morgan Cashwell@king.senate.gov>
Date: Wed, May 24, 2017 at 2:03 PM

Subject: FW: NRCM Comments on Katahdin Woods and Waters to DOI

To: "Chambers, Micah" <micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov>, Downey Magallanes
<downey_magallanes@;ios.doi.gov>

Hi Micah and Downey — I wanted to pass along these comments that were submitted in response
to the monument review open comment period from the Natural Resources Council of Maine.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks a lot,
Morgan

Direct: 202-224-3832

Morgan Cashwell

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Angus S. King, Jr., Maine

133 Hart Senate Office Building | Washington, D.C. 20510

Office: 202-224-5344 | morgan cashwell@king.senate.gov

pEIOE




From: Cathy Johnson [mailto:cjohnson@nrcm.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Rand, Kay (King) <Kay_Rand@king.senate.gov>; Cashwell, Morgan (King)
<Morgan_Cashwell@king.senate.gov>

Subject: NRCM Comments on Katahdin Woods and Waters to DOI

Hi Kay and Morgan — Attached you will find NRCM’s comments on the review of KWWNM.
They were filed today. Let me know if you have any questions.

Cathy

Catherine B. Johnson, Esq.
Senior Staff Attorney & Forests and Wildlife Project Director

(207) 430-0109 office (207) 462-2164 cell

Micah Chambers

Acting Director

Office of Congressional & Legislative Affairs
Office of the Secretary of the Interior












A
% Natural Resources Council of Maine

3 Wade Street = Augusta, Maine 04330 © (207) 622-3101 = Fax: (207) 622-4343 = www.nrcm.org

Monument Review, MS-1530
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Comments of the Natural Resources Council of Maine on DOI-2017-0002
Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument
May 23, 2017

The Natural Resources Council of Maine (NRCM) is a statewide, member-supported conservation
organization established in 1959 and located in Augusta, Maine. We have 20,000 members and
supporters located in all sixteen counties of Maine, including Penobscot, Piscataquis, and Aroostook
counties, all of which include portions of the Katahdin region.

NRCM was instrumental in the establishment of the Allagash Wilderness Waterway, the restoration of
fisheries in the Penobscot River through the removal of three major dams, the adoption of the state’s
Forest Practices Law, Liquidation Harvesting Law, Land For Maine’s Future program, Billboard Law, and
Bottle Bill, all of which directly affect the Katahdin region, and a wide variety of other statewide policies
affecting forests and wildlife, healthy waters, climate and clean energy, and sustainable communities.
Information on all of our work can be found at www.nrcm.org.

Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument was the product of a large-scale, statewide,
multi-year dialogue with key stakeholders who shaped the ultimate outcome.

For the past decade, Maine people have been discussing, learning about, and debating various proposals
related to lands purchased by Elliotsville Plantation, Inc. (EPI), which EPl wanted to donate to the
American people to be enjoyed in perpetuity. This very public and inclusive process can be measured
through literally thousands of news articles, editorials, letters to the editor, meetings, presentations,
and public and private events.

During the five years leading up to the August 24, 2016 establishment of Katahdin Woods and Waters
National Monument (the Monument), NRCM staff were involved in hundreds of presentations,
meetings, debates, hearings, listening sessions, and one-on-one conversations with residents of the
Katahdin region, interest groups, and local, state, and federal elected officials about the initially
proposed national park, and eventually about the Monument. To suggest that this Monument had
insufficient public input prior to its designation is patently absurd. This has been one of the most
discussed and debated land conservation-related topics in Maine over the past 10 years.

The proposal for a national park made in 2011 evolved significantly as a result of those hundreds of
discussions. Areas where hunting and snowmobiling would be permanently guaranteed were added.
The proposal increased in size when it evolved to include both a national park and national recreation
area (during 2014-15 discussions), but then was significantly decreased in size when it was designated a
Monument in 2016, although the areas open to snowmobiling and hunting remained.



Although there was significant opposition to the original proposal for a national park in 2011, over the
years of discussions and changes to the proposal based on input received, the Monument now has very
broad support in the Katahdin region and across the state of Maine. Already, just nine months after
designation, businesses have seen an increase in economic activity and are expanding, reservations are
up, new businesses are opening, visitation is increased, and real estate prices (which had been
significantly depressed over years of economic downturn) have begun to rise. The people in the region
have a sense of hope and opportunity that they have not experienced in decades.

Former opponents are now some of the most outspoken supporters of the Monument. Elected officials,
grocery store owners, and snowmobile rental and lodge owners are just some of the former opponents
who are now speaking up in support. They are joined in support by the Katahdin Area Chamber of
Commerce, the Bangor Region Chamber of Commerce, the Houlton Chamber of Commerce, the Maine
Innkeepers Association, and hundreds of businesses statewide, all of whom recognize that the
Monument will benefit the entire state. The most recent poll shows 72% support for the Monument
statewide, including 66% support in the 2M Congressional District.

Demonstrating the extent to which Maine people have been following this issue, a May 2015 poll by
Moore Research, a year prior to designation, found 67% support vs. 25% opposed to establishment of a
national park, with only 8% choosing a “Don’t Know” response. In the October 2016 Critical Insights poll
mentioned above conducted two months after designation, only 6% responded “Don’t Know” to a
guestion that found 72% support and 22% opposition to the new Monument. Clearly, Maine people had
a good understanding of and well established positions on this matter well in advance of designation. To
suggest that there has not been sufficient awareness, engagement, involvement, and dialogue on this
subject statewide and among key stakeholders is not accurate. (Copies of these poll questions are
attached as Exhibit C.)

The Monument is also supported by recreational users of all types from hunters and snowmobilers to
hikers, anglers, wildlife watchers, and bicyclists. Because the land was previously private, there was no
guarantee that it would be open for recreational uses prior to the establishment of the Monument. The
Monument permanently guarantees snowmobile corridors and the opportunity to hunt on the eastern
portion. It also provides the opportunity for scenic drives, fishing, hiking, camping, cross-country skiing,
and other recreational activities.

There were hundreds of public outreach events over five years.

Since early 2011, NRCM staff have been involved in a multi-year, statewide effort to connect with
members of the public to discuss and promote dialogue about EPI’s proposal to protect their privately-
owned lands by transferring them to the federal government. We participated in literally hundreds of
public outreach events and meetings to foster conversation, gather reactions and input, and provide
that information to EPI to reflect in modifications to their proposal.

Meetings ranged from informal one-on-one meetings with residents of the Katahdin region to official
meetings hosted by Secretary of the Interior Ken Salazar, National Park Service Director Jon Jarvis,
Senator Angus King, Congressman Rob Bishop (Utah), and Congressman Bruce Poliquin. At the official
event in Orono in May 2016 hosted by Director Jarvis and Senator King, almost 1400 people attended, of
whom 1200 were supporters of the proposed Monument. We believe this is the largest number of
people to attend a public hearing on a conservation issue in Maine history. At the field hearing two
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weeks later hosted by Rep. Bishop, and the public meeting immediately thereafter hosted by Rep. Bruce
Poliquin in East Millinocket, about 200 people attended. Supporters outnumbered opponents 4 to 1.

NRCM staff participated in at least 71 meetings attended by hundreds of residents of the Katahdin
region. Those meetings included one-on-one meetings with municipal and civic leaders and business
owners in the region. In each of these meetings, we shared information about the proposal and solicited
feedback. That feedback was shared with EPI, and over time changes were made to the proposal to
respond to the comments received.

Additional public outreach events in the Katahdin region included focus groups, a telephone town hall in
which 5000 people participated, and evening open houses at East Millinocket and Medway public
schools in 2015.

In additional to those meetings with residents of the Katahdin region, NRCM staff made at least 72
public presentations about the proposal across the state. These were attended by thousands of people.
Every presentation included an opportunity for questions and answers. In Nov. 2015, a petition in
support of Katahdin Woods and Waters was signed by 13,500 individuals living in 371 Maine towns, all
50 states, and 53 countries. (A news release announcing this support and a list of the 371 Maine towns
represented is attached as Exhibit E.)

Finally, although we were not present at the meetings, we are aware that Lucas St. Clair also had
hundreds of separate meetings and conversations with residents of the Katahdin region and across the
state between 2011 and August 2016.

A partial list of these public outreach events is attached as Exhibit A.
There were dozens of consultations with relevant stakeholders over five years.

Over the course of five years, there were multiple meetings with a wide variety of relevant stakeholders
to solicit their input about the proposal. Types of stakeholders consulted included federal, state,
regional, and local officials; recreational users including hunting, fishing, hiking, camping, snowmobiling,
guiding, cross-country skiing, and biking groups; forest products industry-related entities including
landowners, paper mill operators, paper mill workers and loggers; business-related groups including
multiple chambers of commerce and hundreds of individual businesses; and others. A partial list of
those with whom NRCM staff or EPI and its representatives met includes:

Federal, state, regional, and local officials:

e Maine’s Congressional Delegation, including Sen. Angus King, Sen. Susan Collins, Rep. Mike Michaud,
Rep. Bruce Poliquin, Rep. Chellie Pingree

e The Governor of Maine and his staff

e  Members of the Millinocket Town Council

e Members of the Selectboards of East Millinocket, Medway, Sherman, Stacyville, Patten, and Mt.
Chase

e Members of the Penobscot County Commissioners

e Members of the Maine Legislature, both House and Senate

e Members of the Bangor City Council

e Lincoln Town Manager




Recreational users:

e Snowmobile clubs in the Katahdin region including the Bowlin Matagamon, Twin Pines, Jo Mary
Riders, Northern Timber Cruisers, and East Branch Sno-Rovers Snowmobile Clubs

e Hunting, fishing, and guiding groups including Trout Unlimited, Maine Wilderness Guides
Organization, Sportsman’s Alliance of Maine, and Maine Professional Guides Association

e Hiking, camping, wildlife watching, cross-country skiing, and biking groups including Appalachian
Mountain Club, Sierra Club, Maine Audubon, New England Mountain Bike Association, The
Wilderness Society, and National Parks and Conservation Association

Forest products industry:

e All of the major landowners owning land adjacent to the Monument

e The manager of the East Millinocket paper mill

o The head of the union representing the paper mill workers at the East Millinocket paper mill and a
group of workers

e Maine Forest Products Council

e Hard wood manufacturing businesses in the Katahdin region including Maine Heritage Timber,
Larry’s Wood Products, Inc., and Sherman Wood Works, Inc.

e The New England Forestry Foundation

Business related entities:

e Katahdin Area Chamber of Commerce

e Katahdin Area Rotary Club

e Houlton Chamber of Commerce

e Bangor Region Chamber of Commerce

e Maine State Chamber of Commerce

e Maine Innkeepers Association

e 200 Maine businesses that endorsed EPI’s proposal (See attached list, Exhibit D)

Others:

e Penobscot Indian Nation

e  Millinocket AARP

e East Millinocket and Medway Seniors groups

e Patten Women’s Group

e Superintendents of Schools in Millinocket, East Millinocket, and Medway
e Millinocket Regional Hospital

In addition to these meetings, we know that EPI and its representatives had numerous other meetings
with stakeholders in each of these categories.

With many of these stakeholders, there were multiple meetings as we worked to incorporate their ideas
into the proposal and resolve concerns. After coordination with these stakeholders, the overwhelming
majority of them supported the Monument.

There are no relevant stakeholders of whom we are aware with whom there were no consultations.
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The Monument is already providing significant economic benefit to the Katahdin region.

In 2013, an independent consulting firm, Headwaters Economics, conducted two studies analyzing the
likely economic impact of a new national park in the Katahdin region. Those reports can be found at
http://headwaterseconomics.org. Those studies found that, based on the experience of other national
park units in other similar areas, the Katahdin region was likely to experience a net positive impact in
jobs, personal income, and population.

More than 3,000 copies of those studies were widely shared in the Katahdin region and across the state.
No credible alternative analysis disputed those findings. In fact, a group of highly respected Maine
economists, including the former Maine State Economist, reviewed the report and signed a positive
letter about its findings.

Nine months after designation (and before the major summer season has even started), the positive
economic impacts of the Monument are already being felt. Businesses, including lodges, restaurants,
grocery stores, and hardware stores, have seen increased business and are expanding to service new
visitors. New businesses including snowmobile, canoe, and bicycle rentals and new lodging and eating
facilities are opening. Real estate businesses report a significant jump in real estate sales. All of these
businesses have added employees to serve the increased demand.

Former opponents have now embraced the Monument.

Many former opponents of the Monument have now embraced it. They are seeing the positive
economic impact on the region. And perhaps just as important, they are seeing the hope and optimism
the designation has brought to the region.

Rep. Steve Stanley, the Maine legislator who represents the Katahdin region and who sponsored a bill
opposed to the Monument one year ago, is now an outspoken supporter. He has joined local residents
in trying to ensure that there are adequate signs for visitors to find the Monument. Other local officials,
including Millinocket Town Councilor Jesse Dumais and Patten Selectman Richard Schmidt, are now
publicly talking about how they can best position their communities to take economic advantage of the
Monument.

NRCM has surveyed local newspaper coverage on this issue and found that there has been an
overwhelming volume of engagement and public support. In the three years prior to designation of the
Monument, by our count, at least 257 letters to the editor and op-eds in support of the Monument were
printed in Maine newspapers. Since Aug. 24, 2016, an additional 92 letters and opinion pieces
supporting the Monument have been printed. Attached to these comments as Exhibit B is a list of those
letters to the editor and opinion pieces. This is likely the largest number of letters to the editor and
opinion pieces submitted to Maine newspapers about any conservation issue in the state’s history.

The Monument permanently guarantees access for recreational uses.
Prior to designation of the Monument, the land comprising the Monument was privately owned by EPI.

Under Maine law, members of the public have no legal right to cut timber, hunt, snowmobile, camp, or
drive on privately owned land. After closing their privately owned land to public access for a period of



time after purchasing the land, EPl opened their land and gave permission for some types of public
access. They allowed public vehicle use in limited areas, and hiking, wildlife watching, fishing, biking, and
camping. In addition, they allowed hunting on the east side of the Monument, and they allowed
snowmobile use on defined trails.

With the designation of the Monument, all of those uses that were previously allowed only by the
permission of the landowners have been permanently guaranteed. Any suggestion that traditional uses
on the land have been limited by the Monument is false. The public previously had no legal rights to
many uses on EPI’s privately owned lands, but now the public has permanently protected rights for a
broad range of uses on this public land in perpetuity.

Pursuant to the Executive Order dated April 26, 2017, Katahdin Woods and Waters does not
meet the criteria for review by the Secretary of the Interior.

Because it underwent extensive public outreach and coordination with relevant stakeholders as outlined
above prior to designation, Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument does not meet the criteria
justifying review by the Secretary of the Interior. Therefore, factors (i) through (vii) in the Executive
Order are irrelevant to Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument.

Based on this summary of the broad-based, multi-year public dialogue that occurred prior to designation
of the Monument, with targeted engagement with relevant stakeholders, we conclude that the
Secretary of Interior’s review of Katahdin Woods and Waters should be promptly terminated following
closure of the public comment period. This review process is discouraging investment and jobs in the
Katahdin region as the major summer tourist season approaches. A public statement announcing the
end of the review process should be immediately issued so that this cloud of uncertainty currently
hanging over the Katahdin region can be removed and the communities in the region can get on with
their business of promoting this remarkable Monument as an asset for the region, the state of Maine,
and the nation.

Respectfully submitted,

QLW 6 C?ozuwcﬂ/z

Catherine B. Johnson
Senior Staff Attorney and Forests and Wildlife Project Director
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Public Outreach Event Name
Meeting With Secretary Salazar and Director Jarvis
Medway Town Meeting
Meeting between Roxanne Quimby, Dave Edson and Gov. LePage
Panel on North Woods issues at Franco American Center
Meeting with Katahdin region residents
Meeting with Friends of Baxter
Meeting with Penobscot Indian Nation
Meeting with Trout Unlimited
Meeting with Maine Professional Guides Association
Meeting with Maine Pulp and Paper Association
Meeting with Bangor Chamber of Commerce
Meeting with Forest Society of Maine
Meeting with Baxter State Park Superintendent
Meeting with Millinocket School Superintendent
Meeting with Medway residents
Meeting with Milllinocket residents
Meeting with Mllinocket business owner
Meeting with East Millinocket teacher
Meeting with East Millinocket School Superintendent
Meeting with Medway business owner
Meeting with Millinocket Real Estate Company
Meeting with snowmobile club official
Two meetings withh Millinocket business owners
Meeting with Millinocket Town Councilor
Meeting with Millinocket Regional Hospital
Meeting with Millinocket business owner
Meeting with Katahdin region State Representative
Meeting with group of Millinocket residents
Multiple Individual Meetings - Katahdin region
East Millinocket Mill Manager and Union employees Meeting
Katahdin Forest Management President Meeting
Three meetings with Millinocket business owners
Meeting with Millinocket Town councilor
Meeting with Patten business owner
Large meeting of Katahdin region residents
Tabled at Oquossoc Outdoor Sporting Heritage Day
Meeting with Penobscot County Commissioner
Meeting with Sen. King's staff
Meeting with East Millinocket Selectman
Meeting with Upper Valley Economic Commission; Sherman Selectman
Meeting with Stacyville Selectmen
Meeting with Patten business owner
Art and the National Park
Meeting with Millinocket Town Councilor
Meeting with Upper Valley Economic Commission; Sherman Selectman
National Park Presentation
Meeting with Millinocket Town Manager and Town Councilor

Location
Millinocket
Medway
Augusta
Lewiston
Millinocket
Hope
Old Town

New Gloucester

Augusta
Augusta
Bangor
Bangor
Millinocket
E. Millinocket
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
Patten
Millinocket
Oquossoc
Bangor
Bangor

E. Millinocket
Sherman
Stacyville
Patten

Bath
Millinocket
Sherman
Bangor
Millinocket

Date
8.18.2011
8.18.2011
11.1.2011
11.7.2011
8.2 2012
8.8.2012
8.15.2012
8.15.2012
9.18.2012
9.19.2012
9.19.2012
9.19.2012
10.4.2012
10.4.2012
10.4.2012
10.4.2012
10.24.2012
10.24.2012
10.24.2012
10.24.2012
11.1.2012
11.1.2012
11.1.2012
12.12.2012
12.12.2012
12.12.2012
12.13.2012
12.13.2012
1.23.2013
1.23.2017
1.24.2013
6.26.2013
6.26.2013
6.26.2012
8.13.2013
8.13.2013
9.10.2013
9.10.2013
9.11.2013
9.11.2013
9.12.2013
9.24.2013
3.7.2014
4.16.2014
4.15.2014
4.15.2014
4.16.2014



Meeting with Lincoln former official

Meeting with Lincoln business owner

Meeting with Penobscot County Commissioner
Meeting with Lincoln Town Manager

Meeting with Lincoln business owner

Meeting with Medway business owner
Meeting with East Millinocket business owner
Meetings with 11 separate business owners
Meeting with Lincoln Lakes Chamber of Commerce
Meetings with 8 separate business owners
Presentation at Woods at Canco

Meetings with 7 business owners

National Park Presentation

Bird the Park event

Meeting with Chair Millinocket Town Council
Meetings with 9 business owners

National Park Presentation

Bike the Park event

National Park booth at Bangor Folk Festival
Paint the Park event with Marsha Donahue

Hidden Valley Nature Center Field Day - tabled re: national park

National Park talk at Moosehead Historical Society
Meeting with Penobscot Indian Nation

National Park Presentation

Meetings with 9 business owners

Meeting with Millinocket Regional Hospital
National Park talk at Common Ground Country Fair

National Park presentation at East Sangerville Grange

Meetings with 10 businesses

Hike the Park event

Bangor Greendrinks

Meetings with 3 Sherman businesses

Meeting with Upper Valley Economic Commission; Sherman Selectman

Pecha Kucha presentation on National Park
Presentation to AARP

Meeting with Lincoln Town Manager

Meeting with Lincoln Chamber

Meeting with Chair, East Millinocket Selectboard
Presentation in Island Falls

Meeting with Sherman Business owner

Multiple meetings with Bangor and Millinocket residents

Meeting with Millinocket School Superintendent
Presentation at Stearns Senior Center

Katahdin region residents large group meeting
Katahdin region residents large group meeting
NRCM Rising presentation at Paddy Murphy's
Presentation for seniors

Augusta 4.23.2014
Lincoln 4,28,2014
Bangor 4.28.2014
Lincoln 5.7.2014
Lincoln 5.7.2014
Medway 5.7.2014

E. Millinocket 5.7.2014
Millinocket 5.8.2014
Lincoln 5.20.2014
Millinocket; Medw 5.21.2014
Portland 5.27.2014
Millinocket 6.4.2014
Hampden 6.25.2014
KWWNM 6.28.2014
Millinocket 7.11.2014
Millinocket 7.11.2014
Freeport 7.16.2014
KWWNM 7.19.2014
Bangor 8.22-24.2014
KWWNM 8.24.2014
Jefferson 9.6.2014
Greenville 9.8.2014
Old Town 9.12.2014
Bangor 9.16.2014
Millinocket 9.17.2014
Millinocket 9.17.2014
Unity 9.19.2014
E. Sangerville 9.23.2014
Millinocket 10.6.2014
KWWNM 10.11.2014
Bangor 10.14.2014
Sherman 10.23.2014
Sherman 10.23.2014
Portland 10.30.2014
Millinocket 11.3.2014
Lincoln 12.8.2014
Lincoln 12.8.2014
E. Millinocket 12.8.2014
Island Falls 12.15.2014
Sherman 12.16.2104
Bangor, Millinocke 1.8.2015
Millinocket 1.8.2015
Millinocket 2.26.2015
Millinocket 2.19.2015
Millinocket 3.19.2015
Bangor 3.19.2015
Medway 3.31.2015



National Park information open house in E. Millinocket

Katahdin region residents large group meeting
National Park Presentation

National Park debate

National Park information open house in Medway

National Park Presentation at Curtis Memorial Library
National Monument display at Patagonia in Freeport

Katahdin region residents large group meeting
National Park Presentation Orono Library
National Park Presentation Belfast Library
Presentation at PechaKucha

Presentation at PechaKucha

Barnard Mountain Hike

National Park Presentation

National Park Presentation

National Park Presentation at CGCF

National Park Presentation

Colby forum on conservation in Maine
Katahdin region residents large group meeting
Greendrinks

Presentation Hammond St Senior Center
Presentation at York Audubon event

National Monument Presentation at UU Church
Presentation

Presentation at Dirigo Pines

Presentation at UU Church

Katahdin region residents large group meeting
Presentation at Avalon Village

Presentation at UU Church

Tabling at Banff Mtn film festival re: National Park
Presentation House Party

NRCM Rising ski the park event

Presentation at Skowhegan Library

National Park presentation for COA students only
Talk in Mt. Vernon

National Monument Presentation at UU Church
National Monument Presentation House Party
National Monument talk in Wiscasset

National Monument Presentation House Party
Talk with Umaine class re: National Monument
Presentation

Presentation at UMF

Meeting with Sen. King and Katahdin Area Chamber of Commerce
Meeting for municipal officials with Sen. Angus King and Director Jon Jar
Meeting with Sen. Angus King and Director Jon Jarvis

Field Hearing with Congressman Rob Bishop
Public Meeting with Congressman Bruce Poliquin

E. Millinocket
Millinocket
Blue Hill
Millinocket
Millinocket
Brunswick
Freeport
Millinocket
Orono

Belfast
Waterville
Kennebunkport
KWWNM
Rockland
Damariscotta
Unity

Sanford
Waterville
Millinocket
Bangor

Bangor

Wells

Belfast
Kennebunkport
Orono

Bangor
Millinocket
Hampden
Pittsfield
Bangor

Belfast
KWWNM
Skowhegan

Bar Harbor

Mt. Vernon
Rockland
Brunswick
Wiscasset

Bar Harbor
Orono

Blue Hill
Farmington
Millinocket
East Millinocket
Orono

East Millinocket
East Millinocket

4.16.2015
5.7.2015
6.4.2015
6.6.2015
6.10.2015
6.25.2015
Jul & Aug 2015
7.22.2015
7.23.2015
7.28.2015
7.9.2015
8.27.2015
8.29.2015
9.14.2015
9.22.2015
9.25.2015
9.3.2015
9.30.2015
10.12.2015
10.13.2015
10.14.2015
10.20.2015
10.21.2015
10.22.2015
10.22.2015
11.1.2015
12.15.2015
1.21.2016
2.11.2016
2.2-3.2016
2.6.2016
3.12.2016
3.24.2016
4.12.2016
4.12.2016
4.13.2016
4.14.2016
4.14.2016
4.16.2016
4.19.2016
4.22.2016
4.7.2016
5.16.2016
5.16.2016
5.16.2016
6.1.2016
6.1.2016



Presentation at Kittery Land Trust Kittery 6.2.2016
Lunch and Learn at Laudholm Farm - National Monument Wells 5.4.2016
Ellsworth Garden Club Presentation Ellsworth 7.26.2016
Spectrum Generations Presentation Damariscotta 8.17.2016
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Opinion Pieces Publication Author Date
KJ Lois Winter Oct. 16, 2013
PPH Alan Caron Oct. 31, 2013
BDN Anita Mueller & Mark Picard Nov. 25, 2013
BDN Charlie Cirame Nov. 26, 2013
PPH Glenn Vaillancourt Mar. 12, 2014
BDN Sue French Mar. 24, 2014
PPH Gordon Glover Apr. 15,2014
BDN Michael & Wanda Curtis Apr. 28,2014
BDN Carol Howell 5/19/14
BDN Georgia Manzo 6/17/14
BDN Diana Bell 6/21/14
BDN Peter Crockett 6/23/14
BDN Liz Hays 6/23/14
BDN Paul Corrigan 6/23/14
BDN Rod Williams 6/23/14
BDN Marilyn Tardy 7/1/14
BDN Deb King 7/4/14
Lincoln News Paul Corrigan July, 2014
BDN Milton Gross 7/29/14
BDN Carly Andersen Aug. 2, 2014
PPH Anita Jones Aug. 13,2014
PPH Jim Donoghue Aug. 23,2014
PPH Paul Corrigan Aug. 23,2014
PPH Cody Ray McEwen Aug. 30, 2014
BDN Bonnie Wood Sept. 15, 2014
BDN Richard Jagels Sept. 16, 2014

Presque Isle Star Her:

Lincoln News
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN

Bonnie Wood

Katahdin Area Chamber of Commerce

Samuel Gath

Steve Barker

Cloe Chunn

Alice White
Bonnie Smith
Wendy Wieger
Allen (Rod) Williams
Steve Bien

Tom Chasse

Sue & Victor Borko
Terri McLellan
Bronda Neise
Joyce Transue

Kat Gagnhon

Sean Faircloth

Jym St. Pierre

Kirk Francis

Sept. 17, 2014
Sept. 18, 2014
Oct. 2,2014
Nov. 4, 2014
Nov. 5, 2014
Nov. 6, 2014
Nov. 12,2014
Nov. 13, 2014
Nov. 24,2014
Nov. 24,2014
Dec. 4, 2014
Dec. 5, 2014
Dec. 6,2014
Dec. 8, 2014
Dec. 10, 2014
Dec. 12,2014
Dec. 17,2014
Dec. 21, 2014
Jan. 1, 2015



LETTER TO THE EDITOR
LETTER TO THE EDITOR
LETTER TO THE EDITOR
LETTER TO THE EDITOR
LETTER TO THE EDITOR
LETTER TO THE EDITOR
OpEd

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
PPH
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
Lincoln News
PPH
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
PPH
BDN
BDN
BDN
OpEd
BDN
BDN
BDN
PPH
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
BDN
KJ

KJ
BDN
KJ
PPH
LSJ
BDN
Star
BDN
Times Record
BDN
BDN
BDN
KJ
PPH
BDN
BDN
BDN

Kathy Remmel
Steve Jacques

Dan Blickensderfer
Rob Lilieholm
Cody McEwen
Brad Ryder

Amy Hughes

Irvin Dube

Group

Ryan Linn

Avern Danforth
Michael Enos
Lester Martin Sr.
Michael Boland
Eleanor Archer
Milton Gross
Jaime Renaud
Nancy Moscone
Editorial Board
Jaime Renaud
Nancy Moscone
John Hafford
Carrie Donoghue
Charles Cirame
Gail Fanjoy

Anita Mueller
Wayne Curlew
Colleen McLaughlin
Lisa Pohlmann and Ken Olson
Marsha Donahue
Jesse Masse

Paul Renaud

Anita Mueller
Steve Wolfson

Ted Walworth
Carly Anderson
Herald Gary
Andrew Cadot
Jake Plante

Avern Danforth
Alexandra Connover Bennet
Sam Gath

Jon Lund

Robyn McCutcheon
Editorial Board

Jim Glavine
Shelley Farrington

Jan.
Jan.
Jan.
Jan.
Jan.
Feb.

10, 2015
13, 2015
18, 2015
19, 2015
27,2015
3,2015
5/18/15
6/11/15
6/16/15
6/21/15
6/22/15
6/24/15
6/25/15
6/27/15
6/28/15
7/22/15
7/28/15
7/30/15
6/14/2015
7/29/2015
7/31/2015
8/4/2015
8/4/2015
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@ MOORE INFORMATION
OprINION RESEARCH ® STRATEGIC ANALYSIS

Maine C.D. 2 Voters and the
North Woods
National Park & Recreation Area




Views on North Woods National
Park and Recreation Area

“I'd like to read you some information about a proposal to create a national park and national recreation area near
Baxter State Park in Maine’s North Woods.

The proposed national park and recreation area would include no more than 150,000 acres of donated forestland
adjacent to Baxter State Park with half of the land designated as a national park and the other half designated as a
multi-use national recreation area.

Based on this, do you support creating a national park and recreation area in Maine’s North Woods or do you
oppose it?” (Q1)
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80% 67%
60% -
39%
40% - ° o
28% 250/,
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Two-thirds of District Two voters support a North Woods National Park
@ MOoORE INFORMATION and Recreation Area.
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CRITICAL INSIGHTS

Natural Resources Council of Maine
~ Maine Voter Issues Poll ~

October 2016

Market Research, Public Opinion Polling

172 Commercial Street, 2" Floor 4 Portland, Maine 04101

www.criticalinsights.com



About the Survey

Background

e Inthe Fall of 2016, the Natural Resources Council of Maine (“NRCM”) contracted with
Critical Insights (Portland, Maine) to conduct an exploratory issues poll of Maine
voters.

e The intent of the effort was to document the attitudes and beliefs of a cross-section of
voters on a range of issues of interest to NRCM.

Data Collection Overview

e Critical Insights completed a total of 405 random telephone interviews across the state
between September 23 and October 5t of 2016.

— Allinterviews were conducted with self-reported registered voters; final data was
statistically weighted according to relevant demographic and voter registration
figures to reflect the voter base in Maine.

— Interviews were conducted via both landline and mobile phone.

— With a sample of 405 interviews across Maine, results presented here have an
associated margin of error of +4.9 percentage points at the 95% confidence level.
— On average, the entire survey instrument — including demographic items

employed in sample balancing and weighting — was 10 minutes in administrative
length.

172 Commercial Street, 2" Floor

DRI CRITICAL INSIGHTS I dpa

Portland e Maine
The Digital Research Group October 2016 www.criticalinsights.com



Voters Strongly Support New National Monument

Last month, 87,500 acres of land near Baxter State Park was donated to the American public and designated as
“Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument.” This land will be managed similar to a national park, for hiking,
camping, paddling, fishing, and other recreational purposes, with some of the land open for hunting and
snowmobiling. Do you support or oppose the establishment of the National Monument with guaranteed public

access forever?
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Majority Support for National Monument in All Subgroups

Do you support or oppose the establishment of the National Monument with guaranteed public access forever?
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Most Voters Believe National Monument will Increase
Tourism and Create Jobs

Tourism Jobs
Do you believe that the National Monument Do you believe that the National Monument will
will increase, decrease, or have no effect on result in an increase in jobs, decrease in jobs, or have
tourism in nearby communities? no net impact on the number of jobs in nearby
communities?
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Sample Profile

Gender Percent
Female 52%

Party Registration Percent
Male 48% s

Democrat 36%
Age Percent Republican 30%
1810 34 19% Unenrolled/Independent 26%
35to 44 21% Green/Other 4%
45 to 54 23%
55 to 64 17% Political Leanings Percent

0,

65 or older 18% Conservative 46%

Liberal 33%
Annual Income Percent

Neither conservative or liberal 17%
Less than $50,000 32%

Refused 3%
$50,000 to just under $75,000 23%

o, NORTHERN: Aroostook, Penobscot, Piscataquis, Somerset.

$75’000 or more 36% CENTRAL: Androscoggin, Franklin, Kennebec, Oxford.

COASTAL: Hancock, Knox, Lincoln, Sagadahoc, Waldo, Washington.
Refused 10% SOUTHERN: Cumberland, York.
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Businesses That Support the Proposed
National Park & National Recreation Area

January 28, 2015
Katahdin Region

5 Lakes Lodge, Rick LeVasseur — Millinocket

Appalachian Trail Café, Jaime Renaud - Millinocket

AT Lodge/Ole Man'’s Gear Shop, Paul Renaud - Millinocket
Baxter Park Inn, Anne & Tim Darling — Millinocket

Central Street Market, Anne & Tim Darling — Millinocket
Crandall’s Hardware, Katie Crandall - East Millinocket

Ice Fish Inn, Sean & Catie Clark — Millinocket

Jason Campbell, MD - Millinocket

Katahdin Cabins, Michael & Nicole Mohoff - Millinocket
Katahdin Friends, Inc., Gail Fanjoy - Millinocket

Lamson Funeral Home, Chip Lamson, Millinocket

Larry’s Wood Products, Inc., Larry MacArthur — Millinocket
Levasseur Hardware, Stephen Cullen - Millinocket

Mark Picard Wildlife Photography, Mark Picard - Millinocket
Moose Prints Gallery, Anita Mueller - Millinocket

New England Outdoors Center, Matt Polstein — Millinocket
Nicatou Outfitters, Galen Hale - Medway

North Light Gallery, Marsha Donahue - Millinocket

North Woods Real Estate, Daniel Corcoran — Millinocket
North Woods Trading Post, Sandra Bell - Millinocket

On the Edge Vacation Rentals, Dennis Smith — Millinocket
Oscar’s Tea Room/Wilbur’s Antiques, Dennis Smith - Millinocket
Red Moose Gift Shop, Rhonda Brophy - Patten

R&C In Home Care, Rick McLaughlin - East Millinocket
Sherman Woodworks, Joe Pratt - Sherman

Shin Pond Village, Terry Hill - Mt. Chase



The Wreath Factory, Jerri Cohen - Millinocket

The Young House Bed & Breakfast, Michelle Schumacher - Millinocket
Thyme & Moss Publishing, Georgia Manzo - Millinocket

Twin Pine Camps, LLC, Matt Polstein - Millinocket

Two Rivers Canoe & Tackle, Lowell Davis — Millinocket

Wilderness Edge Campground, Anna Hallett — Millinocket

Bangor Area

A Straight Stitch, Jeff Norton - Brewer

Acme Pizza & Wing Co., Steve Kilmurran — Orono

Aqua Pura, Bernadette Gaspar — Bangor

Attitudes Salon, Ann Lucas - Bangor

Bagel Central, Sonja Eldridge - Bangor

Bahaar Pakistani Restaurant, Farzana Khan - Bangor
Bangor Travel Services, Cindy Hardy - Bangor

Bangor Wine & Cheese Co., Christine Mihan - Bangor
Between Friends, Inc., Tracy Marceron - Brewer

Big J’s Pizza, Jolena Glidden - Bangor

Blue Heron, Chelsea Brown - Bangor

Body Graphics Tattoo Studio, Sydney Winship - Brewer
Bumpy Road Studio, Rosalita Feero - Eddington

Celtic Moon Rising, Lorie Garnett - Brewer

Charlotte Lorraine’s Consignment, Betty McCarty - Bangor
Choppin’ Cotton Quilts, Barbara Ewing — Bangor

Cigar & Smoke Shoppe, Frank Coglitore - Bangor
Corner Store, Barbara Cyr — Bangor

Diana Country Craft & Gift Ship, Diane Richard - Old Town
Dick’s Barber Shop, Deidra Fournier - Orono
Downeast Coins & Collectibles, Dixie Barone - Bangor
Dream Dress Bridal, Holli Owsley - Brewer

Edge Video, Dawn Godin - Bangor



Epic Sports, Brad Ryder - Bangor

Fago Electric, Robert Fago Jr. - Brewer

Fetch Grooming, Sherri Therrien - Brewer

Frank’s Bake Shop, Bernadette Gaspar - Bangor
Fringe, Emily Herlihy — Orono

Generations Boutique, Roxanne Noddin - Brewer
Harvest Moon Deli, Meg Philippon - Orono

House of Brides, Jill Hunter-Smith - Bangor

Ichiban, Ruai Luie - Bangor

Ipanema Bar & Grill, Megan Marquis - Bangor
Jason’s Pizza, Sandra Olmstead - Brewer

Knapps Music, Daniel Meck - Bangor

Lebreeze Delivery Service, Timothy Richard - Old Town
Lougee & Fredrick’s, Linda Murphy - Bangor

Main St. Barber & Beauty, Coleen Patterson - Brewer
Maine Discovery Museum, Niles Parker - Bangor
Mark’s Music, Mark Braremon - Brewer
Metropolitan Soul, Tracy Monaghan - Bangor
Mexicali Blues, Pete Erskine — Bangor

Nocturnem Draft Haus, Bryan Young - Bangor
Northeast Reprographics, Benjamin Metzger - Bangor
One Lupine Fiber Arts, Jodi Clayton - Bangor

Orono Pharmacy, Ali Ashamousa - Orono

Orono Thriftway, Khan Mohmand - Orono

Pat’s Bike Shop, Scott Seymore — Brewer

Pet Pro, Alex Young - Bangor

Raegamuffins Bakery, Rachel Eugley - Veazie
Rebecca’s Gift Shop, John Spellman - Bangor

Reboot Computer Services, Gerald Jenkins - Brewer
Rose Bike, Jim Rose - Orono

Salon Bonifacio, Guy Ortega - Brewer



Shoestring Thrift Shop, Cheryl Huskins - Brewer
Short Fuse Fireworks, Ronald Farwell - Old Town
State Wide Distributers, Michael Rodrigues — Bangor
Super Star Nails, Jimmy Pham - Bangor

Syncopation Software, Chris Dalton - Bangor
Tesoro Pizzeria & Restaurant, R. Agrusa — Bangor
Thai Siam, Chinda Rustanavibul - Bangor

The Charles Inn, Connie Boivin - Bangor

The Family Dog, Robert Cutler - Orono

The Growing Place, Sara Rice - Bangor

The Rock & Art Shop, Annette Dodd - Bangor

The Roost, Jim Coleman - Orono

The Ruhlin Corporation, Chris Ruhlin - Bangor
University Inn, Tracey Whitten — Orono

Valentine Footwear, Summer Allen - Bangor

Verve Burritos, Ara Foster — Orono

Verve Burritos, Tabitha Johnson - Bangor

Wagner Forest Management, Ltd., Tom Colgan - Bangor
What's the Scoop? Café, Melissa Howard - Bangor

Zen Asian Bistro, Chinda Rustanavibul - Bangor

Aroostook County

Bike, Board & Ski, Thomas Chase - Presque Isle

Bread of Life Bulk Foods, Cheryle Matowitz — Presque Isle
Country North Gifts, Shannon Cibic - Houlton

Hand Me Down Antiques, Eva Kirk - Presque Isle

Heads Up, Tish Tuttle - Presque Isle

Jean's Serendipity, Richard Slout - Houlton

Merchants on the Corner, Chantel Graves - Presque Isle

Mini Music & Tack Shop, Cheryl Tarly - Houlton



Modern Beauty Salon, Linda Pilsbury - Houlton

Mojo Outdoor Sports, Mark Fullen - Presque Isle
Morning Star Art & Framing, Brian Brissette - Presque Isle
Oasis Salon, Jean Brawn - Presque Isle

re-Imagined, Jamie McKay - Houlton

Sandra Qualey, LCPC-C - Houlton

Shelley's Cafe & Bakery, Michelle Williams - Houlton
Star City Cafe & Bistro, Dwayne Singletary - Presque Isle
The Courtyard Café, Joyce Transue — Houlton

Threads to Beads, Sherri Theriault - Presque Isle

Uncle Willy's Candy Shoppe, Matt Sutton — Houlton
Virtual Tech, Doug Boreland - Houlton

Volumes Book Store, Gerry Berthette - Houlton

Wilder's Jewelry, Cathy Beaulieu - Presque Isle

Acadia Region

86 This, Jeffrey Kelly-Lokocz - Ellsworth

Bar Harbor Bicycle Shop, Albert Minutolo - Bar Harbor
Cara Romano Studio Jewelry, Cara Romano - Ellsworth
Cherrystones Restaurant, Meghan Bishop - Bar Harbor
Chocolatte, Christopher Marcial - Bar Harbor

Cottage Street Restaurant & Bakery, Richard Baker - Bar Harbor
Dream Catcher Antiques, Thomas Sawyer - Ellsworth
Echo Salon, Jefferson De Lima - Bar Harbor

Eclipse Gallery, Ruddy C. - Bar Harbor

Eden Rising, Delia Cyanic - Bar Harbor

Evergreen Pottery, H. Scott Stevens — Bar Harbor
Finback Ale House, Evelina Kacprzykowska - Bar Harbor
Finn’s Irish Pub, Lorena Sterns — Ellsworth

Grasshopper Shop of Ellsworth, Linda Beauvais - Ellsworth



] + B Atlantic Company, Aziza Daigle - Ellsworth

Maine State Sea Kayak, Robert Aho - Southwest Harbor
Morton's Moo, Kirsten Henry - Ellsworth

National Park Sea Kayak Tours, Robert Aho- Bar Harbor
Old Creamery Antique Shop, Timmy Torrey - Ellsworth
Peekytoe Provisions, Drew Smith- Bar Harbor

Queen Anne Flower Shop, Maureen McGuire - Bar Harbor
Richard Park's Furniture, Aaron Piacentini - Ellsworth
Riverside Café, Leon Herrington — Ellsworth

Salt Boutique, Melissa Walls - Bar Harbor

Sand Castle Hands Gallery, Jess Morehouse - Ellsworth
Second To None Thrift Store, Lass King - Ellsworth

Seven Arts, Rebecca Krupke - Ellsworth

Siam Orchard, Hatsana Hanthan - Bar Harbor

Tangled Web, Leslie Jones — Southwest Harbor

The Cellar, Aaron Porter - Ellsworth

The Independent Café, Tim Rich - Bar Harbor

Thirsty Wale Tavern, Heather Surokan - Bar Harbor

Union River Book and Toy Company, Michael Curtis - Ellsworth
Washing Baby Elephants, Wendy Preston-Ward - Ellsworth

Greater Maine, Etc.

Allspeed Cyclery, Mike Davies - Portland

Attitudes Salon, Naomi Plourde - Waterville

Back Country Excursions, Clifford Krolick - Parsonfield
Bam Bam Bakery, Bevin McNulty - Portland

Berry's Stationary, Michael Givone - Waterville

Black Point Surf Shop, Crystal Ouimette - Scarborough
Busytown Bikes, Francois Jalbert - Lewiston
Children's Book Cellar, Ellen Richmond - Waterville

Cyclemania, Eddie Quinn - Portland



Downtown Smoothie, Mark Cunningham - Waterville
Harraseeket Inn, Rodney Gray - Freeport

Horny Toad, Ponch Membreno - Freeport

Island Falls Canoe, Jerry Stelmok - Atkinson
Larsen's Jewelry, Mark Larsen — Waterville

Loyal Biscuit Co., Chelsie Herrin — Waterville
Madlyn's, Melissa Holmwood - Waterville

Maine Made And More, Emilos Zirtidis - Waterville
Maple Hill Farm Inn & Conference Center, Scott Cowger — Hallowell
Nomads, Kelly Fernald - Portland

Orvis Freeport Outlet, Aly Fox - Freeport

Patkus Guitars, Dennis Patkus - Waterville
Personal Hair Styles, Beverly Kelly - Waterville
Pine State Trading Co., Nick Alberding - Gardiner
Rainbow Bicycles, John Grenier - Lewiston
Remedy Salon + Sap, Kelly Paquette - Waterville
Roy’s Bike Shop, Mariel Roy - Lewiston

SBS Carbon Copy, Martha Stevenson - Waterville
Sebasco Harbor Resort, Bob Smith - Sebasco

Sign of the Sun, James Egerton — Waterville

Silver Street Tavern, Andrea Shorty - Waterville

The Tackle Shop, Dana Eastman - Portland

Organizational Endorsements

Friends of Baxter State Park

Greater Houlton Chamber of Commerce
Katahdin Area Chamber of Commerce
Katahdin Rotary Club

Maine Innkeepers Association

Twin Pines Snowmobile Club, Millinocket



EXHIBIT E



PRESS RELEASE

For Immediate Release November 10, 2015

Contact: Judy Berk, 207.462.2192

Widespread Support in Maine, Across U.S. for New National Park
Petition Signers in 80% of Maine Towns, 50 States, and 53 Nations

Bangor, ME—Today a group of citizens called on Maine’s Congressional delegation to help
create a new National Park and National Recreation Area in the Katahdin region that could
generate hundreds of new jobs in towns where mill closures have had a widespread economic
impact. Members of the group today will deliver petitions to Congressional offices in Bangor,
Waterville, and Augusta.

The petition was signed by more than 13,500 individuals living in 371 Maine towns, all 50
states, and 53 countries. The group also released a list of endorsements from groups, businesses,
and individuals, and a compilation of public opinion surveys documenting overwhelming
statewide support for a new National Park and National Recreation Area in Maine. The Bangor
Daily News endorsed the proposal in an editorial published on Friday, November 6, 2015.

Gail Fanjoy, President of the Katahdin Area Chamber of Commerce, said, “I am heartened
and moved to be here today to bring attention to the widespread support that we are now seeing
for an important economic development proposal for the Katahdin region—the creation of a new
National Park and National Recreation Area. As a lifelong citizen of Millinocket, with deep roots
in the community, I am intimately familiar with the challenges we are facing on a daily basis.
The Millinocket mill is gone for good and the East Millinocket mill has been sold for salvage.
The Old Town mill is closed and the Lincoln mill has filed for bankruptcy. For many in our
communities, despair has settled in as the situation has gone from bad to worse. We absolutely
will continue to work hard to maintain as many forest products jobs as possible, but we also need
economic diversification—which a National Park can provide.”

In March 2014, the Board of Directors of the Katahdin Area Chamber of Commerce voted to
endorse the proposed National Park and National Recreation Area that would be established on
up to 150,000 acres east of Baxter State Park. Elliotsville Plantation Inc. would donate land and a
$40 million endowment toward establishment of the park, amounting to a $100 million total
investment.

The proposal also has been endorsed by the Bangor City Council, Katahdin Area Rotary Club,
Greater Houlton Chamber of Commerce, Maine Innkeepers Association, and more than 200
individual businesses, including Wagner Forest Management, Pine State Trading Company, Epic
Sports, and many more.



Notably, the petition released today includes signatures from 80 percent of Maine’s 458 towns,
including the Katahdin region towns of Millinocket, East Millinocket, Medway, Mount Chase,
Patten, Sherman, Island Falls, Linneus, Houlton, Indian Purchase, Chester, Lincoln, Brownville,
and Springfield. Of the 13,580 petition signatures, 330 are from individuals living in 53 other
countries—demonstrating that the concept of creating a new National Park in Maine could tap
into the broad market of international visitors who come to the U.S. to visit national parks.

Lindsay Hill Downing of Mt. Chase said, “As a student at Katahdin High School, I never
imagined that I would return to the Katahdin region because there was so little opportunity. But
the prospect of a National Park and Recreation Area in my backyard has opened up a great new
opportunity. A National Park will bring people to the Katahdin region and they will spend
money. They will buy groceries at the family-owned grocery store, rent outdoor equipment for
their adventures, and they will want exceptional lodging. Northern Maine is an astonishing place
to visit; it has just gone unrecognized. A National Park will put Mt. Chase and the Katahdin
region on the map. And I just know that once people have visited, they will return. This part of
Maine is a treasure, worthy of national recognition.”

Allan Hewey, owner of The Charles Inn said, “Creating this new National Park seems like a
‘no brainer’ to me. I have been in the hospitality business for a long time and I know that people
love to visit Maine. The National Park Service’s unparalleled brand recognition will attract
people to interior and northern Maine who have never visited that area before, and they will love
what they see. Most of those people will pass through Bangor, which will be good for our hotels,
restaurants, retail stores, conference facilities, and airport. I look forward to hosting guests at The
Charles Inn and giving them information about the nation’s newest National Park. We urge our
Congressional delegation to help find a path to make this proposal a reality.”

Ken Olson, retired President and CEO of Friends of Acadia, said, “Today we’re here to
demonstrate the strong support for creation of a new National Park and National Recreation Area
east of Baxter State Park. The proposal still faces some opposition—as did Acadia National Park,
Baxter State Park, the Allagash Wilderness Waterway, and the Bigelow Preserve. But in each of
those cases, the proposals moved forward on their merits. Proponents successfully made the case
that protected parklands are, among other things, desirable community assets. They make nearby
towns more economically vital and more attractive as places to visit, live, and start a business. |
believe that supporters of this new National Park and National Recreation Area are on the right
side of history. If this opportunity is seized, economic and other benefits will start flowing into a
region that desperately needs this kind of investment. Let’s get this done in 2016, the 100th
birthday of both Acadia National Park and the National Park Service.”

The news conference also featured speakers from communities around the state who signed the
petition in support of the National Park and National Recreation Area. Each person explained
why they believe the proposal will benefit Maine today and in the future.



The petition released today reinforces the results of numerous public opinion surveys conducted
over the past five years.

Gail Fanjoy said, “It’s clear to me that the overwhelming majority of Maine people understand
the economic and recreation benefits that would flow from a new National Park in the Katahdin
region. The people who have signed this petition are but a small sampling of the tens of
thousands of people who live right here in Maine who think creation of a new National Park and
National Recreation Area is a good idea.”

The group released opinion survey data from October 2011 and from April, May, and October
2015 showing overwhelming support. One survey conducted earlier this year, by a national
recognized Republican Polling Firm, found that voters in Maine’s 2nd Congressional District
support creation of a new National Park and National Recreation Area by 67% to 25%.

The petition to Maine’s Congressional delegation—signed by 13,580 people, including 2,750
from Maine—reads:

“I urge Maine's Congressional delegation to support the creation of a new National Park
and National Recreation Area east of Baxter State Park, as proposed by Elliotsville
Plantation, Inc. The proposed National Park and National Recreation Area would have
significant conservation and recreation benefits, and would stimulate much-needed
economic development in the Katahdin region and beyond. That is why the proposal has
earned the endorsement of the Katahdin Area Chamber of Commerce and Katahdin
Rotary Club, among others. I urge Maine's Congressional delegation to support
legislation in Washington, D.C. to establish the new National Park and National
Recreation Area.”

HiH



Mainers in 371 Towns Have Already Signed Petition for National Park

Acton
Addison
Albion
Alexander
Alfred

Alna

Alton
Andover
Anson
Appleton
Arrowsic
Arundel
Athens
Atkinson
Auburn
Augusta
Baileyville
Baldwin
Bangor
Bar Harbor
Bath
Beddington
Belfast
Belgrade
Belmont
Benton
Berwick
Bethel
Biddeford
Bingham
Blue Hill
Boothbay
Boothbay Harbor
Bowdoin
Bowdoinham
Bowerbank
Bradford
Bremen
Brewer
Bridgewater
Bridgton
Bristol
Brooklin
Brooks
Brooksville
Brownfield
Brownville
Brunswick
Buckfield
Bucksport
Burlington
Burnham
Buxton

Calais Falmouth
Cambridge Farmingdale
Camden Farmington
Canaan Fayette
Cape Elizabeth Fort Fairfield
Caribou Fort Kent
Carmel Frankfort
Carrabassett ValleyFranklin
Casco Freedom
Castine Freeport
Castle Hill Frenchville
Charleston Friendship
Chebeague Island Fryeburg
Chelsea Gardiner
Cherryfield Garland
Chester Georgetown
Chesterville Gilead
China Glenburn
Clifton Gorham
Clinton Gouldsboro
Corinna Grand Isle
Corinth Gray
Cornish Greenbush
Cornville Greene
Cranberry Isles  Greenville
Cumberland Greenwood
Cushing Guilford
Damariscotta Hallowell
Deblois Hampden
Dedham Hancock
Deer Isle Hanover
Denmark Harpswell
Dexter Harrington
Dixfield Harrison
Dixmont Hartford
Dover-Foxcroft Hartland
Dresden Hebron
Durham Hermon
East Machias Hiram

East Millinocket  Holden
Eastbrook Hollis
Easton Hope
Eastport Houlton
Eddington Hudson
Edgecomb Indian Twp Res
Eliot Industry
Ellsworth Island Falls
Embden Isle au Haut
Enfield Islesboro
Etna Jackman
Eustis Jackson
Exeter Jay
Fairfield Jefferson

Jonesboro
Jonesport
Kenduskeag
Kennebunk
Kennebunkport
Kingfield
Kittery

Knox
Lamoine
Lebanon
Leeds
Levant
Lewiston
Liberty
Limerick
Limestone
Limington
Lincoln
Lincolnville
Linneus
Lisbon
Litchfield
Littleton
Livermore
Livermore Falls
Long Island
Lovell
Lubec
Ludlow
Lyman
Machias
Machiasport
Madawaska
Madison
Manchester
Mariaville
Mars Hill
Mechanic Falls
Medford
Medway
Mercer
Mexico
Milbridge
Milford
Millinocket
Milo

Minot
Monmouth
Monroe
Monson
Montville
Morrill
Mount Desert

Mount Vernon Randolph
New Gloucester Rangeley
New Limerick Raymond
New Portland Readfield
New Sharon Richmond
New Sweden Ripley

New Vineyard Robbinston
Newburgh Rockland
Newcastle Rockport
Newfield Rome
Newport Roque Bluffs
Newry Roxbury
Nobleboro Rumford
Norridgewock Sabattus
North Berwick Saco

North Haven Saint Agatha
North Yarmouth ~ Saint George
Northfield Sanford
Northport Sangerville
Norway Scarborough
Oakland Searsmont
Ogunquit Searsport
Old Orchard BeachSebago

Old Town Sebec
Orland Sedgwick
Orono Shapleigh
Orrington Sherman
Otis Shirley
Otisfield Sidney

Owils Head Skowhegan
Oxford Smithfield
Palermo Solon
Palmyra Somerville
Paris Sorrento
Parkman South Berwick
Parsonsfield South Bristol
Passadumkeag  South Portland
Patten South Thomaston
Pembroke Southport
Penobscot Southwest Harbor
Perham Springdfield
Perry Standish
Peru Starks
Phillips Stetson
Phippsburg Steuben
Pittsfield Stockton Springs
Pittston Stoneham
Plymouth Stonington
Poland Stow

Porter Strong
Portland Sullivan
Pownal Sumner
Presque Isle Surry

Swans Island
Swanville
Sweden
Temple
Thomaston
Thorndike
Topsham
Trenton
Troy
Turner
Union

Unity

Van Buren
Vassalboro
Veazie
Verona Island
Vienna
Vinalhaven
Waldo
Waldoboro
Wales
Waltham
Warren
Washburn
Washington
Waterboro
Waterford
Waterville
Wayne
Weld

Wells

West Bath
West Gardiner
West Paris
Westbrook
Westfield
Westport Island
Whitefield
Whiting
Whitneyville
Willimantic
Wilton
Windham
Windsor
Winslow
Winter Harbor
Winterport
Winthrop
Wiscasset
Woodland
Woolwich
Yarmouth
York






To: Williams, Timothy[timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov]

From: Bowman, Randal
Sent: 2017-06-07T12:06:01-04:00
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: National Monument Reviews - The Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument
Received: 2017-06-07T12:06:11-04:00

Thanks, will put it with other public comments

On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 8:20 AM, Williams, Timothy <timothy williams@jios.doi.gov> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <wpeet@wpeet.com>
Date: Tue, Jun 6, 2017 at 6:28 PM
Subject: National Monument Reviews - The Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument
To: Timothy Williams@jio0s.doi.gov

Dear Mr. Williams:

At the suggestion of Anne Williams of the Maine Woods Coalition, I am attaching a copy of
the letter I had earlier sent to Secretary Zinke. Thank you for your help in getting this
information to others who are concerned.

Sincerely,
William Peet

Department Of The Interior

Timothy Williams

timothy williams(@jios.doi.gov
Office: (202) 208-6015

Cell: (202) 706-4982




To: James Schindler[james_schindler@ios.doi.gov]; Magallanes,
Downey[downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]; Landon Davis[Landon_davis@ios.doi.gov]
From: Roddy, Russell

Sent: 2017-06-23T21:23:35-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: New Bedford Meeting Follow Up - BOEM issues
Received: 2017-06-23T21:23:39-04:00

Squid fishing density 2014 LT 4knots.jpg

NY Proposed Lease Area Revised.jpg
Comment on EA.docx

Trump Talking Points Fishing Industry Short.docx
Signed Fisheries Support Rl Republicans.pdf

Hey, guys. Not sure who would like to handle this. If neither of you, please share with the
appropriate person. As an fyi, [ apparently am now going by "Randy" based on the salutation.
—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Meghan Lapp <Meghan@seafreezeltd.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 20, 2017 at 5:10 PM

Subject: New Bedford Meeting Follow Up - BOEM issues

To: "russell _roddy@jios.doi.gov" <russell roddy@ios.doi.gov>

Hi Randy,

Thank you and Secretary Zinke for taking the time to come to Boston on Friday to meet with the
fishing industry about the National Monuments. Please convey our sincere appreciation to
Secretary Zinke for his work on this issue for us. It is HUGE. I know we talked briefly about
scheduling a follow up for another issue that is looming over our heads, also within the
Secretary’s purvue, which is offshore wind. Just for you to get a quick idea of what we need to
discuss, I attached my company’s comments on just one of BOEM’s offshore wind farm leases-
our fishing grounds that BOEM leased out from under us, after we provided extensive
confidential business data, facts, catch/harvest/income data, safety, operational constraints, etc.
The economic implications to the fishing industry are substantial. I also attached a couple of
visuals. The second attachment is a chart of squid fishing activity. The blob directly south of
western Long Island between the purple lines (traffic lanes) is intense squid fishing activity. If
you look at this as a revenue chart, imagine how financially important that area is to us. It can
represent 8% of all the squid revenue for just Rhode Island alone in any given year. The last
attachment is a chart of the wind lease that BOEM gave to Statoil right on top of these fishing
grounds.

The whole process is out of hand and punitive towards our industry. We risk losing thousands of
US jobs and small businesses (every fishing vessel is a small corporation) as we lease our
productive fishing grounds to foreign wind developers. It is outrageous.



The fourth document is a document we are trying to get to President Trump, which is signed by
fishing organizations from NH to NC voicing various concerns, and BOEM’s offshore wind
development is one of them. There is solidarity coastwide in preventing offshore wind, so I want
you to know it is not just a handful of us! Finally, I have a letter to Secretary Zinke signed by my
Rhode Island state House Republicans requesting a reversal of the offshore wind development
on our fishing grounds. They are fully behind us on this.

If you want to pass these along to the appropriate staffer on this matter, please feel free as long
as they are part of the new Administration. The Obama Administration actively worked against
us. If you would be able to arrange a meeting with myself and Bonnie Brady from the Long
Island Commercial Fishing Association, whom you also met in Boston, to discuss this issue we
would greatly appreciate it. The Secretary seemed to think that Cape Wind was the only problem
we had- but it’s much more than that.

Thank you and have a great evening,

Meghan

Meghan Lapp

Fisheries Liaison, Seafreeze Ltd.
Tel: (401) 295-2585, Ext. 15
Cell: (401) 218-8658

Meghan@seafreezeltd.com







PRESIDENT TRUMP
~= MAKE COMMERCIAL ==
FISHING GREAT AGAIN

Greater Atlantic Region Commercial Fishing Industry Needs

According to National Marine Fisheries Service’s 2014 Fisheries Economics of the United States
report, New England and Mid Atlantic commercial fisheries landed over 1.2 billion Ibs of finfish and
shellfish, generating over $1.6 billion in landings revenue." U.S. commercial fishing supports tens of
thousands of direct jobs, which provide exponential indirect jobs and billions of dollars in revenue,
income and sales. However, currently the United States imports well over 90% of its seafood, and U.S.
commercial fisheries have correspondingly been overregulated to the point of economic frailty.

Each fishing vessel is a small corporation and a small business. Under the Obama Administration,
20% of all commercial fishing vessels, i.e. small corporations, on the East Coast from Maine to North
Carolina were lost due to anti-fishing government policies." The U.S. government has been managing for
economic failure and caused the rapid loss of many fishing businesses. The commercial fishing industry
should be viewed as an economic asset, not an entity to be regulated into non-profitability. We need
President Trump’s help to save our industry by addressing these issues:

1. Reverse and Repeal President Obama’s anti-fishing Executive Orders.

o Inthe last days of his administration, President Obama created Marine National Monuments
on highly productive traditional, historic commercial fishing grounds, eliminating all

1



commercial fishing in these areas. U.S. fishermen are already losing money. We need
President Trump to reverse this policy by allowing commercial fishing in the Northeast
Canyons and Seamounts National Monument and prevent the Antiquities Act from being
misused in the future.

President Obama created National Ocean Policy through Exec. Order 13547, a previously
failed Congressional bill crafted by environmental special interest groups. This Policy has
created numerous layers of additional federal and regional bodies, bureaucracy and policy
that threaten the long term viability of commercial fishing businesses." It was designed to
be completed and made “irreversible” by the end of 2016. The public has been told the
Policy does not create new regulations; however, federal agencies are required to
implement the Policy through their regulations. The Policy leads to regulatory uncertainty
for state and federal agencies, and especially private businesses. Furthermore, the Policy is
currently being used to create “Ecologically Rich Area” and Ecologically Important Area”
designations via Regional Planning Bodies that may be used to close commercial fishing
grounds Vin the future.

Appointment of National Marine Fisheries Service leadership that will support commercial

fishing businesses and an immediate freeze on/reversal of anti-business Obama Administration

NMES policies.

NMFS leadership under the Obama Administration was staffed by former environmental
NGO group personnel that enforced an anti- commercial fishing policy agenda from the top
down. Fishery management plans crafted by environmental NGOs continue to become
regulation, and have drastically reduced commercial fishing businesses in a short amount of
time." Priority and leadership changes are necessary.

Catch share policy enacted in the Northeast groundfish fishery has resulted in a declared
federal fishery disaster, a decline from 72 to 39 active groundfish vessels between 2010-
2013 in one port alone, and a harvest of less than 30% of the quota in the year 2015." Yet,
NMFS issued a continuation of this policy as a national policy on January 4, 2017.

Industry funded monitoring policy in the Northeast is currently being fast tracked by NMFS.
Industry funded monitoring forces fishing vessels- individual small businesses- to pay for on
board government enforcement/monitoring agents or enforcement cameras, even at a net
loss or threat of bankruptcy. It allows the government to create new regulations that it does
not have the funding to enforce, and then pass these costs on to small business owners.""
These programs must be fully discontinued.

Reverse the Obama Administration’s Offshore Wind Development Policy and prevent

construction of planned sites.

Under the Obama Administration, the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM),
pressed forward on an aggressive offshore wind policy. Several wind farm sites have already
been sited on important commercial fishing grounds, i.e., our place of business. This will



result in permanent loss of commercial fishing business area, destruction of productive
commercial fish habitat, and loss of local fishing communities."

Despite extensive input from the commercial fishing industry as to the economic harm wind
farms will cause fishing businesses, BOEM has refused to even analyze the economic
consequences of its leases until a wind farm developer submits its Construction and
Operations Plan and is ready to begin construction. Wind developers are not required to
compensate fishing businesses for economic damage resulting from the loss commercially
important fishing grounds. On the East Coast, millions of acres of fishing grounds are up for
lease and/or have been leased.

Offshore wind will permanently sacrifice hundreds of American small businesses for a
handful of companies which cannot operate without massive taxpayer subsidies.

Enact H. R. 200, the “Strengthening Fishing Communities and Increasing Flexibility in Fisheries

Management Act”.

e This bill provides much common-sense flexibility in fisheries management, which would lead
to greater economic sustainability, and has generated support from the commercial fishing
industry, recreational fisheries, and many national associations.

The bill in its previous introduction as H.R. 1335 passed the House of Representatives, but
never moved forward because the Obama Administration threatened to veto it.

Return to the Goals of Optimum Yield (OY) and Maximum Sustainable Yield (MSY) embodied in
the Magnuson Stevens Act as our national fisheries policy to correct our national seafood trade
deficit.

e Environmental organizations and conservationist philosophies have driven fishery

management priorities in recent years, resulting in our fisheries no longer being managed
for OY and MSY. These harvest targets have been watered down through overly
precautionary management, “intrinsic value” of being left in the water, and over-
burdensome regulations. Many outdated regulations continue to restrict commercial fishing
unnecessarily because Agency and management personnel refuse to repeal them due to
“precautionary” policy regardless of factual information.

Fishing area closures are incompatible with OY and MSY. U.S. fisheries are among the most
strictly managed in the world, with Regional Fishery Management Councils having enacted
more than 1,000 individual spatial habitat and fisheries conservation measures that
“protect” more than 72% of U.S. ocean waters.* Yet, environmental interests continue to
advocate for more closures on top of productive fishing grounds, taking historic access away
from U.S. fishing businesses.* Whether promoted at a national level through National
Marine Sanctuaries, or through a Council level as precautionary “essential fish habitat (EFH)”
or other measures, traditional fishing grounds cannot continue to be retracted if U.S.
fisheries are to survive.

Good science is necessary for setting accurate harvest levels. This science is derived from

NMEFS fishery surveys. Not all regions conduct these surveys on actual fishing vessels by



captains with fishing expertise. In the Northeast, the survey is conducted on an oversized
government vessel captained by those without any commercial fishing experience. When
survey results are poor and inaccurate due to lack of government fishing expertise, the
science does not reflect the actual stock abundance and can lead to drastic quota cuts. Only
when NMFS collaborates with industry expertise can its science be accurate, and promotion
of cooperative research as a top Agency priority is necessary.

Unjustified quota cuts based on poor science, and unnecessary harvest restrictions cause
bankruptcy, market collapses, and loss of demand for U.S. seafood.

Restore the Saltonstall Kennedy Act money to the fishing industry and development of U.S.
fishery products.

o The Saltonstall Kennedy Act was designed to take money from seafood imports and turn it
around to make U.S. fisheries and businesses competitive. It dictates that 30% of all tariffs
on imported seafood shall only be used for developing U.S. fisheries and making their
product competitive on the market through research and development on harvesting,
processing, marketing and infrastructure.

Of this 30%, 60% must go to “make direct industry assistance grants to develop the United
States fisheries and to expand domestic and foreign markets for United States fishery
products.” The remaining 40% is to be used by NMFS for a national program of fisheries
research and development to address issues not covered by the industry projects.”

National Marine Fisheries Service has never used this money for its intended purpose.
Instead NMFS takes the majority of the money for its own internal operations.

Until the issue is addressed, NMFS has a vested interest in increasing seafood imports, and
the US commercial fishing industry continues to be placed at a greater disadvantage.
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Endnotes:

"See full report at https://www.st.nmfs.noaa.gov/economics/publications/feus/fisheries economics 2014/index;
for New England statistics see https://www.st.nmfs.noaa.gov/Assets/economics/publications/FEUS/FEUS-
2014/Report-and-chapters/FEUS-2014-FINAL-06-NewEng-V2.pdf p. 65; for Mid Atlantic statistics see
https://www.st.nmfs.noaa.gov/Assets/economics/publications/FEUS/FEUS-2014/Report-and-chapters/FEUS-2014-
FINAL-07-MidAtl-V2.pdf, p 95.

T According to NMFS’ Greater Atlantic Region commercial permit database, the number of registered commercial
fishing vessels declined from 5,522 in 2008 to 4,526 in 2016. See
https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/aps/permits/data/index.html.

il The Policy creates a National Ocean Council, as well as Regional Planning Bodies. The Northeast and Mid Atlantic
Regional Planning Bodies have already finalized Ocean Plans that have been crafted without any representation
from industry members, and which have repeatedly ignored the concerns of industry members. Certain aspects of
these Ocean Plans have been drafted with the input of anti-commercial fishing environmental groups and create
the potential for new fisheries closures in the future.

v See Mid Atlantic Regional Ocean Action Plan at http://midatlanticocean.org/wp-
content/uploads/2016/12/MidARegionalOceanActionPlan November20161.pdf and Northeast Ocean Plan at
http://neoceanplanning.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/10/Northeast-Ocean-Plan Full.pdf.

¥ One such regulation, National Marine Fisheries Service’s catch share policy/regulation in New England, caused a
decline of groundfish revenue from $31 million to $19 million from 2011-13 in the port of New Bedford alone- a
decline of 44% in two years, according to an economic analysis by UMASS Dartmouth. Numbers of active New
Bedford groundfish vessels affected by the program went from 72 vessels in 2010 to 39 in 2013. This policy has
resulted in less than 30% of the annual groundfish quota being harvested as of 2015. Report available at:
http://archives.lib.state.ma.us/bitstream/handle/2452/208697/0cn881681247.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y. This
regulatory policy was championed by various environmental organizations, which dedicated millions of dollars for
its adoption.

Y bid.

Vil |n the New England groundfish fishery, industry funded monitoring is already in place, and according to an
economic analysis completed by NMFS will make 60% of groundfish vessels operate at a net loss. See
http://s3.amazonaws.com/nefmc.org/150626 NEFSC updated asm report Demarest.pdf . This estimate is
conservative, as it does not take into account the overhead cost of leasing quota. Although the New England
Council voted for an emergency suspension of the industry funded program once presented with this information,
NMFS disallowed the suspension. The Agency, not the Council, is now the lead entity on developing and
implementing an Omnibus Industry Funded Monitoring Amendment, for implementation in all Northeast fisheries.
See http://www.mafmc.org/actions/omnibus-observer-funding.

Vi See for example, the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management Division of Fish and Wildlife
report, “Rhode Island Stakeholder Concerns Regarding the New York Wind Energy Area”:

“Based on the in depth literature review, fisheries exclusion, safety problems, habitat loss, and negative impacts of
anthropogenic noise and sediment dispersal are all possible outcomes of development in the NY WEA. Fishermen
may be prohibited from fishing in the NY WEA due to safety zones/closures, or simply due to the wind farm
structures making operating certain gear types impossible or unsafe. Wind turbines may also create navigational
hazards due to possible radar interference or proximity to shipping lanes. Soft bottom substrate may be eliminated
by construction activities; creation of turbine foundations may serve as artificial reefs, but reefs are a different
habitat type that will not benefit squid or scallop. Anthropogenic noise produced by construction activities



(geophysical surveys and pile driving) or wind farm operation may cause injury to or decrease recruitment of
commercially important species including squid and scallops...sediment dispersal caused by construction has the
potential to smother squid eggs and other benthic organisms.”

See also the Scottish Government at http://www.gov.scot/Publications/2011/03/22104736/8 : “Based on
consultation and previous studies of offshore wind farm impacts, the construction and operation of offshore wind
farms has the potential to impact on commercial fishing through:

* Disturbance of mobile species and disruption or damage to habitats, nursery and spawning grounds, direct
damage to sessile species, leading to displacement of or reduction in fish and shellfish resources;

*Reduction in or loss of access to traditional fishing grounds;

*Displacement of activity to existing (less profitable) fishing grounds;

*Consequent increase in fishing pressure and competition on alternative available grounds;

*QObstruction of navigation routes to and from fishing grounds leading to increased steaming times;

*Fouling of fishing gear on cables and seabed infrastructure;

*Safety issues for fishing vessels in transiting wind farm arrays or in diverting around them; and

*Potential reduced Catch Per Unit Effort (which is exacerbated by cumulative effects of other pressures on
fishing areas, including other offshore wind farm, Marine Protected Areas, oil and gas, aggregate extraction,
dredging and port developments) and consequential loss of profit.”

* See Letter from Regional Councils to President Trump at
http://www.savingseafood.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/170301 Regional.Councils.to .President.Trump .-
re-Natl.Monuments.pdf.

* See for example, closures of squid grounds at http://www.pewtrusts.org/en/research-and-
analysis/blogs/compass-points/2017/03/01/northeast-squid-deserve-a-summer-break, or nomination of Hudson
and Norfolk Canyons, extremely productive fishing areas, as a National Marine Sanctuaries at
https://newsroom.wcs.org/News-Releases/articleType/ArticleView/articleld/9397/Little-known-Underwater-
Canyon-off-New-York-and-New-Jersey-Nominated-as-National-Marine-Sanctuary.aspx and
http://pilotonline.com/news/local/environment/out-in-the-atlantic-a-canyon-named-norfolk-could-

be/article c45364fa-c9fb-5267-a4b2-6f91c03219c6.html.

X See https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/STATUTE-96/pdf/STATUTE-96-Pg2097.pdf and
http://congressionalresearch.com/RS21799/document.php?study=Saltonstall-Kennedy+Fishery+Funding. In NMFS’
2017 budget, although over $145 million of Saltonstall Kennedy money was transferred to NMFS, only $15.6
million is going towards industry projects while over $130 million is going into the Agency’s general fund. See
http://www.corporateservices.noaa.gov/nbo/fy17 bluebook/NOAA FY17 CJ 508.pdf at NMFS 129. Furthermore,
in 2016, out of the $11 million dedicated to industry projects, the Agency approved over $2 million for projects
which prioritized “Adapting to Climate Change and other Long Term Ecosystem Change”, while only $565,349 was
actually used for funding projects for “Promotion, Development and Marketing”. See
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/mb/financial services/fyl6 sk grants successful applicants.htm.
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Seafreeze Ltd. ‘II|||||I

100 Davisville Pier
North Kingstown, R.l. 02852 U.S.A.
Tel: (401)295-2585

July 1, 2016

Comment on BOEM EA for NY Wind Area

Our concerns as a fishing industry are not being addressed at all by BOEM at this stage. Although
the EA states that “BOEM identified the WEA through extensive collaboration and consultation with
stakeholders” (page 1-8), this is not true of fishing industry stakeholders. We have protested this wind
area siting from day one but been repeatedly dismissed, with assertions that BOEM will “continue to
engage stakeholders” and “identify conflicts”. Fishing industry stakeholders have participated in public
hearings, public comment periods, stakeholder conference calls, industry outreach meetings, Regional
Fishery Management Council meetings, and NY Task Force meetings on the project. We have identified
the many conflicts. However all of our concerns have been ignored and BOEM has not taken any action
to protect our rights and fishing grounds, in accordance with federal law under the Energy Policy Act.
This is also contrary to the agency’s own precedence, during which they amended the MA/RI wind
energy area prior to lease, after receiving stakeholder data proving that part of the area in consideration
was an important fishing ground. In the NY wind area, BOEM has done the complete opposite, and has
proceeded to consider the whole area for lease despite even more detailed stakeholder information
being submitted with regards to the NY area than the MA/RI area. On page 2-6 of the EA, “Exclusion of
areas from leasing due to conflicts between commercial scale wind facility and fishing” is an “Alternative
Considered but Not Analyzed in Detail”. This is not consistent with previous BOEM practices.

A NEPA analysis, as required by the EA, is restricted to a 5 year timeline, concurrent with “site
assessment” purposes. This short timeline, which excludes actual wind farm construction, is the reason
that BOEM has stated that socioeconomic and cumulative impacts to commercial fisheries would be
“minor” and an Alternative to exclude fishing areas from the lease was rejected. Therefore, BOEM has
not looked at a potential future wind farm as a “future reasonably foreseeable activity” or “impact
producing factor” or “cumulative impact” at this time, with regards to impacts on commercial fisheries.
We disagree with this assumption and dismissal of our concerns. In other sections of the EA, BOEM has
considered construction of a potential wind farm as a future reasonably foreseeable activity and has
considered future siting of wind turbines as a factor in selection of their preferred Alternative. In
defense of its Proposed Action, Alternative A, “Leasing of the Whole Wind Energy Area Restricting Site
Assessment Structure Placement Within 1 Nautical Mile of a TSS”, over Alternative B, “Leasing of the
Whole Wind Energy Area Restricting Site Assessment Structure Placement Within 2 Nautical Miles of a
TSS”, BOEM states on pages 2-3 and 2-4 that, “BOEM strives to ensure that lessees have sufficient
flexibility to microsite a project within their lease areas, especially given that data critical to siting

decisions( e.g., results from geophysical and geotechnical surveys, environmental surveys, site specific



resource assessment data, etc) will not be gathered until after lease issuance. That data collection and
analysis could demonstrate that a restriction on the construction of permanent structures (e.g.,

meteorological towers, or future wind turbines) within 2 nm (3.7 km) of the TSS lanes is unnecessary,

and/or mitigation measures can partially or wholly resolve conflicts.” And again on page 3-2, “Lessees
would likely survey the whole WEA during the 5-year site assessment tern to collect required geophysical

information for siting of....commercial facilities (wind turbines).”(Emphasis ours). Therefore, BOEM is

considering future siting and construction of wind turbines as part of its EA. But only for certain parties-
i.e., the lessees. This is discrimination. The fishing industry has everything to lose and the lessees
everything to gain as a result of this lease. As a historic and current user of the area as a fishing ground,
we have not been given the same consideration as potential lessees. This is illegal and discriminatory.

Since BOEM is considering the implications of future wind turbines for lessees, the EA should
also be considering the same for affected entities such as the commercial fishing industry. This would
include the cumulative environmental impacts as well as socioeconomic impacts resulting from a
possible wind facility on the area. On page 4-131, BOEM identifies the MA lease areas, MA/RI lease
areas, and NJ lease areas as being in the region of the NY lease area. At least preliminarily in this EA,
BOEM should have analyzed the potential cumulative impacts of industrial construction on and
destruction of the most productive benthic habitat type in the North and Mid Atlantic. Soft sediment, in
particular loose fine bottom and loose coarse bottom, is the most productive marine habitat type in the
North and Mid Atlantic (see attached article “The Importance of Benthic Habitats for Coastal Fisheries”),
and the industrial construction of wind turbines will completely and permanently alter that habitat. It
will in fact, destroy the habitat of important species like squid and scallops and replace it with habitat
suited to predators of those species, significantly altering the ecosystem of the area. As a stakeholder
entirely reliant on healthy stocks and a balanced ecosystem, we oppose an Environmental Assessment
that does not investigate, at least in a preliminary manner, the cumulative environmental impacts of
future construction. While we have requested studies on the effects of siltation, scour, and bottom
disturbance from wind turbine foundations on the loligo squid resource, BOEM has continued to ignore
these requests (see attached email in response to BOEM’s invitation for Environmental Studies). As
wind farms in other parts of the world have disrupted species relying on sand bottom through alteration
of their habitat (see for example the Scottish prawn fishery, https://www.wind-

watch.org/news/2011/02/25/west-cumbrian-fishermen-say-more-off-shore-wind-turbines-will-destroy-
livelihoods/ ), BOEM has a responsibility to US fishermen to analyze similar impacts to our managed
species.

The EA states on page 4-34 that “benthic impacts from site characterization activities are
expected to be minor” and that “Sub-bottom profilers, such as boomers, emit intense sound pulses, but
the few available studies indicate that such pulses have minimal effects on marine invertebrates”. This
statement ignores studies performed on squid, which detail lethal effects on squid from intense sound.
These studies are discussed by the EA on pages 2-5 and 2-6, in which the document itself states the
“identified sound sources that would be in the hearing range of squid are active sub-bottom profilers
(i.e., boomers...)” and that “these activities are anticipated to occur primarily in the summer months”.
The summer months are when the squid are in the area. We strongly disagree that boomers will have no



effect on the squid resource. The EA cites a “baseline” of current noise in the area, resulting from vessel
traffic. The noise from vessel traffic is not intense sound pulses, which would be emanating from
boomers. It is not reasonable for BOEM to conclude that there will be no impact to the squid resource or
to the squid fishery. The EA compares fishing mortality to mortality due to boomer activities, stating that
fishing activity does not appear to have resulted in squid spawning failure, and that since squid have the
ability to swim away from sound there will be no impact. What the EA fails to analyze is the economic
effects to the fishing industry itself if the squid experience mortality from boomers. Fishing mortality is
not the same as boomer induced mortality. Fishing mortality generates economic activity for the squid
fishery-i.e., the fishery harvests live squid and generates revenue. No revenue can be generated by
squid which experience trauma or death due to boomers. The fishing industry would lose this economic
resource. This is also true if the fishery is disrupted in the area due to the animals reacting to the sound.
If the animals avoid the area due to the boomers, the fishery will suffer economically. Squid return to
the same areas year after year, and if that pattern is disrupted, the fishery will also be disrupted and

lose revenue. Activity such as that from boomers should therefore be disallowed in summer months.

The socioeconomic impacts will not be “minor” to the fishing industry if siting of wind turbines
takes place in the lease area, in accordance with BOEM'’s preferred Alternative A. Not only are BOEM's
squid fishery revenue estimates off by an order of magnitude, as detailed by our previous comments
and submissions on the NY Call Area, but the economic multiplier effect of this proposed lease has also
been ignored, for the state of Rhode Island or our businesses. BOEM has done no study on the
cumulative effect of potential damage to the squid industry on individual vessels/corporations or on our
state economy. As evidenced by the 2014 squid fishing VMS chart available at
http://portal.midatlanticocean.org/visualize/#x=-
73.79&y=40.30&2z=9&logo=true&controls=true&dls%5B%5D=false&dls%5B%5D=0.5&dIs%5B%5D=287&
basemap=0cean&themes%5Bids%5D%5B%5D=16&themes%5Bids%5D%5B%5D=8&themes%5Bids%5D
%5B%5D=4&tab=data&legends=false&Ilayers=true , the squid fishery takes place in defined spatial

parameters. The NY wind project is sited on top of the most concentrated areas of fishing activity, which
translates into one of the most concentrated areas of economic activity. Our business relies on a healthy
resource, which needs its habitat protected from industrial construction, and access to that resource,
which will be denied if the area is developed. The fact that this area is even being considered for siting is
absolutely out of the question.

Between our vessels, our Davisville facility and our Point Judith facility alone, the economic
multiplier is huge. We employ approximately 81 full time employees, 8-10 part time employees (in
Rhode Island); support 23 trucking companies, 8 ocean freighting/port companies, 3 cross country
railways; sell to 700 customers; support 5 packaging companies (including Rhode Island based
companies) ; support 2 Rhode Island insurance companies covering cargo, cold storage, product,
building insurance, personnel insurance, machinery insurance; 2 import/ export agents (freight
forwarders and clearance agents); support 1 mailing company handing customer documents; support 1
company for engine repairs/parts; support 1 Rhode Island pallet company; support 6 cold storage units
nationwide; sell to 15 countries; support 3 Rhode Island oil/fuel companies for oil and fuel for vessels,
buildings and crane; support 3 propane companies (including 2 Rhode Island companies); support 2



Rhode Island shipyards; support 1 Rhode Island marine electronics company; support 2 Rhode Island
trawl net/gear manufacturers; and support one Rhode Island engine company. These numbers do not
include all the jobs/revenue created in the aforementioned companies through our business. Without
counting wages to employees, trucking or shipping payments, cold storage payments,
property/maintenance costs, total vessel maintenance, gear or engine costs, or other operating costs- all
of which generate significant local business and economic growth- we generate over $49.5 million in
economic activity annually. This is permanent, year round economic activity, not sporadic activity
associated with multiple stages of a project.

All of this economic activity has gone unassessed by the EA, or BOEM, or the NYDOS in this
entire process. For the EA to conclude that impacts to commercial fisheries are minor is absurd and flies
in the face of the facts. Moving forward in any way- with a meteorological buoy as a site assessment
tool, with a site assessment or plan, with any action that even considers this area as appropriate for a
wind facility- is illegal, an abuse of power, and an insult to the fishing industry and the state of Rhode
Island.

In 2011, the Cornell Cooperative Extension Marine Program conducted an economic study on
the importance of fisheries to Rl (see http://www.seafoodri.com/reports/pdfs/RI-Summary-Doc-2nd-

print-s.pdf , and study attached) . Their research determined thatin 2010 alone, RI commercial fisheries
generated a total of $763.3 million in sales and $239.9 million in income, when multiplied out into the
state economy, with fishing industry related jobs totaling 8,995 (see page 66). For squid alone, the study
determined that in 2010, the squid fishery generated over $7.5 million in ex vessel value, $18.7 million
in sales, over $12.5 million in income, and over 617 jobs for the Rhode Island economy (see page 63),
with “substantial amounts of Loligo [squid] landed by non- Rl vessels...shipped into Rhode Island
seafood processors” (see page 31). (An estimated 44 million pounds of out of state fish, shellfish and
squid valued at $30 million were brought to RI for processing in 2010, much of which was squid, see
page 36). At that time, squid was the second most lucrative state fishery, and Rl landed squid comprised
54% of total coastwide landings. This percentage has increased, and according to a recent Rhode Island
Department of Environmental Management analysis, the percentage of squid landed in Rhode Island is
now 68% of the coastwide landings (see attached letter), with almost 25 million pounds of squid being
landed in the state in 2014.

The fishing industry in Rl also supported over 4,200 local restaurant jobs in 2010 (see Cornell
study, page 66). Rhode Island’s hallmark seafood dish is calamari, which became the official state
appetizer on June 27, 2014. “Rhode Island Calamari” appears on restaurant menus not only in Rhode
Island but up and down the East Coast. It has become a major economic driver and identifiable state
product that is at stake if wind leases take place on squid grounds.

The squid fishery has become more and more important to Rhode Island fisheries over time, as
opportunities in other fisheries have become more limited, particularly in the groundfish fishery. The
increase in Rhode Island landings from 54% of overall landing to 68% in overall landings in 5 years’ time
clearly portrays Rhode Island’s reliance on squid. Trawl vessels and fishing companies cannot survive to
participate in other fisheries if they lose squid revenue, as it comprises more and more of their annual



income. Loss of squid fishing opportunity would cause declined participation in other fisheries as well
and attribute to an overall decline in Rhode Island state fisheries revenues. Therefore, if the New York
wind area is developed and the squid fishery subsequently suffers, the overall impact to Rhode Island’s
fishing community and economy will be even greater than just that to the squid fishery. The EA should
have conducted a study similar to the Cornell study to evaluate the true impact of the proposed
development before moving forward. It is imperative that true economics be evaluated before any
further action is taken by BOEM or potential lessees.

As part of a lease, there are no formal requirements by BOEM for a lessee to consult with the
fishing industry as part of their data collection (see attached comments on ICR 1010-0176). As no
socioeconomic studies have been done as part of the EA, and as the BOEM socioeconomic study that
was supposed to come out in the spring of 2016 is now being delayed until after the comment period on
both the EA and proposed sale notice for the NY wind area, the fishing industry will be disregarded until
a later stage in the process. Once a lessee has invested significant amounts of money in site
characterization, it is unlikely that they will willingly alter the size or shape of the area for fishing
operations. Additionally, BOEM “may” conduct a future Environmental Impact Statement; it has no
absolute requirement to do so. Therefore, if BOEM bases any socioeconomic impact analysis/decisions
on the fatally flawed fishery information it is now using and determines that impacts to the fishing
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industry are still “minimal” at a later stage, with or without an EIS, fisheries will never be truly
considered. Atthe Narragansett, Rhode Island public meeting on the EA, BOEM officials said that they
are trying to learn from past experiences. By not acting on fishery considerations prior to lease, as was
done in the MA/RI wind area, and also with the Block Island Wind Farm, which is mentioned on pages 4-
132 and 4-133 of the EA, BOEM is putting the squid fishery at a significant disadvantage in the process.

This is unacceptable.

It is imperative that all affected stakeholders are fully represented in the analysis at every stage
of the process. Not some now, and others later, if at all. BOEM should also keep its decision making
consistent with past practice and remove important fishing areas from the wind area prior to lease, to
fulfill its legal obligations under the Energy Policy Act. Arbitrary decision making that ignores important
past precedent and puts stakeholders at risk is insupportable.

Finally, BOEM'’s choice of Alternative A as its Proposed Action ignores the many safety issues
with placing any permanent structure, including a wind facility, in the middle of extremely busy traffic
lanes. BOEM, per the Energy Policy Act, also has a legal responsibility to conduct wind energy
development in such a way that provides for safety. The Coast Guard in its September 2015 letter to
BOEM (see http://www.boem.gov/USCG-NY-Area-ID-recommendation/ ), clearly states that it

recommends placing all permanent structures at least 2 nautical miles from the outer edge of a TSS and
5 nautical miles from the entry/exit of the TSS, based on stakeholder input, lessons learned from other
countries and its Marine Planning Guidelines. They state that “This should provide a safe distance for
large vessels (greater than 300 meters in length) to maneuver in compliance with COLREGs, and to stop
or anchor in emergency situations.” While the Coast Guard did meet with industry stakeholders such as
shipping and towing companies in January 2015 to discuss and develop recommendations related to the
wind area, the fishing industry was again left out of the process. However, at that meeting, “The

5



prevailing concern was whether vessels would have sufficient sea room to transit and maneuver,
especially in case of an emergency, equipment failure, or foul weather conditions requiring departure
from the TSS.” According to the COLREGs, Rule 10(e), “A vessel....shall not normally enter a separation
zone or cross a separation line except: (i) in cases of emergency to avoid immediate danger; (ii) to
engage in fishing within a separation zone”. Fishing is specifically identified as a sanctioned activity in
this area. Fishing vessels also have limited right of way in this area. While vessels following a traffic lane
have right of way over vessels engaged in fishing (Rule 10(i) ), and a few other exceptions exist such as
overtaking (Rule 13) and as far as possible keeping out of vessels with restricted maneuverability (Rule
18 (c)), COLREGs Rule 18(a) states that a “power driven vessel underway shall keep out of the way
of:...(iii) a vessel engaged in fishing.” This is due to the fact that fishing vessels engaged in trawl fishing
have restricted maneuverability themselves, with considerable amounts of fishing gear-i.e., tow wire,
trawl doors, ground wire, and net- in the water which they cannot just pick up and move quickly. In fact,
it takes a vessel approximately a half hour to haul back this gear. Since in the TSS, a fishing vessel is
allowed to fish and has limited right of way, other vessels need room to follow to COLREGS, as well as to
avoid in case of emergency. If a fishing vessel loses power or hangs up their gear and is unable to move,
or if they are in the process of hauling back, other vessels need the room to maneuver around them.
Fishing vessels also need room to follow COLREGs, in the event that they need to move out of the way of
a vessel which has right of way, or to avoid collision. As a trawl fishing vessel will be unable to maneuver
its deployed gear in the configuration of a wind facility, fishing vessels will also require a larger buffer
zone for safety reasons. Right now, the NY wind area itself is our safe zone, which BOEM is proposing to
remove. We are deeply concerned with BOEM’s choice to support Alternative A, which ignores the Coast
Guard’s safety recommendations in favor of possible wind turbine construction plans by lessees at a
future date. According to the Coast Guard letter, Enclosure (1), BOEM’s Proposed Action places vessels
operating in the area in question at high risk. Even with possible undefined mitigation measures, 1
nautical mile is not enough of a buffer zone, especially considering the unique operations of fishing
vessels which were not discussed or included by the Coast Guard letter. Safety concerns of the fishing
industry have been ignored throughout this process in the same manner as all of our other concerns,
and the lives of our captains and crew should be more valuable than a permanent structure placed in an
unsafe location.

The Coast Guard also recommended a 5 nautical mile buffer zone from the entry/exit of the TSS,
which has been rejected by all of BOEM'’s action alternatives. This safety measure was rejected from not
only the Alternative A (Proposed Action), but from Alternative B as well, “given that independent staff
analysis of automatic identification systems (AIS) data found that 90 percent of vessels traversing the
TSS lanes position themselves toward the outer edges of the lanes”. We submit that BOEM staff do not
have the same expertise as the Coast Guard and were unqualified to make this judgement call. Ten
percent of vessel traffic in a high traffic area is a considerable amount of traffic, and human life and
safety should be top priority. Furthermore, the decision was based solely on AlS data. Only as of March
2016 were fishing vessels required to transmit using AIS. Therefore, fishing activity is not represented in
AlS data. The requirement to use AlS is only effective inside of 12 miles, which also would not detail
fishing activity in the entire area in the future. BOEM does have our vessel monitoring system data,
which highlights intense activity in the area (see squid fishing activity at



http://portal.midatlanticocean.org/visualize/#x=-
72.84&y=40.08&z=7&logo=true&controls=true&d|s%5B%5D=true&dls%5B%5D=1&dIs%5B%5D=20&dls
%5B%5D=true&dls%5B%5D=0.98&dls%5B%5D=59&d|s%5B%5D=false&dls%5B%5D=0.5&d|s%5B%5D=28
7&basemap=0pen+Street+Map&themes%5Bids%5D%5B%5D=2&themes%5Bids%5D%5B%5D=4&theme
s%5Bids%5D%5B%5D=5&tab=data&legends=false&layers=true). Our activity is also not a straight line
transit, but a slow track back and forth for days at a time. Therefore, we can spend considerable

amounts of time in the area in question, more so than a vessel simply transiting, all while being
restricted in our ability to maneuver. According to NOAA Fisheries, up to 62 fishing vessels may be
present in the area fishing in a given month, with up to 299 trips being taken in a month (See 2000-2014
Longfin Squid Landings Harvested in Statistical Area 612 from Vessel Trip Report Database, combined
with the squid fishing activity VMS chart which clarifies that the fishing activity is in fact taking place in
the wind energy area and immediate vicinity.) Many of these vessels are fishing there at the same time.
Fishing vessels would be subjected to high risk of collision for a longer period of time and placed at even
higher risk than the shipping traffic which was the focus of the Coast Guard letter. Furthermore, the risk
of collision will be even higher when all the shipping/transit vessels and fishing vessels are forced into a
smaller area together. One nautical mile of a buffer zone, as proposed by BOEM, is not enough.

BOEM has already received extensive public comment at fishery stakeholder meetings as to the
nature of our vessel operations and navigational challenges, the nature of our gear, confidential vessel
data, our need for safety zones, and the fishing industry’s concentrated use of the area in question.
BOEM staff apparently chose to ignore this input in the decision to override Coast Guard
recommendations and choose a high risk option. The Coast Guard recommendation of 2 and 5 nautical
mile buffer zones does not reduce the risk of collision to low; it merely reduces the risk level from high
to medium. Therefore, BOEM is deliberately choosing a high risk option and putting human life in
danger at sea.

Therefore, the only alternative that we can support is Alternative C- No Action.

Sincerely,

Meghan Lapp
Fisheries Liaison, Seafreeze Ltd.
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March 7, 2017

Secretary of Interior

Ryan Zinke

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20240

Dear Secretary Zinke,

Our fishing industry will suffer significant economic harm if policies pursued by the Obama
administration are allowed to proceed without modification. The RI Republican House Caucus
wishes to express its support for our fishermen and hopes that you will review the location of the
New York Offshore Wind Turbine project and act to change the location to prevent its damaging
effect on the fishing industry.

While the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) may be well intentioned in facilitating
renewable energy, the socioeconomic consequences of this plan are potentially catastrophic to
the Rhode Island economy, our citizens’ livelihoods, and marine wildlife.

Overall, our fishermen generate over $49.5 million in economic activity annually, which will be
severely impacted by the wind turbine farms. Rhode Island produces over 14 million Ibs. of the
25 million Ibs. of Loligo Squid eaten coastwide. This results in over $34 million in sales, $24
million in income, and over 1,151 jobs in RI. The New York wind area accounts for a sizable
portion of that catch.,

The areas contemplated for the deep-water wind turbines along New England's southern shore
are among the most productive for squid and scallop fishing. The presence of turbines in those
areas will affect marine animal populations and fishing vessels ability to navigate safely, thereby
preventing commercial fishing. Rhode Island will lose this valuable economic resource.

The Republican House Caucus support our Fishing Industry and concurs with their suggestion of
the following:

1. Appointment of NMFS leadership that will support fishing businesses and an immediate
freeze on/reversal of anti-business Obama Administration NMFS policies

STateE Houst, Room 106, ProvibencE, RiobE IsLanb (2903
Res: 401.828.4831 Bus: 401.222.2259 Fax: 401.222.1209
EmalL: rep-morgan(@rilegislature.gov



2. Repeal President Obama’s anti-fishing Executive Orders. Restore the Saltonstall Kennedy
Act money to the fishing industry.

3. Enact H.R. 1335, the "Strengthening Fishing Communities and Increasing Flexibility in
Fisheries Management Act.”

4. Reverse the Obama Administration’s Offshore Wind Development Policies: Outer
continental shelf Lands Act, Smart from the Start, National Ocean Policy

We ask the administration to take these items into consideration before doing possible
irreparable damage to the ecosystem and the economy. We, of course, are willing to provide
any additional information and documentation for your department.

Thank you for your attention and consideration.
Sincerely,

Representative Patricia Morgan

RI House Republican Leader

-

Ml § fo <

Representative Robert Lanci

Giarrusso

———

M

Representative Bobby Nardolillo

Representative Brian C. Newberry Kenneth Mendonca

B >

Representative Robert Quattrocchi Representative Michael Chippendale

R o

Representative Sherry Roberts

R epresentatlve Jushi



To: laura.rigas@gmail.com[laura.rigas@gmail.com]
From: Laura Rigas

Sent: 2017-05-07T11:37:50-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Monday T.P.

Received: 2017-05-07T11:37:59-04:00
ATTO00001.htm

Outdoor Industry Roundtable UT May 7.docx

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell

@]Interior

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Magallanes, Downey" <downey_magallanes@;ios.doi.gov>

Date: May 6, 2017 at 8:12:29 PM MDT

To: "Rigas, Laura" <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>
Cec: "Swift, Heather" <heather swift@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Monday T.P.

I modified the memo BLM submitted for the outdoor industry roundtable and dinner and threw
in talking points and background specific for this crowd. Please take a look.

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
2. The letter that Jim Cason sent to NCAI clarifying his comments about Tribal
sovereignty. He should echo these messages when he speaks to Tribes Sunday

night and the rest of this week.

I have also printed them out and will take hard copies with me.
Please let me know if you need anything else. My flight is at 4:55 eastern but hopefully I

will have wifi.
Thanks,
L

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell



@lInterior

On Sat, May 6, 2017 at 1:48 PM, Bauserman, Christine
<christine_bauserman(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
Olijato, Navajo Nation (Fort Defiance, AZ)
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
Gavin Noyes, Utah Dine Bikeyah, Executive
Director
TBD other support staff
Ed Roberson, BLM State Director
Don Hoffheins, BLM, Monticello Field Manager
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

Jacey Skinner, General Counsel, Office of
Governor Herbert

Cody Stewart, Director of Federal Affairs, Office
of Governor Herbert

Kristen Cox, Executive Director and Senior
Advisor, Office of Governor Herbert

Kathleen Clarke, Director of Utah Public Lands
Policy Coordinating Office

Mike Styler, Executive Director, Utah Department
of Natural Resources

Val Hale, Executive Director, Governor’s Office of
Economic Development

Tom Adams, Director, Office of Outdoor
Recreation

Vicki Varela - Director of Utah Office of Tourism
and Branding

Aimee Edwards - Communication Director,
Governor’s Office of Economic Development
Matt Sandgren, Chief of Staff, Office of Senator
Hatch

John Tanner, Legislative Director, Office of
Senator Hatch

Ed Cox, Legislative Assistant, Office of Senator
Hatch

Ron Dean, Central and Eastern Utah Director,
Office of Senator Orrin Hatch

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

Wade Garrett, District Director, Office of Rep.
Jason Chaffetz

Clay White, Legislative Director, Office of Rep.
Jason Chaffetz

Brian Steed, Chief of Staff, Office of Rep. Chris
Stewart

Gary Webster, District Director, Office of Rep.
Chris Stewart

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



To: Ashley Korenblat[ashley@publiclandsolutions.org]

Cc: Jessica Wabhl[jwahl@outdoorindustry.org]

From: Magallanes, Downey

Sent: 2017-05-18T14:20:24-04:00

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Quick Heads Up on QOil and Gas near Zion NP
Received: 2017-05-18T14:20:30-04:00

Thanks for the information.
On the previous email Jessica, Tim Williams would be the right person to get information to going forward.

Downey

On Thu, May 18, 2017 at 12:31 PM, Ashley Korenblat <ashley@publiclandsolutions.org>
wrote:

Hi Downey,

We met super briefly at the dinner at the Utah Capitol. We are the ones who produced the
White Paper on Cultural Tourism in the Bears Ears Happy to talk about that at any time if it
would be helpful.

Meanwhile, I mentioned this to Tim Williams, but wanted you to know about it as well.
Here is some quick info on 3 proposed Oil and Gas Leases Near Zion National Park:

» The Utah State BLM office is likely to defer three parcels between the town of
Virgin Utah and the Zion National Park Boundary.

* The company who nominated these leases is not an actual oil and gas developer, but
more interested in water rights (which actually don't come with these leases.)

* The State Institutional Trust Land Administration in Utah (SITLA) has parcels nearby
and has no plans to develop them for oil and gas because they don’t believe there is any
real potential. Happy to connect you with those officials if that would be helpful.

* The town of Virgin, Utah has plans to provide more visitor infrastructure—hotels,
campgrounds, and other businesses to support the huge visitation to Zion right next to
these parcels and leasing these areas would seriously interfere with those plans.

* The Republican County Commission of Washington County has voted AGAINST
leasing theses parcels because it will interfere with their economic development plans.
Their resolution can be found here.

Bottom line here is that if these parcels are included in the next BLM oil and gas lease
auction, there will be lots of noise and I suspect the enviro’s will go nuts raising money and
telling the world that the Secretary doesn’t care about National Parks—which we know that
he does, so it might make sense to encourage the Utah State BLM office not to offer these
leases. It isn’t a real oil and gas play—evidenced by the fact the the County Commissioners
and several City Councils are against it, and SITLA has no interest in developing it.

Happy to discuss or get you more info—I just wanted to give you a heads up!



Take care,
Ashley

Ashley Korenblat / Public Land Solutions
Managing Director

P: 801.910.3205

W: PublicLandSolutions.org

On May 17, 2017, at 7:44 AM, Jessica Wahl <jwahl@outdoorindustry.org> wrote:

HI Downey- | hope you had a successful trip to Utah with the Secretary last week. Coincidentally | was
rafting the Green just a few hours away with a group of veterans discussing the health benefits of the
outdoors on PTSD and TBI. Utah is such an amazing place for the outdoor recreation and | think you were
able to connect with Ashley Korenblat, who is a UT public lands and recreation guru. | have cc'd her here
in case there is additional followup from your dinner.

| also wanted to circle back on our discussions around special use permits and improving the antiquated
process for our companies and partner organizations. We have a working group of hundreds of
businesses and groups who take people outside and are ready and willing to help. It would be great to
know from you what information would be most useful and in what format (and what timeline if there is
one). Ashley is also involved in this work and it is key to small businesses across the country. Please let me
know if you have any guidance on our outreach to you on this matter.

Thanks!
Jess

Jessica Wahl | Government Affairs Manager
OUTDOOR INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION (OIA)

419 7™ Street NW, Suite 401, Washington, D.C. 20004
direct 202.817.2032 | mobile 585.703.9523

OUTDOORINDUSTRY.ORG
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram

Downey Magallanes

Office of the Secretary
downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov
202-501-0654 (desk)
202-706-9199 (cell)




To: downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov[downey magallanes@ios.doi.gov]; Randal
Bowman[randal_bowman@ios.doi.gov];
katherine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov[katherine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov]; John Ruhs[jruhs@blm.gov];
Aaron Thiele[aaron_thiele@ios.doi.gov]; Kathleen Benedetto[kathleen_benedetto@ios.doi.gov]; Peter
Mali[pmali@blm.gov]; Theresa Hanley[thanley@blm.gov]; Christopher McAlear[cmcalear@blm.gov]
From: Hawks, Robin

Sent: 2017-07-11T17:00:13-04:00

Importance: Normal
Subject: Cascade-Siskiyou briefing paper update
Received: 2017-07-11T17:00:19-04:00

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
support of the expansion proposal. tThe counties of Jackson (OR), Klamath (OR), and Siskiyou
(CA) also hosted public input meetings for the monument expansion proposal. Collectively,
approximately 600 people attended these county meetings.]

A written comment period was sponsored by Senators Wyden and Merkley. A total of 5,488

comments were received; approximately three-fourths were in lfavor of the expansion for )

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
provide for more appropriate h}vatershed scale hnanagement. ..” (November 2016).

Is the portion that was under a conservation designation in the
harvest land base under the 2016 RMPs?)
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
recreational facilities.” ﬁ‘he original Monument designation and the expansion prohibit
commercial timber harvest, but allow certain types of non-commercial, restoration vegetation
management. ]

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

* Within the loriginal CSNM designation, 36,000 (0.036 million) board feet have been harvested;]

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
a sustainable supply of timber and other forest products.\ No current information is readily

available regarding the amount of volume that may have been produced from these acres since
the monument was designated, though the area is characterized as having low site capabilities,
and relative to other areas in the Medford District, is considered a low timber production area.

The monument designation within the OR portion of the expansion likely reduces sustained
yield timber production opportunities in the harvest land base by 4-6 million board feet per

year, and commercial harvest in reserved land use allocations ’by 400,000 (0.400 million) board —

feet per year. Over a 50-year period in the harvest land base, annual sustained-yield timber
harvest is projected to be 200—-300 million board feet less than it would have been without the
designation. tThis is a result of the proclamation prohibiting commercial timber harvest, Over
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

The CSNM is culturally significant to the Grand Ronde, Siletz, Shasta and Klamath Tribes.
There are 214 cultural resource sites recorded within the Monument. Many historic sites are
related to early 18th century homesteading and livestock rearing activities.

Klamath Tribal members h)articipate in a Pan-Indian Sundance Ceremony }that is held annually

within Monument. The ceremony attracts up to 500 people of both native and non-native
ancestry that participate in the Sundance.

The Maka Oyate Sundance event is not officially associated with a Federally Recognized
Tribe; however, participants in the ceremony include members of the Klamath Tribes which is
a Federally Recognized Tribe.

BACKGROUND

The Cascade-Siskiyou National Monument (CSNM) was established by Presidential
Proclamation 7318 on June 9, 2000 as an 85,145 acre Monument, of which 65,269 were BLM-
managed. It was the first ]such area to be established primarily to protect biodiversity.

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

The CSNM bccommodates‘ hunting, fishing, recreation, grazing, and valid existing rights such {
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as leases and rights-of-way, among other activities, Mhile protecting the historic and scientific
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The Nonument contains rare and endemic plants such as Greene's Mariposa lily, Gentner's
fritillary, and Bellinger's meadowfoam. It also includes 38 miles of the Pacific Crest National
Scenic Trail and the 24,707-acre Soda Mountain Wilderness Area. |
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Only the original CSNM has a stand-alone Resource Management Plan (RMP), which was
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

Since FY2010, 12,288 acres inside the Monument have been acquired, primarily through use of
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